OMB No. 1545-0047

Form 99 0 Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except black lung
benefit trust or private foundation) Open to Public
Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service P The organization may have to use a copy of this return to satisfy state reporting requirements. Inspection
A For the 2011 calendar year, or tax year beginning 10/01, 2011, and ending 09/30, 20 12
C Name of organization D Employer identification number
B crescrsmene | THE NORWALK HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION 06-6068853
: fress Doing Business As
Name change Number and street (or P.O. box if mail is not delivered to street address) Room/suite E Telephone number
::ImMmMn 24 STEVENS STREET (203) 852-2000
Terminated City or town, state or country, and ZIP + 4
: Amended NORWALK, CT 06850 G Grossreceipts $  391,051,710.
|| hppteation F Name and address of principal officer: DANIEL DEBARBA H(2) fﬁ?l?;tse:?gmup return for B Yes No
24 STEVENS STREET NORWALK, CT 06850 H(b) Are all affiliates included? Yes | | No
| Tax-exempt status: | X | 501(c)(3) | | 501(c) ( ) « (insertno.) | | 4947(a)(1) or | | 527 If "No," attach a list. (see instructions)
J  website: p WWW_NORWALKHOSPITAL .ORG H(c) Group exemption number P
K Form of organization: | X | Corporation | | Trustl | Association | | Other P> | L Year of formation: 1893| M State of legal domicile: CT
Part | Summary
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activites:
g| ~ JHE_MISSION OF NORWALK HOSPITAL_IS_TO_PROVIDE UNIQUELY EXCELLENT, ____________________
£|  INNOVATIVE AND COMPASSIONATE HEALTH CARE WITH EXCEPTIONAL OUTCOMES.
5
é 2 Check this box P> |:| if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
| 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, ine 1a) |, . . . . . v v v v v e e e e e e 3 19.
_$ 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, linelb) . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. ... 4 13.
E 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2011 (Part V, line 2a), , . . . . v v v v v v e e e e 5 2,165.
2 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if NECESSANY) | . . . . v v v v e e e e e e o 6 525.
7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), ine 12 | | . . . . . 0 0 i e e e e e e e 7a 3,903,308.
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line34 . . . . . v & v 4 v 4 o v u o 4 o o & o o o o a 7b -187,811.
Prior Year Current Year
o| 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIII, line1h) . . . . . . . 0 0 o e s e e e e e e e e 4,163,105. 6,577,196.
g 9 Program service revenue (Part VIIL IN€20) , . . . . . . v v v o e e e e e e e e e 355,229,999. 371,139,088.
E 10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), lines 3,4, and7d), . . . . . . . .. ' v v o ... 1,637,037. 4,649,560.
11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8¢, 9¢, 10c, and 11€), , , . . ... .. . . 2,473,072. 2,719,656.
12 Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line12). . . . . . . 363,503,213. 385,085,500.
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines1-3) , . . . . . ... ... ... 1,042,576. 6,428,040.
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), lined) . . . . . . . . .. ... .... 0 0
9 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10), _ . . . . . 176,190,042. 182,765,374.
g 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), linel1le) _ . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... 0 0
| b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) }______________9 _____
“117 other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f-24e) , . . . . . . . . v v v v v . . 161,029,924. 169,436,679.
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line25) , . . . ... ... 338,262,542. 358,630,093.
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtractline18fromlinel12. . . . . . . . . . .. ... ..... 25,240,671. 26,455,407.
S g Beginning of Current Year End of Year
%% 20 Totalassets (Part X, i@ 16) , , . . . . i i ittt e 347,466,749.| 432,888,470.
<5121 Total liabilities (Part X, € 26), ., . . . . ..\t 211,769,948.| 266,195,478.
%% 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtractline 21 fromlin€20. . . v v v v v v & v v v v w0 . 135,696,801. 166,692,992.
Signature Block
Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is true,
correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.
Sign } Signature of officer Date
Here
} Type or print name and title
) Print/Type preparer's name parer's "gn t re‘j’gz( . Date Check |_, if | PTIN
E?;‘:arer CHAD ERANKS {—P,;M Zé ) 08/09/2013 | seir-empioyed PO1071312
Use Only Firm's name P> ERNST & YOUNG U - S - LLP Firm's EIN P> 34—6565596
Firm's address B> 55 IVAN ALLEN BLVD, SUITE 1000 ATLANTA, GA 30308 Phoneno.  404-874-8300
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see iNStructions) . . . . . . . . 0 v v v i e e e e |_| Yes m No
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Form 990 (2011)
JSA
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THE NORWALK HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION 06-6068853

Form 990 (2011) Page 2
Part lll Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any questioninthisPart Ill . . . . . .. ..o v v v i v oo oo

1 Briefly describe the organization's mission:
THE MISSION OF NORWALK HOSPITAL 1S TO PROVIDE UNIQUELY EXCELLENT,
INNOVATIVE AND COMPASSIONATE HEALTH CARE WITH EXCEPTIONAL OUTCOMES.

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the
prior FOrm 990 0f 990-EZ? . . . . . .. [ ] ves No
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program
SEIVICES? e [Jves [XIno
If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4 Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by
expenses. Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations and section 4947(a)(1) trusts are required to report the amount of
grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: ) (Expenses $ 38 476,185. including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ 49,711,042, )

ATTACHMENT 1

4b (Code: ) (Expenses $  37,759,4903. including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ 42,034,414. )

ATTACHMENT 2

4c (Code: ) (Expenses $  3g,284,897. including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ 40,936,636. )

ATTACHMENT 3

4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule O.)

(Expenses $  190,388,549. including grants of $ 6,428,040, ) (Revenue $ 237,942,007. )
4e Total program service expenses P 302,909,124.
1E1020 1,000 Form 990 (2011)

1628DP 2217 V 11-6.5



THE NORWALK HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION 06-6068853

Form 990 (2011)

Part

10

11
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13
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15

16

17

18

19

20a

Page 3

\Y Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes | No
Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If "Yes,"
complete SChedUIE A . v v v i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 1 X
Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors (see instructions)? . . . . . . ... 2 X
Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to
candidates for public office? If "Yes," complete Schedule C,Partl. . . . . . . . v o v i v i i i i v it e e e 3 X
Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h)
election in effect during the tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule C,Partll. . . . . . . . . o v o v v v v i v o0 4 X
Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197? If "Yes," complete Schedule C,
| 5 X
Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors
have the right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If
"Yes," complete Schedule D, Partl . . . & o v o v i i i i s s e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e s 6 X
Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Partil. . . . . ... .. 7 X
Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule D, Part ll « . v v v v v v v e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 8 X
Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21; serve as a custodian for amounts not listed in Part
X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule D, Part IV « . v v v vt v v e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 9 X
Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted
endowments, permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, PartV , . ... .. 10 X
If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI,
VII, VIII, IX, or X as applicable.
Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? If "Yes," complete
Schedule D, PartVl L . . o ottt et e e e e e e e e 11a] X
Did the organization report an amount for investments—other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, PartVIl , . . . . ... ......... 11b X
Did the organization report an amount for investments-program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, PartVill, . . . . .. ... ....... llc X
Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets
reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IX . . . . . . . . . ... ... . uuiuenen.. 11d| X
Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X [11le X
Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X , . , . ., . 11f X
Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule D, Parts XI, Xll, and Xl .+« . v o v o v v s o e s e s s e e e e e e e e e e e e e e s 12a X
Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes," and if
the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI, XII, and Xlll isoptional . . . . . . . . . . .. 12b X
Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii)? If "Yes," complete ScheduleE . . .. ... ... 13 X
Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States?. . . . . . . . .. ... 14a X
Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking,
fundraising, business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate
foreign investments valued at $100,000 or more? If "Yes," complete Schedule F,Partsland V. . . . . . ... .. 14b X
Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or assistance to any
organization or entity located outside the United States? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts lland IV . . . . . .. 15 X
Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or assistance
to individuals located outside the United States? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts llland IV . . . . . . ... .. 16 X
Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services
on Part IX, column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part | (see instructions) . . . . . . .. ... 17 X
Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on
Part VIII, lines 1c and 8a? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Partll . . . . . . . . v v vt it v it i i e s e 18 X
Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a?
If"Yes," complete Schedule G, Part lll . . . . & o v o v i v i s e s e s e e e e e e e e e e e e e 19 X
Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If "Yes," complete ScheduleH . . . . ... ... ... 20a| X
If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to thisreturn? , . . . . . 20b X

JSA
1E1021 1.000
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THE NORWALK HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION 06-6068853
Form 990 (2011) Page 4
Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yes | No
21  Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to any government or organization
in the United States on Part IX, column (A), line 1? If "Yes," complete Schedule I, Partsland Il . . . ... ... .. 21 X
22  Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to individuals in the United States
on Part IX, column (A), line 2? If "Yes," complete Schedule |, Partsland lll . . . ... ... ............. 22 X

23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the
organization's current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated
employees? If "Yes," complete Schedule J . . . . v i v it vt e e e e e e e e e e e 23 X

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 2002? If "Yes," answer lines 24b

through 24d and complete Schedule K. If “N0,” O t0 liNE 25, . . . . v v v v ot e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 24a| X
Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? . . . . . . . 24b X
c Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year
to defease any tax-exempt boNdS? . . . . . . . .. i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 24c X
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year?. . . . . .. 24d X
25a Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit transaction
with a disqualified person during the year? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part! . . . . ... ... ... .. .. .. 25a X

b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior
year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ?

If"Yes," complete Schedule L, Part 1. . . . . . v i i it i e s e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 25b X
26  Was aloan to or by a current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, highly compensated employee, or
disqualified person outstanding as of the end of the organization's tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part Il , | 26 X

27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee,
substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled
entity or family member of any of these persons? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Partlll . . ... .......... 27 X

28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L,
Part IV instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, PartIV. . . . . . .. 28a X
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes,” complete
Schedule L, Part IV . . o v i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 28b X
c An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof)
was an officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, PartvV .. . . ... ... 28c X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If "Yes," complete Schedule M | 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified
conservation contributions? If "Yes," complete Schedule M, . . . . . . . . i i i i e e e e e e e e e e 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If "Yes," complete Schedule N,
o o 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule N, Part 1. . . v . v v it st s e e e et e e et e e e e e e e e e 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? If "Yes," complete Schedule R,Partl. . . . . .. ... .. ... .. 33 X
34  Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Parts I, Il
IV, and V, INE L o . o o e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 34| X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? . . .. ... .. ... .. 35a| X
b Did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity within the
meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V,line2 _ _ . . . .. .. ... . . ... .. 35b| X
36  Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable
related organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V,line 2, . . . . . . . . . . @ i i i i v it it e e u 36 X

37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R,

Part VMl . e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e T - 1 4 X
38  Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11 and
197 Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete ScheduleO. . . . . . . .. .. .. ... 0000 38 X

Form 990 (2011)

JSA
1E1030 1.000
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THE NORWALK HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION 06-6068853
Form 990 (2011) Page 5
Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any questioninthisPartV. . .. ... ... ... .......... |:|

la Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable la 362

b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -O- if not applicable 1b 0

c Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and

2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax
Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return |, | 2a 2,165

b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? | 2b X
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions), . . . . ..

3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? 3a X

b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If "No," provide an explanation in Schedule O _ , . . ... ... ... 3b X
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority
over, a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial
BCCOUND? |\ o\ s e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 4a X

b If “Yes,” enter the name of the foreign country: » _ _ _ .
See instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22.1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts.

5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the taxyear? , , ., .. .. 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? | 5b X
c If "Yes" to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? . . . . . . . . . . . ¢ i i i v e et e e e e 5¢

6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the

organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible? , ., , . . . . . .. ... .. ... ... 6a X
b If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or
gifts were not taxdeductible? | . . . . . L. L. e e e e 6b

7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods

and services provided to the payor? . . . . . . . . ... L e e e e e 7a X
b If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? ., . . ... ... ... 7b
c Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was

required t0 file FOMM 82827 & v v v v v i i v e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 7c X
d If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during theyear . . . . ... ... ... ... | 7d |
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? , , . | 7€ X
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? | 7f X
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? , , . | 79
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? 7h

8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a)(3) supporting
organizations. Did the supporting organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring

b Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? , . . . .. ... ... .... 9b
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VI, line 12 10a

a Did the organization make any taxable distributions under section 4966? 9a

b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club facilites , ., . , [10b

11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:

a Gross income from members or shareholders | . . . . . . . . o 0 i i e e e e lla

b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources

against amounts due or received fromthem.) . . . . . . . . . . . . i i i e e 11b

12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 1041? |12a

b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year | _ . . 12b
13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.

a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? 13a

Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which

the organization is licensed to issue qualified healthplans | . . .. ... .......... 13b
c Enterthe amountofreservesonhand , ., . . . . . . v v v v i i i e e e e e 13c
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the taxyear? . . . . ... ... ... 14a X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No," provide an explanation in Schedule O . . .. .. 14b
1E1040 1.000 Form 990 (2011)
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Form 990 (2011) THE NORWALK HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION 06-6068853 Page 6
Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a

"No" response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule
O. See instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any questioninthisPart VI. . « « < v v v v o v o v v v v o v o v v o o 0w s
Section A. Governing Body and Management
Yes | No
la Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year. If thereare « + « - . . la 19
material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or if the governing body
delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain in Schedule O.
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent . . . . . . ib 13
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with
any other officer, director, trustee, or key employee? . . . . . . o i i i i i e e e e e e e e e s 2 X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct
supervision of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? . . . |3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed?. . . . . . . 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets?. . . . . 5 X
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? . . . . . . . v o v i o L s e e e e s 6 | X
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint
one or more members of the governingbody? . . . . . . v v o i L e e e e e e s e e e s 7a | X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members,
stockholders, or persons other than the governingbody? . . . . . . . . o v i v i i i h e e e e 7b | X
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during
the year by the following:
a Thegoverning body?. . . o« o v v i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 8a | X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governingbody? . . . . ... ... ... oo 8b | X
9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VI, Section A, who cannot be reached at
the organization's mailing address? If "Yes," provide the names and addresses in Schedule O , . ... ....... 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)
Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? . . . . . . . . .. . v v i v v i v v oo 10a X
b If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters,
affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? . . . . | 10b
1la Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? . . [11a X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If "No," gotoline13 . . .. ... .. .. ... ... 12a| X
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give
LA TSY ST N oo 11 o 12b| X
c Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If "Yes,"
describe in Schedule Ohow thiswas done . . . . . v v v i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 12¢c| X
13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy?. . . . . . . . o 0 i o it e e e e e e . 13 | X
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy?. . . . . . . . . ... ... ... 14 X
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top managementofficial . . . . . ... ... ..., 15a| X
b Other officers or key employees of the organization ., . . . . . . . v v i v i v i v it e e e e e e e e e e 15b| X
If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions.)
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement
with ataxable entity during the year? . . . . . . . . . . i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 16a| X
b If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its

participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the
organization's exempt status with respect to such arrangements? |, | . . L L L L. L. e e e e e . 16b X

Section C. Disclosure

17
18

19

20

List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed »___ __ __ __ __ __ __ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __ __ _________
Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only)
available for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.

Own website Another's website Upon request

Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how), the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy,

and financial statements available to the public during the tax year.

State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the
organization: B> TonI HORNE, CONTROLLER 24 STEVENS STREET NORWALK, CT 06850 203-852-2071

JSA

Form 990 (2011)
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Form 990 (2011) THE NORWALK HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION 06-6068853 Page 7

Part VI Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
Independent Contractors

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question inthisPartVIl . .. ... ... ... ........

Section A.  Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

la Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization's tax year.

® List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount
of compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.
® List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee."

® |ist the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations.

® List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

® List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest
compensated employees; and former such persons.

|:| Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

GV (B © (D) E) F)
Name and Title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | (do not check more than one compensation compensation from amount of
week box, unless person is both an from relf"‘tec_’ other .
ﬁzsrcsrigﬁ officer and a director/trustee) the . organizations compensation
organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
mg{:n'?z‘:t‘fons 231212 7|8Z]| | (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
inschedule | 22 | 2| & |5 |23 3 and related
0) § ;%. é. 2 133 § 2 o organizations
EIE N
ATTACHMENT 4 1% i
_(1) ERVIN SHAMES |
TRUSTEE THRU (12/31/2011) 2.00| X 0 0 0
__(2) DIANE M. ALLISON, ESQ. |
CHAIRMAN 5.00| X X 0 0 0
_(3) GEORGE P. BAUER |
TRUSTEE 2.00| X 0 0 0
_(4) ANDREW WHITTINGHAM
TREASURER 3.00| X X 0 0 0
__(5) JOSEPH MANN |
SECRETARY 2.00| X X 0 0 0
__(6) FRED AFRAGOLA |
TRUSTEE 2.00| X 0 0 0
__(7) CHARLES AUGENBRAUN, MD __ |
TRUSTEE (LEAVE OF ABSENCE) 0] X 0 0 0
__(8) BARBARA BUTLER |
TRUSTEE 3.00| X 0 0 0
_(9) DANIEL DEBARBA |
PRESIDENT & CEO 50.00| X X 785,240. 0 29,083.
_(o VICTOR L¥SS |
TRUSTEE 3.00| X 0 0 0
_(11) DAVID KOMANSKY |
TRUSTEE 2.00| X 0 0 0
_(1DAVID LEWN ]
TRUSTEE 2.00| X 0 0 0
_(13) GARY REINER ]
TRUSTEE 3.00| X 0 0 0
_(14) ROLAND STICHWEH |
TRUSTEE (THRU 12/31/2011) 2.00| X 0 0 0
ISA Form 990 (2011)
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THE NORWALK HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION

06-6068853

Form 990 (2011) Page 8
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
GV (B © (D) E) F)
Name and title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per (do not check more than one compensation | compensation from amount of
week box, unless person is both an from related other
(describe officer and a director/trustee) the organizations compensation
hoursfor |82 | 21 Q18|35 |8 | organization | (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
reléteq = g__ E 8 g E_)g g (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations g, E_: g- 3|3 g and r.elat.ed
in Schedule |~ g 2._, % g organizations
0) % 5 9} E
(U] g %
15) WILLIAM J. TAMMEE __ |
VICE CHAIR THRU 12/31/11 2.00| X 0 0 0
16) RICHARD ZELKOWITZ |
TRUSTEE 2.00| X 0 0 0
17) ROBERT READY |
TRUSTEE 2.00| X 0 0 0
18) THOMAS AYOUB |
TRUSTEE, CHIEF OF STAFF 18.00| X 85,000. 0 0
19) MARIA BORGES-LOPEZ |
TRUSTEE 2.00| X 0 0 0
20) PAUL GAGNE, MD |
TRUSTEE 2.00| X 0 0 0
21) MARK GUDIS |
TRUSTEE 2.00| X 0 0 0
22) ED KANGAS - TTEE THRU 12/31/11 |
VICE CHAIR 1/1/12 3.00| X X 0 0 0
23) ED MAHONY ]
TRUSTEE 3.00| X 0 0 0
24) PATRICK MINICUS _____ |
VP AND CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER| 50.00 X 395,398. 0 26,425.
25) ERIC MAZUR |
VP AND CHIEF MEDICAL OFFICER 50.00 X 784,370. 0 52,937.
1b Sub-total e > 785,240. 0 29,083.
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A . . . . . . . . . .. .. »| 5,744,896. 0 448,367.
dTotal (add liNnes1b and 1C) - « « « « v & v v v vt v v e e e e e e e e e »| 6,530,136. 0 477 ,450.
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization » 321
Yes| No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated
employee on line 1a? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for suchindividual . . . . ... ... ... ..., 3 X
4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the
organization and related organizations greater than $150,000? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such
INIVIAUAL . 4 o s e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 4 | X
5 Did any person listed on line la receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual
for services rendered to the organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule Jfor suchperson . ... ... ... ...... 5 X

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax

year.

(A)
Name and business address

B)

Description of services

©
Compensation

ATTACHMENT 5

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received
more than $100,000 in compensation from the organization p

60

JSA
1E1055 2.000

1628DP 2217

V 11-6.5
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THE NORWALK HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION 06-6068853
Form 990 (2011) Page 8
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
GV (B © (D) E) F)
Name and title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per (do not check more than one compensation | compensation from amount of
week box, unless person is both an from related other
(describe officer and a director/trustee) the organizations compensation
hoursfor |82 | 21 Q18|35 |8 | organization | (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
reléteq = g__ E 8 g E_) g g (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations g, E_: g- 3|3 g and r.elat.ed
in Schedule |~ g 2._, % g organizations
0) % 5 9} E
(U] g %
26) LISABRADY ______________ |
CHIEF OPERATING OFFICER 50.00 X 508,462. 0 27,783.
27) MARY NOLAN ___________________|
VP NURSING & PATIENT CARE SVCS| 50.00 X 363,277. 0 59,640.
28) ANTHONY ACETO _____ |
VP HUMAN RESOURCES 50.00 X 349,093. 0 52,105.
29) MICHAEL CARIUS ______________|
CHAIRMAN EMERGENCY DEPARTMENT 50.00 X 508,485. 0 53,076.
30) ARTHUR STRICHMAN __ |
PHYSICIAN 50.00 X 466,279. 0 49,587 .
31) BRIAN MCGOVERN __ |
PHYSICIAN 50.00 X 608,020. 0 51,024.
32) LEWIS BERMAN ________________|
CHAIRMAN, DEPT. OF MEDICINE 50.00 X 456,325. 0 43,007.
33) YONI BARNHARD __ |
CHAIRMAN OBGYN 50.00 X 589,689. 0 32,783.
34) GEOFFREY COLE |
FORMER PRESIDENT & CEO 0 X 630,498. 0 0
1b Sub-total e >
c Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, SectionA , , . . ... ... ... | 2
dTotal (addlineslband1c) . . . . . . v v v v v i i ittt e e e e e e e e e »
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization » 321
Yes| No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated
employee on line 1a? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for suchindividual . . . . ... ... ... ..., 3 X
4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the

5

organization and related organizations greater than $150,000? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such
INIVIAUAL . 4 o s e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 4 | X

Did any person listed on line la receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual
for services rendered to the organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such person

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax

year.

GV

Name and business address

B)

Description of services

©

Compensation

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received

more than $100,000 in compensation from the organization p

JSA

1E1055 2.000
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Form 990 (2011) THE NORWALK HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION 06-6068853 Page 9
Statement of Revenue
(G B © (D)

Total revenue Related or Unrelated Revenue
exempt business excluded from tax
function revenue under sections
revenue 512,513, 0r 514

% 2 la Federated campaigns . - « = « « . . la
g é b Membershipdues . . ....... 1b
g <E c Fundraisingevents . . . . . . . .. ic
O d Related organizations . . . . . . .. id 4,520,237.
gg e Government grants (contributions) . . | 1€ 2,056,959.
Eg f All other contributions, gifts, grants,
=) and similar amounts not included above . L_1f
§-§ g Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f: $
h_ Total. Addlines 1a-1f . . « « o o v o v v v v v v v o u . . > 6,577,196.
% Business Code
% 2a NET PATIENT SERVICES REVENUE 621400 359,364,569. 359,364,569.
% b OTHER MEDICAL SERVICES 900099 1,757,715. 1,757,715.
% c NORWALK SURGERY CENTER JOINT VENTURE 900099 662,518. 662,518.
$ d LAB SERVICES 621400 3,903,308. 3,903,308.
% e MEANINGFUL USE 900099 3,440,764. 3,440,764.
§’ f All other program service revenue . . . . . 900099 2,010,214. 2,010,214.
a g Total. Addlines2a-2f .« + . v o v i i ae . > 371,139,088
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
other similaramounts). + « « v v v o v 0 v d w0 e > 1,289,938. 1,289,938.
Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds . . . >
5  ROyalties « + = =+ o+ oseotreaaeaaaae. .. »
(i) Real (ii) Personal
6a Grossrents . « « + . 4w . 3,904,706.
b Less: rental expenses . . . 3,101,151.
¢ Rental income or (loss) 803,555.
d Netrentalincomeor (I0SS)« + & + & v & v 0 v 0 4w 0w 0w > 803,555. 803,555.
(i) Securities (ii) Other
7a Gross amount from sales of
assets other than inventory 997,000. 5,007,480.
b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses . . . . 999,502. 1,645,356.
c Ganor(loss) « « « . .. -2,502. 3,362,124.
d Netgainor(IoSS) « « « « « ¢ v« & v+ & v o o 0w 4 a > 3,359,622. 3,359,622.
% 8a Gross income from fundraising
S events (not including $
5 of contributions reported on line 1c).
0: See PartIV,linel8 . . . « « « v v o v . a
g b Less:directexpenses . . . . . . .. .. b
5 ¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraisingevents . . . . . . . . » 0
9a Gross income from gaming activities.
See PartIV,line19 , ., . ....... a
b Less:directexpenses . .« « + & 4 04 . b
c Net income or (loss) from gaming activites . . . . . . . . . > 0
10a Gross sales of inventory, less
returns and allowances , , , ... ... a 476,420.
b Less:costofgoodssold. . . . ... .. b 220,201
c_Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory. . . . . . . .. » 256,219. 256,219.
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code
11a CAFETERIA/VENDING 900099 1,531,323. 1,531,323.
b PARKING 900099 128,559. 128,559.
c
d Allotherrevenue . . . . . . .. .o ..
e Total. Add liNes 11a-11d « « = = = « = &« = « = + + = = « | 2 1,659,882.
12 Totalrevenue. Seeinstructions + + + + « v v v v v v 4w | 2 385,085,500. 367,235,780. 3,903,308, 7,369,216
Form 990 (2011)
JSA
1E1051 1.000
1628DP 2217 V 11-6.5



Form 990 (2011) THE NORWALK HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION
Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A) but are not
required to complete columns (B), (C), and (D).

06-6068853  Page 10

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any questioninthis Part IX | . . . . . . . . i v i v v i i i e e e e e e e e |_|
Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, Total éﬁgenses Progra(g)service Manag((e(r:TZent and Func(ilrja)ising
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIII. expenses general expenses expenses
1 Grants and other assistance to governments and
organizations in the United States. See Part IV, line 21 . 6 > 428 » 040. 6 ’ 428 > 040.
2 Grants and other assistance to individuals in
the United States. See Part IV, line22. . . . . . 0
3 Grants and other assistance to governments,
organizations, and individuals outside the
United States. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16, , _ , 0
Benefits paid to or formembers , , ., . ... .. 0
Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees . . . . ... ... 2,716,034. 2,716,034.
6 Compensation not included above, to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(¢c)(3)B) ., . . . . . 0
Other salariesandwages. . . . . . . v o . . . 131,064 ,312. 114,328,913. 16,735,399.
Pension plan accruals and contributions (include section
401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions) . . . . . . 11 » 100 s 781. 9 » 840 > 996. 1 > 259 » 785.
9 Other employee benefits . . . . . . . . .. .. 27,319,025. 24,107,997. 3,211,028.
10 Payrolltaxes « « « « « v v v ww e e e 10,565,222. 9,296,448. 1,268,774.
11 Fees for services (non-employees):

a Management , , ., ... ........... 0

blegal v v i i e e e e e e 1,825,297. 1,825,297.

C ACCOUNtING + & v & 4 & 4 s v s v 0 a n nn s 253,790. 253,790.

d Lobbying « « v v v v v v e e e 115,000. 115,000.

e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17 0

f Investment managementfees . .. ... ... 0

G Other « v v v v e e e e ettt 47,828,239. 36,467,496. 11,360,743.
12 Advertising and promotion . « + .+« . . ... 1,741,055. 58,029. 1,683,026.
13 Officeexpenses . . . .« v ¢ 4 v v 4 0 v v w . 3,343,753. 2,010,656. 1,333,097.
14 Information technology. . . . . .« . . .« . .. 6,832,436. 4,891,707. 1,940,729.
15 Royalties, . . . . v v i i v e e e e 0
16 OCCUPANCY = v v & & v & & s s & & s & & = & & 16,828,204. 13,708,437. 3,119,767.
17 Travel o oo v et e e 650,836. 523,863. 126,973.
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses

for any federal, state, or local public officials 0
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings . . . . 30 » 006. 29 » 707 . 299.
20 Interest . . . . . i .. i i e e e e e e e 2,025,836. 2,025,836.
21 Paymentstoaffiliates . ... ... ...... 0
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization . . . . 20 » 380 3 372. 13 » 701 » 144. 6 3 679 » 228.
23 INSUMANCE . . o o o e e, 7,881,407. 7,767,160. 114,247.
24 Other expenses. Itemize expenses not covered

above (List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e. If

line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column

(A) amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule O.)

2BAD DEBT 23,530,477. 23,530,477.

p PHARMACY 7,616,398. 7,616,398.

cRADIOLOGY & LAB SUPPLIES 2,402,932. 2,402,932.

JdMEDICAL SUPPLIES 21,205,237. 21,205,237.

e All otherexpenses _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _________ 4,945,404. 2,967,651. 1,977,753.
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 358 > 630 5 093. 302 > 909 > 124. 55 > 720 > 969.
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the

organization reported in column (B) joint costs
from a combined educational campaign and
fundraising solicitation. Check here p |:| if
following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720) . . . . .. . 0
ﬁ?osz 1000 Form 990 (2011)
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THE NORWALK HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION 06-6068853
Form 990 (2011) Page 11
Balance Sheet
(G (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash-non-interest-bearing . . ... ... 61,458,676.| 1 79,838,027
2 Savings and temporary cashinvestments, . ... ... ... ... .. g2 0
3 Pledges and grantsreceivable, net . . ... ... ... g s 0
4 Accounts receivable,net . L 37,299,759.| 4 30,103,755.
5 Receivables from current and former officers, directors, trustees, key
employees, and highest compensated employees. Complete Part Il of
SChedUIe L ------------------------------------ O 5 0
6 Receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under section
4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing
employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary

" employees' beneficiary organizations (see instructions) . . . . . . . . . ... g s 0

% 7 Notes and loans receivable,net . . . . . . . . .. .. ... ..., 1,387,672.| 7 983,779.

2| 8 Inventoriesforsaleoruse | ... L. 1,879,253.| 8 1,860,656.

9 Prepaid expenses and deferredcharges . . . .. ... ... .. .... 2,698,590.| 9 2,373,762.
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or
other basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D |10a| 429,133,210.

b Less: accumulated depreciation, , , ... .... 10b| 292,559,901. 126,908,218 .|10c 136,573,309.
11 Investments - publicly traded securities |, , . . ... ... ... ... ... 30,219,610.] 11 55,114,847.
12 Investments - other securities. See Part IV, line 11, _ . . . . . ... ..... 2,729,803.| 12 2,267,986.
13 Investments - program-related. See Part IV, line 11 _ . . . . . .. .. .. .. 36,399,874.| 13 49,220,441.
14 Inangible @SSETS . . . . . . . e q14 0
15 Other assets. See Part IV, line 11 |, . . . . . . . . . i 46,485,294.| 15 74,551,908.
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34) . . . .. ... .. 347,466,749._| 16 432,888,470.
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses. . . . . . . . . . ... 105,366,368.| 17 45,455,394 .
18 Grantspayable, . . . . . ... .. ... ... Q18 0
19 Deferredrevenue . . . . . ... ... ... 208,218.| 19 0
20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities | . . . . . . ... . 56,060,000.| 20 52,395,000.

@21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D Q21 0

£2(22 Payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees, key

g employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons.

- Complete Partllof Schedule L , . . . . . ... ... ............. q 22 0
23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties | | . . . . | 6,275,846.| 23 0
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties, . , . . . . .. Q24 0
25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third

parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X

of Schedule D . . . . .. ... i e 43,859,516.| 25 | 168,345,084.
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17through25. . . . . ... ... ... ... ... 211,769,948.| 26 266,195,478.

Organizations that follow SFAS 117, check here » w and complete

a lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.

% 27 Unrestricted netassets _ . 104,824,797.| 27 123,000,420.

&|28 Temporarily restricted netassets ... 21,432,761.| 28 34,246,719.

T|29 Permanently restricted netassets. . . . . ... ... i i e e 9,439,243.| 29 9,445,853.

I Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117, check here » |:| and

5 complete lines 30 through 34.

g 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or currentfunds = = . ... ... ... 30

131 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund . 31

f 32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds | 32

2|33 Total net assets or fund balances 135,696,801.| 33 166,692,992.
34 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances. . . . . « v v v v v v v h v .. 347 ,466,749.| 34 432,888,470.

JSA
1E1053 1.000
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THE NORWALK HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION 06-6068853

Form 990 (2011)
Part Xl Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any questioninthisPart Xl. . . . . . . . v o v o v i v v i v o v u s

1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) . . . . . v v v o v i i i i i e s e s e e e s 1 385,085,500.
2  Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line25) . . . . .« o v o v i i i i i e e e e 2 358,630,093
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtractline2fromlinel . ... ... ...ttt i 3 26,455,407
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A)). . . . . . .. 4 135,696,801 .
5 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explainin ScheduleO) . . ... ... ... .. .. ... S 4,540, 784.
6 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3, 4, and 5 (must equal Part X, line 33,
[T 011870 010 T (= ) 6
166,692,992.
Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any questioninthisPart XIl . . . . . . ..o v oo i v v oo o u |:|
Yes | No
1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: |:| Cash Accrual |:| Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain in
Schedule O.
2a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? 2a X
b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant? 2b | X
c |If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight
of the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? 2c | X
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explaln in
Schedule O.
d If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were
issued on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
Separate basis Consolidated basis || Both consolidated and separate basis
3a As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in
the Single Audit Actand OMB Circular A-133? . sa | X
b If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the
required audit or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits 3b | X

JSA
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SCHEDULE A . . . OMB No. 1545-0047
(Form 990 or 990-E2) Public Charity Status and Public Support
Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section 2@1 1
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust. Open to Public
ﬁ,‘fé’ﬁf;{"ﬁg\}eﬂfﬂgﬁﬁiuw P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. P> See separate instructions.
Name of the organization Employer identification number
THE NORWALK HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION 06-6068853

Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.)

A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).

A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E.)

A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).

A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the
hospital's name, city, and state: -~~~
An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part Il.)

A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public
described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part Il.)

A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part II.)

An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 331/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross
receipts from activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 331/3% of its
support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part Ill.)

An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).

An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the
purposes of one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section
509(a)(3). Check the box that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h.

a |:| Type | b |:| Type Il c |:| Type Il - Functionally integrated d |:| Type Il - Other

By checking this box, | certify that the organization is not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified
persons other than foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section
509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2).

f If the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type Il, or Type Ill supporting
organization, check this box e
g Since August 17, 2006, has the organization accepted any gift or contribution from any of the
following persons?
(i) A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (ii) Yes | No
and (i) below, the governing body of the supported organization? = . . . . .. ... ... .... 11g()
(i) Afamily member of a person described in (i) above? L 11g(ii)
(iii) A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (i) or (i) above? . . . ... .. ... .. ..., 11g(iii)
h Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).
(i) Name of supported (ii) EIN (iii) Type of organization (iv) Is the (v) Did you notify (vi) Is the (vii) Amount of
organization (described on lines 1-9 organizationin | the organization | organization in support
above or IRC section Cgtr(');f:rﬂr:” in col. (i) of col. (i) organized
(see instructions)) Y e | your support? inthe U.S.?
Yes No Yes No Yes No
(A)
()]
©
(D)
(B)
Total
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011

Form 990 or 990-EZ.

JSA
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THE NORWALK HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION 06-6068853

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011 Page 2
Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under
Part 1. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Ill.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) P (a) 2007 (b) 2008 (c) 2009 (d) 2010 (e) 2011 (f) Total

1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.”) . . . . . .

2  Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
to or expended on itsbehalf . . . . . ..

3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge . . . . . . .

4  Total. Add lines 1 through3. . . . . ..

The portion of total contributions by
each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included on
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on line 11, column (f). . . . . . .
6 Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4.

Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) P (a) 2007 (b) 2008 (c) 2009 (d) 2010 (e) 2011 (f) Total

7 Amounts fromline4 . ... ... ...

8 Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties and income from similar
sources

9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the business
isregularly carriedon . . . . . . ...

10 Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(ExplaininPartIV.) « . v v v v v v u v

11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 . .

12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (SE€INSIrUCIONS) + = v & v v & v v v 4 v v v f e e e e e e s 12
13 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check thishoxand stop here . . . . . . . v 0 v i v it vt u e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e »
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2011 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column(f)) . .. ... .. 14 %
15 Public support percentage from 2010 Schedule A, PartIl,line14 , . . . . .. .. ... . ... ... 15 %
16a 331/3% support test - 2011. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 331/3% or more, check
this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ., . . .. .. ... .. ...« . ... | 2
b 331/3% support test - 2010. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 331/3% or more,
check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization. . . . .. .. ... ...... | 2

17a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test - 2011. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is
10% or more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in

Part IV how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
OFQANIZALION. | 4 . vt i e e et e e e e et e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e >

b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test - 2010. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line
15 is 10% or more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here.
Explain in Part IV how the organzation meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly

SUPPOrted OrganiZatioN . . . v v v v i i i it e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e >
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see
S Vo) Y I T > |:|

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011
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THE NORWALK HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION 06-6068853
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011 Page 3
Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il.
If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part I1.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) P (a) 2007 (b) 2008 (c) 2009 (d)2010 (e)2011 (f) Total

1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and membership fees

received. (Do not include any "unusual grants.")

2  Gross receipts from admissions, merchandise
sold or services performed, or facilities
furnished in any activity that is related to the

organization's tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross receipts from activities that are not an

unrelated trade or business under section 513 |

4  Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf

5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge

6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5

7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 3

received from disqualified persons . . . .
b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3
received from other than disqualified
persons that exceed the greater of $5,000
or 1% of the amount on line 13 for the year

c Addlines7aand7b. . « .« + v . ...
8 Public support (Subtract line 7c from

iN€6.) v v v v v i v e w e e e
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) P (a) 2007 (b) 2008 (c) 2009 (d)2010 (e)2011 (f) Total

9 Amounts fromline6. . . ... .....
10a Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties and income from similar
SOUMCES . v v v v v # s s = = = = = = = &«

b Unrelated business taxable income (less

section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975

c Addlines10aand10b , _ ., . . ...
11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business is regularly
carriedonN = = = « = & ox w2 == owoa s o=

12 Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(ExplaininPartIV.) , ... .......

13 Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c, 11,

and12) . ...

14 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check thisboxand stop here. . . . . . o v v v i i i v i i i it e i e e w e e e e e e e e e e e e e a e e »

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

15 Public support percentage for 2011 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) . . . . . . . ... 15 %

16 Public support percentage from 2010 Schedule A, Partlll, line15. . . . . & v v v i i v v v a v v v 0 v wx s 16 %

Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage

17 Investment income percentage for 2011 (line 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) , . . . . . .. . . 17 %

18 Investment income percentage from 2010 Schedule A, Partlll, line17 . . . . . . . . . o v v v o v .. 18 %

19a 331/3% support tests - 2011. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 331/3%, and line
17 is not more than 331/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization P>
b 331/3% support tests - 2010. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 331/3 %, and
line 18 is not more than 331/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization P> ’:’
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions | 2

JSA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011
1E1221 1.000

1628DP 2217 V 11-6.5




THE NORWALK HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION 06-6068853
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011 Page 4
Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the explanations required by Part Il, line 10;
Part Il, line 17a or 17b; and Part lll, line 12. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See
instructions).

ISA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011

1E1225 2.000
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Schedule B Schedule of Contributors OMB No. 1545-0047
(Form 990, 990-EZ,
or 990-PF) » Attach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form 990-PF. 2@11

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Name of the organization Employer identification number

THE NORWALK HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION

06-6068853

Organization type (check one):
Filers of: Section:
Form 990 or 990-EZ 501(c)( 3 ) (enter number) organization

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
527 political organization

Form 990-PF

501(c)(3) exempt private foundation

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

OodugE

501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.
Note. Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See
instructions.

General Rule

For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, $5,000 or more (in money or
property) from any one contributor. Complete Parts | and Il

Special Rules

|:| For a section 501(c)(3) organization filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33 1/3 % support test of the regulations
under sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi) and received from any one contributor, during the year, a contribution of
the greater of (1) $5,000 or (2) 2% of the amount on (i) Form 990, Part VI, line 1h, or (ii) Form 990-EZ, line 1.
Complete Parts | and II.

|:| For a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor,
during the year, total contributions of more than $1,000 for use exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific, literary,
or educational purposes, or the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts |, II, and Ill.

|:| For a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor,
during the year, contributions for use exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but these contributions did
not total to more than $1,000. If this box is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received during the
year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc., purpose. Do not complete any of the parts unless the General Rule
applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions of $5,000 or
more during the year > $

Caution. An organization that is not covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules does not file Schedule B (Form 990,
990-EZ, or 990-PF), but it must answer "No" on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on
Part I, line 2, of its Form 990-PF, to certify that it does not meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF).

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF. Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2011)

JSA
1E1251 1.000
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2011)

Page 2

Name of organization THE NORWALK HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION

Employer identification number

06-6068853

Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(a)

(b)

(©

(d)

No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
__1_ | NORWALK HOSPITAL FOUNDATION, INC Person
Payroll
24 STEVENS STREET $______4,520,237. | Noncash
NORWALK, CT 06850 (Complete Part !I if t_here is
—————————————————————————————————————————— a noncash contribution.)
(@) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
e | e Person
Payroll
__________________________________________ S __ Noncash
(Complete Part Il if there is
—————————————————————————————————————————— a noncash contribution.)
(@) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
e | e __ Person
Payroll
__________________________________________ S __ Noncash
(Complete Part Il if there is
—————————————————————————————————————————— a noncash contribution.)
(@) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
e | e __ Person
Payroll
__________________________________________ S __ Noncash
(Complete Part Il if there is
—————————————————————————————————————————— a noncash contribution.)
(@) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
e | e __ Person
Payroll
__________________________________________ S __ Noncash
(Complete Part Il if there is
—————————————————————————————————————————— a noncash contribution.)
(@) (b) () (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
e | e __ Person
Payroll
S Noncash

(Complete Part Il if there is
a noncash contribution.)

JSA
1E1253 1.000

1628DP 2217 V 11-6.5
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2011) Page 3
Name of organization THE NORWALK HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION Employer identification number

06-6068853
zElgdlll Noncash Property (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part Il if additional space is needed.

(a) No. (©)

: (b) : (d)

rom Description of noncash property given FMV (or estimate) Date received
Part | P property 9 (see instructions)
(a) No. (©)

: (b) : (d)

rom Description of noncash property given FMV (or estimate) Date received
Part | P property 9 (see instructions)
(a) No. (©)

: (b) : (d)

rom Description of noncash property given FMV (or estimate) Date received
Part | P property 9 (see instructions)
(a) No. (©)

: (b) : (d)

rom Description of noncash property given FMV (or estimate) Date received
Part | P property g (see instructions)
(a) No. (©)

: (b) : (d)

rom Description of noncash property given FMV (or estimate) Date received
Part | P property g (see instructions)
(a) No. (©)

: (b) : (d)

rom Description of noncash property given FMV (or estimate) Date received
Part | P property 9 (see instructions)

JSA
1E1254 1.000

1628DP 2217

V 11-6.5
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2011)

Page 4

Name of organization THE NORWALK HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION

Employer identification number

06-6068853

TR Exclusively religious, charitable, etc., individual contributions to section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organizations
that total more than $1,000 for the year. Complete columns (a) through (e) and the following line entry.

For organizations completing Part lll, enter the total of exclusively religious, charitable, etc.,
contributions of $1,000 or less for the year. (Enter this information once. See instructions.) » $

Use duplicate copies of Part Il if additional space is needed.

(a) No.
from (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
Part |
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No.
from (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
Part |
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No.
from (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
Part |
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No.
from (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
Part |

(e) Transfer of gift

Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4

Relationship of transferor to transferee

JSA
1E1255 1.000
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SCHEDULE C
(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

» Complete if the organization is described below.

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

P See separate instructions.

Political Campaign and Lobbying Activities

For Organizations Exempt From Income Tax Under section 501(c) and section 527
P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.

| OMB No. 1545-0047

Open to Public
Inspection

If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 3, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 46 (Political Campaign Activities), then
® Section 501(c)(3) organizations: Complete Parts I-A and B. Do not complete Part I-C.

® Section 501(c) (other than section 501(c)(3)) organizations: Complete Parts I-A and C below. Do not complete Part I-B.

® Section 527 organizations: Complete Part I-A only.

If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 4, or Form 990-EZ, Part VI, line 47 (Lobbying Activities), then

® Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)): Complete Part II-A. Do not complete Part 11-B.
® Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have NOT filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)): Complete Part II-B. Do not complete Part II-A.
If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 5 (Proxy Tax) or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 35c (Proxy Tax), then

® Section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) organizations: Complete Part IlI.

Name of organization

THE NORWALK HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION

Employer identification number

06-6068853

gy  Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c) or is a section 527 organization.

1 Provide a description of the organization's direct and indirect political campaign activities in Part V.

3 Volunteer hours

2 Political expenditUres . . . . . . . . . . e > 3
EWdE2l Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3).

1 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by the organization under section 4955, . . . .. > $
2 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by organization managers under section 4955 . . » $

3 If the organization incurred a section 4955 tax, did it file Form 4720 for this year?

. Yes No
4a Was acorrection Made? . . . . v i i ittt e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e El Yes El No

b If "Yes," describe in Part V.

Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c), except section 501(c)(3).

1 Enter the amount directly expended by the filing organization for section 527 exempt function

activities

> $

2 Enter the amount of the filing organization's funds contributed to other organizations for section

527 exempt function activities

|

3 Total exempt function expenditures. Add lines 1 and 2. Enter here and on Form 1120-POL,

T3 Tt

|:| Yes |:| No

5 Enter the names, addresses and employer identification number (EIN) of all section 527 political organizations to which the filing
organization made payments. For each organization listed, enter the amount paid from the filing organization's funds. Also enter
the amount of political contributions received that were promptly and directly delivered to a separate political organization, such
as a separate segregated fund or a political action committee (PAC). If additional space is needed, provide information in Part V.

(a) Name (b) Address

(c) EIN

(d) Amount paid from
filing organization's
funds. If none, enter -0-.

(e) Amount of political
contributions received and
promptly and directly
delivered to a separate
political organization. If
none, enter -0-.

6

72 T

s ]

«» b

s ]

e ]

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ.

JSA
1E1264 1.000
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Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011 THE NORWALK HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION 06-6068853 Page 2
m Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3) and filed Form 5768 (election under
section 501(h)).
A Check »| | if the filing organization belongs to an affiliated group (and list in Part IV each affiliated group member's
name, address, EIN, expenses, and share of excess lobbying expenditures).
B Check >|:| if the filing organization checked box A and "limited control" provisions apply.
Limits on Lobbying Expenditures (a) Filing (b) Affiliated
(The term "expenditures™ means amounts paid or incurred.) organization's totals group totals

Total lobbying expenditures to influence public opinion (grass roots lobbying)
Total lobbying expenditures to influence a legislative body (direct lobbying)
Total lobbying expenditures (add lines 1a and 1b)
Other exempt purpose expenditures ., . . . . . . . . . ittt it e e
Total exempt purpose expenditures (add lineslcand1d), . ... ... ... ... ...
Lobbying nontaxable amount. Enter the amount from the following table in both
columns.

- ® QO 0O T 9

If the amount on line 1e, column (a) or (b) is:| The lobbying nontaxable amount is:

Not over $500,000 20% of the amount on line le.

Over $500,000 but not over $1,000,000 $100,000 plus 15% of the excess over $500,000.
Over $1,000,000 but not over $1,500,000 |$175,000 plus 10% of the excess over $1,000,000.
Over $1,500,000 but not over $17,000,000 [$225,000 plus 5% of the excess over $1,500,000.
Over $17,000,000 $1,000,000.
Grassroots nontaxable amount (enter 25% of line 1f)
h Subtract line 1g from line 1a. If zero or less, enter -0-
i Subtract line 1f from line 1c. If zero or less, enter -0-

«Q

4-Year Averaging Period Under Section 501(h)
(Some organizations that made a section 501(h) election do not have to complete all of the five
columns below. See the instructions for lines 2a through 2f on page 4.)

Lobbying Expenditures During 4-Year Averaging Period

Calendar year (or fiscal year (a) 2008 (b) 2009 (c) 2010 (d)2011 (e) Total
beginning in)

2 a Lobbying nontaxable amount

b Lobbying ceiling amount
(150% of line 2a, column (e))

C Total lobbying expenditures

d Grassroots nontaxable amount

e Grassroots ceiling amount
(150% of line 2d, column (e))

f Grassroots lobbying expenditures

Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011

JSA
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THE NORWALK HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION 06-6068853
Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011 Page 3

EUYIE=0 Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3) and has NOT filed Form 5768
(election under section 501(h)).

@ (b)

For each "Yes" response to lines la through 1i below, provide in Part IV a detailed description
of the lobbying activity. Yes| No Amount

1 During the year, did the filing organization attempt to influence foreign, national, state or local
legislation, including any attempt to influence public opinion on a legislative matter or

referendum, through the use of:
Volunteers?

Paid staff or management (include compensation in expenses reported on lines 1c through 1i)?
Media advertisements?

Rallies, demonstrations, seminars, conventions, speeches, lectures, or any similar means?
Other activities? X 438,721.

Total Add lines 1cthrough 1i . .. ... ....................... 438,721.
Did the activities in line 1 cause the organization to be not described in section 501(c)(3)? | . | X
If "Yes," enter the amount of any tax incurred under section 4912 . . . . . ... ... ....

If "Yes," enter the amount of any tax incurred by organization managers under section 4912
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RPN Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(4), section 501(c)(5), or section
501(c)(6).

Yes | No

1  Were substantially all (90% or more) dues received nondeductible by members? 1

2  Did the organization make only in-house lobbying expenditures of $2,000 or less? 2

3 Did the organization agree to carry over lobbying and political expenditures from the prioryear? , . . . ... ... 3

Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(4), section 501(c)(5), or section
501(c)(6) and if either (a) BOTH Part lll-A, lines 1 and 2, are answered "No" OR (b) Part lll-A, line 3, is
answered "Yes."

1  Dues, assessments and similar amounts from members | . . L L L L L 1

Section 162(e) nondeductible lobbying and political expenditures (do not include amounts of
political expenses for which the section 527(f) tax was paid).

A CUITBNEYBAI, | | Lttt e e e e e et e e e e e 2a

Carryover from lastyear L e 2b

c TOtaI -------------------------------------------------------- 2c
3 Aggregate amount reported in section 6033(e)(1)(A) notices of nondeductible section 162(e) dues | , . . | 3

4 If notices were sent and the amount on line 2c exceeds the amount on line 3, what portion of the
excess does the organization agree to carryover to the reasonable estimate of nondeductible lobbying
and political expenditure nextyear? L 4

5  Taxable amount of lobbying and political expenditures (see inStructions) . . . . . . . v v v 4 v v v v 0 v u s 5
Part IV Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part I-A, line 1; Part I-B, line 4; Part |-C, line 5; Part II-A; and Part II-B, line
1. Also, complete this part for any additional information.

JSA Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011
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THE NORWALK HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION 06-6068853

Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011

Page 4
Part IV Supplemental Information (continued)

OTHER ACTIVITIES

SCHEDULE C PART I11-B LINE 1

NORWALK HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION PAYS MEMBERSHIP DUES TO MEMBER ORGANIZATIONS
WHICH MAY ENGAGE IN LOBBYING ACTIVITIES; THEREFORE, A PORTION OF THE
DUES MAY BE ATTRIBUTABLE TO LOBBYING ACTIVITIES. NORWALK HOSPITAL
ENGAGED THE FIRM BROWN RUDNICK LLP FOR GOVERNMENT RELATIONS IN
CONNECTICUT AND ON THE FEDERAL LEVEL. BROWN RUDNICK KEEPS NORWALK
HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION APPRAISED OF FEDERAL HEALTHCARE POLICY, GRANT
OPPORTUNITIES AND RELATED BILLS & PENDING LEGISLATION THAT MAY BE OF
INTEREST TO THE WELL BEING OF THE HOSPITAL. LOBBYING EXPENDITURES ARE
INCURRED TO ENSURE THE HOSPITAL 1S MADE AWARE OF ISSUES THAT IMPACT

FUNDING TO HOSPITALS ON BOTH A FEDERAL AND STATE LEVEL.

ISA Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011
1E1500 2.000
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SCHEDULE D ] ] | OMB No. 1545-0047
(Form 990) Supplemental Financial Statements 2@11
» Complete if the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990,
Department of the Treasury Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b. Open to_ Public
Interal Revenue Service » Attach to Form 990. B See separate instructions. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
THE NORWALK HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION 06-6068853
Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete if the
organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts
1 Total number atendofyear . . .........
2 Aggregate contributions to (during year) . . ..
3 Aggregate grants from (duringyear). . . . ...
4 Aggregate value atendofyear. . . ... ....
5 Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised

funds are the organization’s property, subject to the organization's exclusive legalcontrol? . . ... ... ... |:| Yes |:| No
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used

only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose

conferring impermissible private benefit? . . . . . . . . . L L L L e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e |:| Yes |:| No
Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).

Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) Preservation of an historically important land area
Protection of natural habitat Preservation of a certified historic structure
Preservation of open space
2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation
easement on the last day of the tax year.

Held at the End of the Tax Year
a Total number of conservationeasements . . . . . . . . . .t i ittt e e e 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservationeasements . . . . ... .. ... ... 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure includedin (a). . . . . . 2c
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a
historic structure listed in the National Register. . . . . . . . . v v v v i b v e v e e e s 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the
taxyear » _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _________

4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located »

5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easementsitholds? . . . . . . . . ¢ v i i v v v v v v v v v |:| Yes |:| No
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

> _ ________
7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

> _
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)

() and section 170MVABI?. . . . . . .. ...\t eeeee [Jves [no
9 In Part XIV, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and

balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the
organization’s accounting for conservation easements.

Part Il Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

la If the or?anizati_on elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 %SC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide, in Part X1V, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide the following amounts relating to these items:

(i) Revenues included in Form 990, PartVIILIIne 1l . . v v v @ v v v v i v it e e e e e e e e e s _
(ii) Assets included in Form 990, Part X . . & v v v v i v it e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e s s ___

2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:

a Revenues included in Form 990, Part VI, line 1 . . . . . . . i v i i i i et e e e e e e e »$__________
b Assets included in FOrm 990, Part X . @ v v v v v v v v e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e » $
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2011
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2011
Part Ill

5

THE NORWALK HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION 06-6068853

Page 2

Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

Loan or exchange programs
Other

Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its
collection items (check all that apply):

Public exhibition d

Scholarly research e B

Preservation for future generations
Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in Part
XIV.
During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? . . . . . .

|:|Yes |:| No

Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV,
line 9, or reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

la

c
d
e

f

2a
b

la

f Administrative expenses

Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not

If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIV and complete the following table:

Amount

Beginning balance
Additions during the year
Distributions duringtheyear. . . . .« o v o v o v i i it s e e e e e le
Ending balance
Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21?
If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIV.

Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
(c) Two years back (d) Three years back

(a) Current year (b) Prior year (e) Four years back

Beginning of year balance . . . .
Contributions
Net investment earnings, gains,

andlosses. . . . ... ... ...
Grants or scholarships
Other expenditures for facilities .
and programs. . . . . ... ...

g End of year balance. . . . . ...
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment p %
b Permanent endowment » %
C Temporarily restricted endowmentp %
The percentages in lines 2a, 2b, and 2c¢ should equal 100%.
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the
organization by: Yes | No
(i) unrelated OrganizationS. « « « v & v v v vt h e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 3a(i)
(i) related Organizations . . . . . v v i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 3a(ii)
b If "Yes" to 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? . . . . . . ... ... ... ... 3b
4 Describe in Part XIV the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.
Land, Buildings, and Equipment. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.
Description of property (a) Cost or other basis (b) Cost or other basis (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
(investment) (other) depreciation
la Land. « « & v v v i i e e e e e e e s 951,359. 951,359.
b BUldiNgS « « « « v v v v e e 165,546,575.| 87,250,813. 78,295,762.
c Leasehold improvements. . . . . . .. .. 9,232,064. 2,209,983. 7,022,081.
d Equipment . . . ..o 242,977,945 ./201,876,899. 41,101,046.
e Other « « v v v v v i i v it i s e 10,425,267.| 1,222,206. 9,203,061.
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10(c).). . . . . . > 136,573,309.
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THE NORWALK HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION

Schedule D (Form 990) 2011

06-6068853
Page 3

=ETg@MYIl Investments - Other Securities. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

(a) Description of security or category
(including name of security)

(b) Book value

(c) Method of valuation:
Cost or end-of-year market value

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 12.) |

REIGRVIIl Investments - Program Related. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

(a) Description of investment type

(b) Book value

(c) Method of valuation:
Cost or end-of-year market value

(1)BEN. INT. IN NORWALK HOSP FDN

49,220,441.

2

3

“4)

®)

(6)

™

8

©

(10)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 13.) |

49,220,441.

Other Assets. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

(a) Description

(b) Book value

(1)OTHER RECEIVABLES

389,206.

(2)DEBT SERVICE FUND

278,083.

(3)DUE FROM AFFILIATES

4,330,064.

(4)DEBT SERVICE RESERVE FUND

2,366,125.

(5)MALPRACTICE TRUST FUND

2,450,281.

(6) GOODWILL - NRMC PURCHASE

13,843,749.

(7)NON-COMPETE - NRMC PURCHASE

6,753,304.

(8) CHEFA BOND ISSUE EXPENSE

932,040.

(9)CHEFA BOND DISCOUNT

92,211.

(10) MALPRACTICE RECEIVABLE

43,116,845.

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B)lIN€ 15.) , . . & & v & v & =« % = = s = = = » = s = s » s # % # » s » » # &= > 74 > 551 » 908.

Other Liabilities. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.

1. (a) Description of liability

(b) Book value

(1) Federal income taxes

(2)DUE TO THIRD PARTY PAYORS

27,778,256.

(3)MALPRACTICE RESERVE

50,184,679.

(4)ASSET RETIREMENT OBLIGATION

10,866,380.

(5)CHA TRUST LOAN

671,926.

(6) WORKERS*® COMP RESERVE

2,328,377.

(7)LONG TERM DISABILITY RESERVE

2,501,086.

(8) LEASE - CURRENT AND LONG TERM

4,711,073.

(9)ACCRUED PENSION LIABILITY

64,741,651.

(10)DUE TO AFFILIATES

4,561,656.

(11)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 25.)

>

168,345,084.

2. FIN 48 (ASC 740) Footnote. In Part XIV, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the
organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740).

JSA
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THE NORWALK HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION 06-6068853
Schedule D (Form 990) 2011 Page 4
Reconciliation of Change in Net Assets from Form 990 to Audited Financial Statements

1  Total revenue (Form 990, Part VIII, column (A), line 12) . . . . . .. 1
2  Total expenses (Form 990, Part IX, column (A), line 25) . . . . . ... ... ... .... 2
3 Excess or (deficit) for the year. Subtract line 2 fromline2 ... ... 3
4 Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 4
5  Donated services and use of faciliies | ... ... . ... ... 5
6 INVeSIMent eXpenses | | L. 6
7 Prior period adiustments | L 7
8  Other (Describe iNPArtXIV) | 8
9  Total adjustments (net). Add lines 4 through8 ..., 9
10 Excess or (deficit) for the year per audited financial statements. Combine lines3and9 . , ... .. 10

Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return
1  Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements =~~~ ... ... 1
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12:

a Net unrealized gains on investments 2a

b Donated services and use of facilties . . 2b

c Recoveries of prioryeargrants ... .............. 2¢

d Other (Describe inPartXIV.) L 2d

e Addlines 2athrough2d | L 2e
3 Subtractline2efromlinel . .. ... ... ... ... .. . e 3
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b 4a

b Other (Describe inPartXIV.) . L ab

c Addlinesdaand4b e 4c
5 Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, line12)) , ., ... ... ... ... 5

Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return
1  Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements 1
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:

a Donated services and use of facilities 2a

b Prioryearadiustments T b

C Otherlosses STt ”

4 Other (Describe inPartxIvy ~ "1 T ”

e Addlines 2athrough2d Tt ve
3 Subtract line 2e from line™L” | . . L Ll .| 3
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b 4a

b Other (DescribeinPartxivy o nnnner 4b

o Add lines 4mand ab T se
5 Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part I, line18). . . . ... .......| 5

Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part ll, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part lIl, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b;
Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part XI, line 8; Part XII, lines 2d and 4b; and Part XIIl, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide
any additional information.

THERE WAS NO_FIN 48/ASC 740 FOOTNOTE IN THE AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS.

Schedule D (Form 990) 2011
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2011 THE NORWALK HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION 06-6068853 Page 5
Supplemental Information (continued)

Schedule D (Form 990) 2011
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SCHEDULE H Hospitals OMB No. 1545-0047

(Form 990)

Internal Revenue Service

P Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, question 20.

2011

Attach to Form 990. See separate instructions. i
Department of the Treasury > > P Instructs ?pen t?_ Public
nspecton

Name of the organization

Employer identification number

THE NORWALK HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION 06-6068853
Financial Assistance and Certain Other Community Benefits at Cost
Yes| No
la Did the organization have a financial assistance policy during the tax year? If "No," skip to question6a . . . . . . . . 1a| X
b If"Yes,"wasitawrittenpolicy?. . . . & v ¢ v i e s e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e s 1b| X
2 If the organization had multiple hospital facilities, indicate which of the following best describes application of
the financial assistance policy to its various hospital facilities during the tax year.
Applied uniformly to all hospital facilities Applied uniformly to most hospital facilities
Generally tailored to individual hospital facilities
3 Answer the following based on the financial assistance eligibility criteria that applied to the largest number of
the organization's patients during the tax year.
a Did the organization use Federal Poverty Guidelines (FPG) to determine eligibility for providing free care? |If
"Yes," indicate which of the following was the FPG family income limit for eligibility for freecare: , , . . . . . . & v & v ¢ « « « » 3a| X
100% |:| 150% ﬁ 200% |:| Other = %
b Did the organization use FPG to determine eligibility for providing discounted care? If "Yes," indicate which
of the following was the family income limit for eligibility for discounted care: , . . . . . . .. . . v v v o v o v .. 3b | X
200% 250% b 300% |:| 350% 400% Other = %
c If the organization did not use FPG to determine eligibility, describe in Part VI the income based criteria for
determining eligibility for free or discounted care. Include in the description whether the organization used an
asset test or other threshold, regardless of income, to determine eligibility for free or discounted care.
4 Did the organization's financial assistance policy that applied to the largest number of its patients during the
tax year provide for free or discounted care to the "medically indigent"? . . . . . . .. ... .. ... ... .. 4 | X
5a Did the organization budget amounts for free or discounted care provided under its financial assistance policy during the tax year? 5a| X
If "Yes," did the organization's financial assistance expenses exceed the budgeted amount? . . . . . . . . .. .. .. 5b| X
c If "Yes" to line 5b, as a result of budget considerations, was the organization unable to provide free or
discounted care to a patient who was eligible for free or discountedcare? . . . . . . . . . v o v o v i i i h e e . 5S¢ X
6a Did the organization prepare a community benefit report during the taxyear? . . . . .. .. ..o v v 6a| X
b If "Yes," did the organization make itavailabletothepublic? . . . . . . . . v . v v o i i i oL s e e 6b X
Complete the following table using the worksheets provided in the Schedule H instructions. Do not submit
these worksheets with the Schedule H.
7 Financial Assistance and Certain Other Community Benefits at Cost
Einancial Assistance and (a) Number of | (b) Persons (c) Total community (d) Direct offsetting (e) Net community (f) Percent
Means-Tested Government aﬁg’é‘r‘:;gr (Osp(at%%cél) benefit expense revenue benefit expense ec;(f total
Programs (optional) pense
a Financial Assistance at cost
(from Worksheet 1) « « . . 17316 6,275,150. 4,206,333. 2,068,817. .62
b Medicaid (from Worksheet 3,
COMNE) » v v v v v s 43813 46,664 ,552. 35,303,508. 11,361,044. 3.39
C Costs of other means-tested
government programs (from
Worksheet 3, coumnb) |
d Total Financial Assistance and
Means-Tested Government
Programs « « = « + & 4 s 61129 52,939,702. 39,509,841. 13,429,861. 4.01
Other Benefits
€ Community health improvement
Soeratons (o Warkeneot 4 - 115 |1347084 1,769,799. 31,811. 1,737,988. .52
f Health professions education
(from Worksheet 5) « « . . 5 305 12,277,378. 3,723,467 8,553,911. 2.55
g Subsidized health services (from
Worksheet 6)- » « « - - . - 1 3,143,006. 1,883,420. 1,259,586. .38
h Research (from Worksheet 7)
i Cash and in-kind contributions
for community benefit (from
Worksheet8), . . . . . . .
j Total. Other Benefits. . . . 121 11347389 17,190,183. 5,638,698. 11,551,485. 3.45
K Total. Add lines 7d and 7j. . 121 |1408518 70,129,885. 45,148,539. 24,981,346. 7.46

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

JSA

1E1284 1.000

1628DP 2217 V 11-6.5

Schedule H (Form 990) 2011



THE NORWALK HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION

06-6068853

1 Did the organization report bad debt expense in accordance with Healthcare Financial Management Association

Enter the amount of the organization's bad debt expense
Enter the estimated amount of the organization's bad debt expense attributable to
patients eligible under the organization's financial assistance policy
4 Provide in Part VI the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes bad debt
expense. In addition, describe the costing methodology used in determining the amounts reported on lines 2

Schedule H (Form 990) 2011 Page 2
Community Building Activities Complete this table if the organization conducted any community building
activities during the tax year, and describe in Part VI how its community building activities promoted the
health of the communities it serves.
(a) Number of | (b) Persons (c) Total community (d) Direct offsetting (e) Net community (f) Percent of
activities or served building expense revenue building expense total expense
programs (optional)
(optional)
1 Physical improvements and housing
2 Economic development
3 Community support
4 Environmental improvements
5 Leadership development and
training for community members
6 Coalition building 2 220 45,937. 45,937.
7 Community health improvement
advocacy
8 Workforce development
9 Other
10 Total 2 220 45,937. 45,937.
Bad Debt, Medicare, & Collection Practices
Section A. Bad Debt Expense ves | No

23,530,477.

10,510,336.

and 3, and rationale for including a portion of bad debt amounts as community benefit.

Section B. Medicare

0 N o U

Enter total revenue received from Medicare (including DSH and IME)
Enter Medicare allowable costs of care relating to payments on line 5
Subtract line 6 from line 5. This is the surplus (or shortfall)
Describe in Part VI the extent to which any shortfall reported in line 7 should be treated as community benefit.
Also describe in Part VI the costing methodology or source used to determine the amount reported on line 6.

Check the box that describes the method used:
Cost accounting system Cost to charge ratio |:| Other

Section C. Collection Practices

b If "Yes," did the organization's collection policy that applied to the largest number of its patients during the tax year contain provisions on the

.......... 9b | X

collection practices to be followed for patients who are known to qualify for financial assistance? Describe in Part VI

....|5 90,919,244.
... .6 96,448,148.
. -5,528,904.

9a | X

REGIIYAl Management Companies and Joint Ventures (see instructions)

(a) Name of entity

(b) Description of primary
activity of entity

(c) Organization's
profit % or stock
ownership %

(d) Officers, directors, (e) Physicians'
trustees, or key profit % or stock

employees' profit % ownership %
or stock ownership %

1 NORWALK SURGERY CTR |AMBULATORY SURGERY CENTER

70.00000

25.00000

[Col Nl NN Ko I (621 E NN [CO | \V]

=
o

11

12

13
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THE NORWALK HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION 06-6068853
Schedule H (Form 990) 2011 Page 3
Facility Information
Section A. Hospital Facilities

(list in order of size, from largest to smallest)

lendsoy pasuaoi
[endsoy s,uaipyo
lendsoy Buiyoea ]
Ajoey) yoressay
sinoy z-43
1ayl0-43

How many hospital facilities did the organization operate
during the taxyear? _ 1
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Name and address Other (describe)
1 NORWALK HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION

24 STEVENS STREET

NORWALK CT 06856 X X X X
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THE NORWALK HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION 06-6068853

Schedule H (Form 990) 2011 Page 4
Facility Information (continued)
Section B. Facility Policies and Practices
(Complete a separate Section B for each of the hospital facilities listed in Part V, Section A)
Name of Hospital Facility: NORWALK HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION
Line Number of Hospital Facility (from Schedule H, Part V, Section A): 1
Yes | No
Community Health Needs Assessment (Lines 1 through 7 are optional for tax year 2011)

1 During the tax year or any prior tax year, did the hospital facility conduct a community health needs
assessment (Needs Assessment)? If "No," skipto line 8., , . . . . . . . . . . i i i i i it i et e e e e e
If "Yes," indicate what the Needs Assessment describes (check all that apply):

a | | A definition of the community served by the hospital facility
b | | Demographics of the community
¢ L] Existing health care facilities and resources within the community that are available to respond to the
___health needs of the community
| | How data was obtained
e | | The health needs of the community
f | Primary and chronic disease needs and other health issues of uninsured persons, low-income persons,
and minority groups
g |:| The process for identifying and prioritizing community health needs and services to meet the
community health needs
h The process for consulting with persons representing the community's interests
i Information gaps that limit the hospital facility's ability to assess the community's health needs
j Other (describe in Part VI)

2 Indicate the tax year the hospital facility last conducted a Needs Assessment: 20 _

3 In conducting its most recent Needs Assessment, did the hospital facility take into account input from
persons who represent the community served by the hospital facility? If "Yes," describe in Part VI how the
hospital facility took into account input from persons who represent the community, and identify the persons
the hospital facility consulted . . . . . . . . .. . e e e e e e e e e e e e

4  Was the hospital facility's Needs Assessment conducted with one or more other hospital facilities? If "Yes,"
list the other hospital facilities inPart VI, . . . .. .. ... o e

5 Did the hospital facility make its Needs Assessment widely available to the public?, . . . .. ... .......
If "Yes," indicate how the Needs Assessment was made widely available (check all that apply):

a Hospital facility's website
b Available upon request from the hospital facility
¢ L_| Other (describe in Part VI)

6 If the hospital facility addressed needs identified in its most recently conducted Needs Assessment, indicate
how (check all that apply):

a | | Adoption of an implementation strategy to address the health needs of the hospital facility's community
b Execution of the implementation strategy

c Participation in the development of a community-wide community benefit plan

d | | Participation in the execution of a community-wide community benefit plan

e Inclusion of a community benefit section in operational plans

f Adoption of a budget for provision of services that address the needs identified in the Needs Assessment
g Prioritization of health needs in its community

h Prioritization of services that the hospital facility will undertake to meet health needs in its community

i || Other (describe in Part VI)

7 Did the hospital facility address all of the needs identified in its most recently conducted Needs Assessment? If "No," explain
in Part VI which needs it has not addressed and the reasons why it has not addressed suchneeds . . . . .. .. .. ...

Financial Assistance Policy
Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a written financial assistance policy that:

8  Explained eligibility criteria for financial assistance, and whether such assistance includes free or discounted
CAIBY, L Lt et e e e e e e e e e e e e X

9  Used federal poverty guidelines (FPG) to determine eligibility for providing free care? X

If "Yes," indicate the FPG family income limit for eligibility for free care: 2 00w
If "No," explain in Part VI the criteria the hospital facility used.
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THE NORWALK HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION 06-6068853
Schedule H (Form 990) 2011 Page 5

Facility Information (continued) _ NORWALK HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION

Yes | No
10 Used FPG to determine eligibility for providing discounted care? ., _ . . . . . . . . . . o v 10 | X
If "Yes," indicate the FPG family income limit for eligibility for discounted care: 4 0 0 o4
If "No," explain in Part VI the criteria the hospital facility used.
11 Explained the basis for calculating amounts charged to patients? | . . . . . . . . . . . . o 11 | X
If "Yes," indicate the factors used in determining such amounts (check all that apply):
a | X| Income level
b | | Assetlevel
c | X| Medical indigency
d | X| Insurance status
e | X| Uninsured discount
f | X| Medicaid/Medicare
g | X| State regulation
h || Other (describe in Part VI)
12 Explained the method for applying for financial assistance?, . . . . . . . . . . . . . v o v i 12 | X
13 Included measures to publicize the policy within the community served by the hospital facility? , , , . . . . . . 13 | X

If "Yes," indicate how the hospital facility publicized the policy (check all that apply):
The policy was posted on the hospital facility's website
The policy was attached to billing invoices
The policy was posted in the hospital facility's emergency rooms or waiting rooms
The policy was posted in the hospital facility's admissions offices
The policy was provided, in writing, to patients on admission to the hospital facility
The policy was available on request
g Other (describe in Part VI)
Billing and Collections

14 Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a separate billing and collections policy, or a written
financial assistance policy (FAP) that explained actions the hospital facility may take upon non-payment? . _ | 14 | X

15 Check all of the following actions against an individual that were permitted under the hospital facility's
policies during the tax year before making reasonable efforts to determine the patient's eligibility under the
facility's FAP:
Reporting to credit agency
Lawsuits
Liens on residences
Body attachments
Other similar actions (describe in Part VI)
16 Did the hospital facility or an authorized third party perform any of the following actions during the tax year
before making reasonable efforts to determine the patient's eligibility under the facility's FAP? | . . . . . . .. 16 X
If "Yes," check all actions in which the hospital facility or a third party engaged:
Reporting to credit agency
Lawsuits
Liens on residences
Body attachments
| Other similar actions (describe in Part VI)
17 Indicate which efforts the hospital facility made before initiating any of the actions checked in line 16 (check
all that apply):
a | | Notified patients of the financial assistance policy on admission
|| Notified patients of the financial assistance policy prior to discharge
L | Notified patients of the financial assistance policy in communications with the patients regarding the
patients’ bills
d |:| Documented its determination of whether patients were eligible for financial assistance under the
[]

- ® QO 0O T 9

[ [l ><[5<[]

®©® 0O 0 T o
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hospital facility's financial assistance policy
Other (describe in Part VI)
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THE NORWALK HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION 06-6068853

Schedule H (Form 990) 2011 Page 6
Facility Information (continued) _ NORWALK HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION
Policy Relating to Emergency Medical Care

18

o 9

d

Yes| No

Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a written policy relating to emergency medical care
that requires the hospital facility to provide, without discrimination, care for emergency medical conditions to
individuals regardless of their eligibility under the hospital facility's financial assistance policy? . . . ... ... .. 18 | X
If "No," indicate why:

The hospital facility did not provide care for any emergency medical conditions
The hospital facility's policy was not in writing

The hospital facility limited who was eligible to receive care for emergency medical conditions (describe
in Part VI)

|:| Other (describe in Part VI)

Individuals Eligible for Financial Assistance

19 Indicate how the hospital facility determined, during the tax year, the maximum amounts that can be charged
to FAP-eligible individuals for emergency or other medically necessary care.
a The hospital facility used its lowest negotiated commercial insurance rate when calculating the
maximum amounts that can be charged
b The hospital facility used the average of its three lowest negotiated commercial insurance rates when
calculating the maximum amounts that can be charged
c |:| The hospital facility used the Medicare rates when calculating the maximum amounts that can be
charged
d |:| Other (describe in Part VI)
20 Did the hospital facility charge any of its patients who were eligible for assistance under the hospital facility's
financial assistance policy, and to whom the hospital facility provided emergency or other medically
necessary services, more than the amounts generally billed to individuals who had insurance covering such
CAE?. ot v i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 20 X
If "Yes," explain in Part VI.
21 Did the hospital facility charge any of its FAP-eligible patients an amount equal to the gross charge for any
service provided tothat patient? . . . . . o v o i v i it e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e s 21 X
If "Yes," explain in Part VI.
Schedule H (Form 990) 2011
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THE NORWALK HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION

Schedule H (Form 990) 2011

Facility Information (continued)
Section C. Other Health Care Facilities That Are Not Licensed, Registered, or Similarly Recognized as a Hospital
Facility
(list in order of size, from largest to smallest)

06-6068853
Page 7

How many non-hospital health care facilities did the organization operate during the tax year? 3

Name and address

Type of Facility (describe)

1

NORWALK HOSPITAL OUTPATIENT REHAB

520 WEST AVE.

NORWALK CT 06850

OUTPATIENT REHABILITATION
FACILITY

NORWALK RADIOLOGY & MAMMOGRAPHY CTR

148 EAST AVE.

NORWALK CT 06851

RADIOLOGY & MAMMOGRAPHY
CENTER

NORWALK HOSPITAL AMBULATORY SURGERY CTR

40 CROSS ST.

NORWALK CT 06851

AMBULATORY SURGERY CENTER

10
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THE NORWALK HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION 06-6068853
Schedule H (Form 990) 2011 Page 8
Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the following information.

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part II; Part lll, lines 4, 8, and 9b; and
Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5c¢, 6i, 7, 9, 10, 11h, 139, 15e, 16e, 17¢, 18d, 19d, 20, and 21.

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any needs assessments reported in Part V, Section B.

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospitals facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report.

PART 1, LINE 7, COLUMN F
BAD DEBT EXPENSE OF $23,530,477 HAS BEEN EXCLUDED FROM THE DENOMINATOR IN

THE CALCULATIONS FOR PART 1, COLUMN F.

PART 11

GREATER NORWALK OPENING DOORS - PROJECT TO END HOMELESSNESS

NORWALK HOSPITAL HAS BEEN A LEADER IN THIS COALITION THROUGH A SERIES OF
STRATEGIC GOALS AND ACTION STEPS. WORKING COLLABORATIVELY WITH MORE THAN
100 COMMITTED REPRESENTATIVES OF APPROXIMATELY 50 AGENCIES, A
COLLABORATIVE MODEL HAS BEEN DEVELOPED INCLUDING THE DEVELOPMENT OF A
PHILOSOPHY OF CARE AND A COORDINATED CARE TEAM. THIS BROAD COLLABORATION
INCLUDES MULTIPLE CITY DEPARTMENTS WITH THE MAYOR SERVING AS THE CO-CHAIR
OF THE LEADERSHIP COUNSEL. NORWALK HOSPITAL REPRESENTATIVES ARE ON THE
LEADERSHIP COMMITTEE WHICH DIRECTS AND OVERSEES THE ENTIRE PROJECT AND
ALSO SERVES AS CO-CHAIR OF THE SERVICES COMMITTEE.

MODELING A CURRENT PROGRAM DEVELOPED BY THE CORPORATION FOR SUPPORTIVE
HOUSING WHICH 1S SUPPORTED BY FEDERAL SOCIAL INNOVATION FUNDING, GREATER

NORWALK OPENING DOORS HAS LAUNCHED AN INITIATIVE THAT STRIVES TO HOUSE
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THE NORWALK HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION 06-6068853
Schedule H (Form 990) 2011 Page 8
Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the following information.

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part II; Part lll, lines 4, 8, and 9b; and
Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5c¢, 6i, 7, 9, 10, 11h, 139, 15e, 16e, 17¢, 18d, 19d, 20, and 21.

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any needs assessments reported in Part V, Section B.

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospitals facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report.

AND PROVIDE SERVICES TO 100 HOMELESS IN AN EFFORT TO INTEGRATE HOUSING,
CASE MANAGEMENT AND HEALTH CARE. THE HOUSING AUTHORITY, A QUASI-
MUNICIPAL AND FEDERAL AGENCY, IS PROVIDING FIVE HOUSING UNITS FOR THIS
VULNERABLE POPULATION. THE NORWALK COORDINATED CARE TEAM MODEL SEEKS TO
IMPROVE THE HEALTH, HOUSING STABILITY AND OVERALL WELL-BEING OF THE
CITY"S MOST VULNERABLE POPULATION WHILE LOWERING PUBLIC COSTS. THE
PROJECT IDENTIFIED HIGH UTILIZERS OF HEALTH SERVICES WHO ARE HOMELESS OR
AT RISK OF HOMELESSNESS AND WHO MAY HAVE CHRONIC PHYSICAL AND/OR MENTAL
ILLNESSES, INCLUDING SUBSTANCE ABUSE DISORDERS.

CLIENT GOALS AND OBJECTIVES WILL INCLUDE REDUCING HOMELESSNESS AND
INCREASING HOUSING STABILITY, REDUCING EMERGENCY ROOM UTILIZATION, AND
IMPROVING PHYSICAL AND MENTAL HEALTH. SYSTEM LEVEL GOALS AND OBJECTIVES
INCLUDE BREAKING DOWN BARRIERS TO COORDINATED SERVICES THEREBY ENHANCING
THE QUALITY OF CARE DELIVERED AND INTEGRATING AFFORDABLE HOUSING

RESOURCES WITH THE HEALTH CARE SYSTEM.

PROJECT LEAN

PROJECT LEAN (LEARNING WITH ENERGY FROM ACTIVITY AND NUTRITION) IS AN
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THE NORWALK HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION 06-6068853
Schedule H (Form 990) 2011 Page 8
Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the following information.

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part II; Part lll, lines 4, 8, and 9b; and
Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5c¢, 6i, 7, 9, 10, 11h, 139, 15e, 16e, 17¢, 18d, 19d, 20, and 21.

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any needs assessments reported in Part V, Section B.

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospitals facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report.

INNOVATIVE, COMMUNITY-WIDE COLLABORATIVE PROGRAM DESIGNED TO ACTIVELY
ENGAGE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL CHILDREN WITH A HANDS-ON INTERACTIVE CURRICULUM
TO COMBAT CHILDHOOD OBESITY. PROJECT LEAN®S GOAL IS TO IMPROVE
ATTITUDES, INCREASE KNOWLEDGE, AND KEEP BODY MASS INDEX AT OR BELOW THE
CENTER FOR DISEASE CONTROL AND PREVENTION AVERAGE GAINS THROUGH NUTRITION
EDUCATION AND INCREASED ACTIVITY. THE AIM IS TO IMPROVE THE OVERALL
HEALTH OF THE STUDENTS THROUGH HEALTHY NUTRITION AND EXERCISE WITH THE
GOAL TO MAKE A SUSTAINABLE DIFFERENCE IN THEIR LIVES. THE PROGRAM HAS
THREE COMPONENTS. THE BEFORE SCHOOL "BREAKFAST CLUB BOOT CAMP' BEGINS AT
7:30AM AND INCLUDES A FREE HEALTHY BREAKFAST SERVED AFTER 40 MINUTES OF
FUN BUT STRUCTURED, VIGOROUS EXERCISES. THE IN-SCHOOL COMPONENT PROVIDES
THE CHILDREN WITH A WEEKLY 40 MINUTE FUN-FILLED NUTRITION AND ACTIVITY
EDUCATION PROGRAM DIRECTED BY A REGISTERED DIETITIAN FROM NORWALK
HOSPITAL. THE DIETITIAN BRINGS NUTRITION EDUCATION TO LIFE IN THE
CLASSROOM WITH WEEKLY INTERACTIVE, HANDS-ON ACTIVITIES. THE AFTER-SCHOOL
ACTIVITIES INCLUDE A MONTHLY "FAMILY NIGHT"™ AIMED AT ENGAGING THE ENTIRE
FAMILY AND PROVIDING EDUCATIONAL SESSIONS ON PHYSICAL ACTIVITIES, HEALTHY

EATING, AND LEADING A HEALTHY LIFESTYLE. ACTIVITIES INCLUDE FAMILY
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THE NORWALK HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION 06-6068853
Schedule H (Form 990) 2011 Page 8
Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the following information.

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part II; Part lll, lines 4, 8, and 9b; and
Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5c¢, 6i, 7, 9, 10, 11h, 139, 15e, 16e, 17¢, 18d, 19d, 20, and 21.

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any needs assessments reported in Part V, Section B.

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospitals facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report.

ZUMBA, COOKING CLASSES, SHOPPING ACTIVITIES, ETC.

SINCE WEIGHT PROBLEMS IN CHILDHOOD OFTEN CONTINUE INTO ADULTHOOD,
TARGETING THIS AGE GROUP ALLOWS US TO MAKE A LASTING EFFECT ON HEALTHY
LIVING MINIMIZING FUTURE POTENTIAL MEDICAL RISKS AND SIGNIFICANTLY
IMPACTING THE BATTLE AGAINST OBESITY. ADDITIONALLY, IMPLEMENTING THIS
PROGRAM AT THIS POINT IN CHILDREN®"S LIVES GREATLY INCREASES THE CHANCES
THE CHILDREN WILL RETAIN THE INFORMATION AS THEY AGE. WE STRESS THE
BENEFIT OF THE ENTIRE FAMILY WORKING TOGETHER TO LEAD A HEALTHY, ACTIVE

LIFESTYLE AND GIVE THEM THE SKILLS TO DO SO.

PART 111, LINE 4

LINE 2 - BAD DEBT EXPENSE IS A FUNCTION OF ACTUAL BAD DEBT WRITE-OFFS AND
ESTIMATED BAD DEBTS FOR BALANCES STILL IN ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE (AR) AS OF
THE MEASUREMENT DATE. THE HOSPITAL CALCULATES THE ESTIMATED BAD DEBTS IN
AR BY COMPUTING HISTORICAL PAYMENT % BY PAYOR, SERVICE TYPE, AND BY
ACCOUNT AGE AND APPLIES THOSE PERCENTAGES ADJUSTED FOR PRICE INCREASES TO
CURRENT AR.

LINE 3 - THE PERCENT OF CHARITY CARE APPLICATIONS UNDER NORWALK
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THE NORWALK HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION 06-6068853
Schedule H (Form 990) 2011 Page 8
Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the following information.

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part II; Part lll, lines 4, 8, and 9b; and
Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5c¢, 6i, 7, 9, 10, 11h, 139, 15e, 16e, 17¢, 18d, 19d, 20, and 21.

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any needs assessments reported in Part V, Section B.

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospitals facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report.

HOSPITAL"S FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE POLICY THAT RESULTED IN A DISCOUNT WAS
44 _67%. WE APPLIED THIS % TO OUR BAD DEBT EXPENSE OF $23,530,477 TO
ARRIVE AT OUR ESTIMATE OF BAD DEBT EXPENSE ATTRIBUTABLE TO PATIENTS
ELIGIBLE UNDER NORWALK HOSPITAL®"S FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE POLICY OF
$10,510,336.

WE HAVE NO FOOTNOTE IN OUR AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS THAT DESCRIBES

BAD DEBT EXPENSE.

PART 111, LINE 8

ALL HOSPITALS MUST RECORD PROFITS IN ORDER TO GENERATE THE CAPITAL NEEDED
TO INVEST IN FACILITIES AND SERVICES. SERVICES THAT RESPOND TO PUBLIC
HEALTH NEEDS PROVIDED TO MEDICARE PATIENTS AT NORWALK HOSPITAL GENERATE
NEGATIVE MARGINS AVERAGING AROUND 25% OF COST. IT IS POSSIBLE THAT SOME
OF THESE SERVICES WOULD BE DISCONTINUED IF THE DECISION WAS MADE ON A
PURELY FINANCIAL BASIS. FOR THIS REASON, IT WOULD BE APPROPRIATE TO
CONSIDER THE MEDICARE PAYMENT SHORTFALL A COMMUNITY BENEFIT. THE
MEDICARE ALLOWABLE COSTS OF CARE ON PART 111, LINE 6 WERE COMPUTED USING

THE COST TO CHARGE RATIO FROM THE MEDICARE COST REPORT MULTIPLIED AGAINST
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THE NORWALK HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION 06-6068853
Schedule H (Form 990) 2011 Page 8
Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the following information.

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part II; Part lll, lines 4, 8, and 9b; and
Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5c¢, 6i, 7, 9, 10, 11h, 139, 15e, 16e, 17¢, 18d, 19d, 20, and 21.

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any needs assessments reported in Part V, Section B.

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospitals facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report.

MEDICARE CHARGES.

PART 111, LINE 9B

NORWALK HOSPITAL COLLECTION PRACTICES CONSIST PRIMARILY OF BILLING
NOTICES AND FOLLOW UP COURTESY CALLS. THE PATIENT 1S NOTIFIED OF THE
FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE PROGRAM (FAP) WITH EACH WRITTEN NOTIFICATION AND AT
EACH POINT OF SERVICE. NOTIFICATION 1S SHARED BY POSTINGS AND VERBAL
NOTIFICATION AT THE TIME THE PROCEDURE IS SCHEDULED. IF AT ANYTIME DURING
THE COLLECTION PROCESS A PATIENT WOULD LIKE TO PARTICIPATE IN THE FAP
PROGRAM COLLECTION ACTIVITY CEASES. THE PATIENT IS THEN SENT AN
APPLICATION AND WORKS WITH THE FINANCIAL COUNSELING TEAM FOR APPROVAL OF

FULL OR PARTIAL DISCOUNTS.

NEEDS ASSESSMENT

PART VI, QUESTION 1

IN FY 2010, AS PART OF NORWALK HOSPITAL"S COMMUNITY OUTREACH STRATEGIC
INITIATIVE, NORWALK HOSPITAL AND THE NORWALK HOSPITAL FOUNDATION

DEVELOPED COMMUNITY ADVISORY BOARDS REPRESENTING EACH OF THE COMMUNITIES
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THE NORWALK HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION 06-6068853
Schedule H (Form 990) 2011 Page 8
Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the following information.

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part II; Part lll, lines 4, 8, and 9b; and
Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5c¢, 6i, 7, 9, 10, 11h, 139, 15e, 16e, 17¢, 18d, 19d, 20, and 21.

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any needs assessments reported in Part V, Section B.

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospitals facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report.

WE SERVE. COMPRISED OF NEIGHBORS, HEALTH DIRECTORS, PUBLIC OFFICIALS,
CLERGY, BUSINESS LEADERS, CIVIC GROUP REPRESENTATIVES, ETC., THESE GROUPS
ASSIST THE HOSPITAL IN ASSESSING THE HEALTH CARE NEEDS AND OUTREACH
OPPORTUNITIES IN SPECIFIC TOWNS. THE ADVISORY BOARDS PROVIDE INVALUABLE
FEEDBACK SO THAT WE CAN CONTINUALLY ENHANCE OUR OUTREACH EFFORTS AND MEET
CHANGING HEALTH CARE NEEDS. THE PLANNING DEPARTMENT OF THE HOSPITAL HAS
ACCESS TO HOSPITAL, STATEWIDE AND NATIONAL DATABASES THAT TRACK TRENDS
AND SERVICE USAGE ON AN ONGOING BASIS IN ORDER TO EVALUATE HOW THE

HOSPITAL 1S MEETING THE HEALTH CARE NEEDS OF THE COMMUNITY WE SERVE.

IN 2012, NORWALK HOSPITAL AND THE NORWALK HEALTH DEPARTMENT ENGAGED IN A
COLLABORATIVE COMMUNITY PLANNING PROCESS TO IMPROVE THE HEALTH OF GREATER
NORWALK AREA RESIDENTS. THIS EFFORT WAS SUPPORTED BY THE HEALTH
DEPARTMENTS OF NEW CANAAN, WESTPORT, WESTON, WILTON, DARIEN, AND
FAIRFIELD. THE INITIATIVE INCLUDED A COMMUNITY HEALTH NEEDS ASSESSMENT
TO IDENTIFY THE HEALTH-RELATED STRENGTHS AND NEEDS OF THE REGION AND A
COMMUNITY HEALTH IMPROVEMENT PLAN TO IDENTIFY PRIORITIES, GOALS, AND

STRATEGIES. THE ASSESSMENT AND IMPROVEMENT PLAN IMPACTS ZIP CODES 06820,
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THE NORWALK HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION 06-6068853
Schedule H (Form 990) 2011 Page 8
Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the following information.

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part II; Part lll, lines 4, 8, and 9b; and
Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5c¢, 6i, 7, 9, 10, 11h, 139, 15e, 16e, 17¢, 18d, 19d, 20, and 21.

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any needs assessments reported in Part V, Section B.

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospitals facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report.

06824, 06825, 06840, 06850, 06851, 06853, 06854, 06855, 06880, 06883,

06890, AND 06897.

THE COMMUNITY HEALTH NEEDS ASSESSMENT WAS GUIDED BY A PARTICIPATORY
APPROACH THAT INTEGRATED EXISTING SOCIAL, ECONOMIC, AND HEALTH INDICATOR
DATA WITH QUALITATIVE INFORMATION FROM 15 FOCUS GROUPS AND 17
KEY-INFORMANT INTERVIEWS WITH 225 COMMUNITY LEADERS, SERVICE PROVIDERS,
AND RESIDENTS ACROSS THE GREATER NORWALK AREA. THE PRIMARY HEALTH NEEDS
IDENTIFIED INCLUDE MENTAL HEALTH, SUBSTANCE ABUSE, OBESITY, CHRONIC
DISEASE (CARDIOVASCULAR DISEASE, CANCER DIABETES, ASTHMA, HIV/AIDS),

HEALTH LITERACY, LONG TERM CARE, AND ACCESS TO CARE.

PATIENT EDUCATION OF ELIGIBILITY FOR ASSISTANCE

PART VI, QUESTION 3

THE PATIENT IS NOTIFIED OF THE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE PROGRAM (FAP) WITH
EACH WRITTEN NOTIFICATION AND AT EACH POINT OF SERVICE. NOTIFICATION IS
SHARED BY POSTINGS AND VERBAL NOTIFICATION AT THE TIME THE PROCEDURE IS

SCHEDULED. THE FACILITY ALSO EMPLOYS FINANCIAL COUNSELORS TO FACILITATE
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THE NORWALK HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION 06-6068853
Schedule H (Form 990) 2011 Page 8
Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the following information.

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part II; Part lll, lines 4, 8, and 9b; and
Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5c¢, 6i, 7, 9, 10, 11h, 139, 15e, 16e, 17¢, 18d, 19d, 20, and 21.

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any needs assessments reported in Part V, Section B.

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospitals facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report.

PATIENT EDUCATION REGARDING ALL PROGRAMS AVAILABLE TO INCLUDE STATE,
LOCAL AND INTERNAL. IF AT ANYTIME DURING THE COLLECTION PROCESS A PATIENT
WOULD LIKE TO PARTICIPATE IN THE FAP PROGRAM COLLECTION ACTIVITY CEASES.
THE PATIENT 1S THEN SENT AN APPLICATION AND WORKS WITH THE FINANCIAL

COUNSELING TEAM FOR APPROVAL OF FULL OR PARTIAL DISCOUNTS.

COMMUNITY INFORMATION

PART VI, QUESTION 4

NORWALK HOSPITAL SERVICES AN AREA POPULATION OF ABOUT 270,000 IN LOWER
FAIRFIELD COUNTY. THE PRIMARY SERVICE AREA INCLUDES NORWALK, NEW CANAAN,
WESTPORT, WESTON AND WILTON, AND THE SECONDARY SERVICE AREA INCLUDES
DARIEN, FAIRFIELD, REDDING AND RIDGEFIELD. THERE ARE NO OTHER HOSPITALS
IN NORWALK®S PRIMARY OR SECONDARY SERVICE AREAS, BUT THERE ARE FIVE OTHER
HOSPITALS LOCATED IN FAIRFIELD COUNTY. A DIVERSE SOCIO-ECONOMIC
POPULATION, NORWALK HOSPITAL SERVES AN AGING POPULATION, FROM THE
AFFLUENT TO THE MEDICALLY UNDERSERVED. THE MEDIAN HOUSEHOLD INCOME IN
THE GREATER NORWALK AREA IS $103,996 AND THE ESTIMATED UNINSURED

POPULATION OF THOSE AGED 18-64 IN FAIRFIELD COUNTY IS 10.2%. THE
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THE NORWALK HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION 06-6068853
Schedule H (Form 990) 2011 Page 8
Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the following information.

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part II; Part lll, lines 4, 8, and 9b; and
Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5c¢, 6i, 7, 9, 10, 11h, 139, 15e, 16e, 17¢, 18d, 19d, 20, and 21.

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any needs assessments reported in Part V, Section B.

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospitals facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report.

PERCENTAGE OF THE POPULATION IN THE PRIMARY AND SECONDARY SERVICE AREAS
THAT IS 65+ 1S EXPECTED TO INCREASE FROM 13.8% IN 2010 TO 15.0% IN 2015,
AND WOMEN OF CHILDBEARING AGE (20 - 44) ARE FORECAST TO DECLINE 7.5% OVER

THIS SAME PERIOD OF TIME.

PROMOTION OF COMMUNITY HEALTH

PART VI, QUESTION 5

NORWALK HOSPITAL PROVIDES A VAST ASSORTMENT OF SERVICES TO THE
COMMUNITY FREE OF CHARGE AND FURTHER CARRIES OUT ITS CITIZENSHIP BY

MEETING THE NEEDS OF THE UNDERSERVED.

THE HOSPITAL MAKES AVAILABLE TO THE COMMUNITY, WITHOUT REGARD FOR ABILITY

TO PAY, AN IMPRESSIVE LIST OF SPECIALTIES, SUCH AS:

CHILDBIRTH CENTER: NORWALK HOSPITAL PROVIDES EXCEPTIONAL MATERNITY AND
PEDIATRIC SERVICES. THE OBSTETRICIANS ARE SUPPORTED BY HIGHLY SKILLED
NURSES, CERTIFIED NURSE MIDWIVES, PHYSICIAN ASSISTANTS, NEONATOLOGISTS,

AND YALE PERINATOLOGISTS TO HELP MANAGE HIGH-RISK PREGNANCIES. THE
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THE NORWALK HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION 06-6068853
Schedule H (Form 990) 2011 Page 8
Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the following information.

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part II; Part lll, lines 4, 8, and 9b; and
Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5c¢, 6i, 7, 9, 10, 11h, 139, 15e, 16e, 17¢, 18d, 19d, 20, and 21.

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any needs assessments reported in Part V, Section B.

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospitals facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report.

HOSPITAL ALSO OFFERS COMPREHENSIVE CHILDBIRTH EDUCATION AND SUPPORT

PROGRAMS.

THE SMILOW FAMILY BREAST HEALTH CENTER: THE SMILOW CENTER ADDRESSES
BREAST CARE IN A SEAMLESS MANNER, BEGINNING WITH COMMUNITY EDUCATION AND
SCREENING. FOCUSING ON RAPID DIAGNOSIS, THE PROGRAM PROVIDES ON-GOING
SUPPORT THROUGHOUT THE PROCESS OF REFERRAL AND SCHEDULING TO ALL NEEDED

SERVICES AND PHYSICIANS.

TRAUMA CENTER: NORWALK HOSPITAL IS DESIGNATED AS A LEVEL Il TRAUMA
CENTER, WHICH IS DEDICATED TO THE SURVIVAL AND RESTORATION OF PATIENTS TO

THEIR BEST FUNCTIONAL OUTCOME.

STROKE PROGRAM: NORWALK HOSPITAL HAS EARNED THE GOLD SEAL OF APPROVAL FOR
STROKE CARE. THE JOINT COMMISSION ON ACCREDITATION OF HEALTHCARE
ORGANIZATIONS HAS AWARDED NORWALK HOSPITAL PRIMARY STROKE CENTER
CERTIFICATION "FOR DEMONSTRATING THAT ITS STROKE CARE PROGRAM FOLLOWS

NATIONAL STANDARDS AND GUIDELINES THAT CAN SIGNIFICANTLY IMPROVE
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THE NORWALK HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION 06-6068853
Schedule H (Form 990) 2011 Page 8
Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the following information.

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part II; Part lll, lines 4, 8, and 9b; and
Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5c¢, 6i, 7, 9, 10, 11h, 139, 15e, 16e, 17¢, 18d, 19d, 20, and 21.

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any needs assessments reported in Part V, Section B.

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospitals facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report.

OUTCOMES FOR STROKE PATIENTS.™

CANCER DIAGNOSTICS AND THERAPY: A COMPREHENSIVE PROGRAM THROUGH THE
WHITTINGHAM CANCER CENTER BRINGS TO SOUTHWESTERN CONNECTICUT THE LATEST
KNOWLEDGE, TECHNIQUES, AND TECHNOLOGY FOR THE DIAGNOSIS AND TREATMENT OF
CANCER. THE CANCER CENTER 1S COMMITTED TO ASSURING A FULL SPECTRUM OF
ONCOLOGY SERVICES TO THE PEOPLE OF OUR COMMUNITY. FROM PREVENTION AND
SCREENINGS, TO DIAGNOSIS AND TREATMENT, THE STAFF IS CONTINUALLY

RESPONDING TO THE CHANGING NEEDS OF HEALTHCARE AND CANCER PATIENTS.

SURGICAL SERVICES: NORWALK HOSPITAL®"S DEDICATED SURGICAL STAFF OFFERS
HIGH QUALITY SURGICAL CARE. NORWALK HOSPITAL®S OUTSTANDING SURGEONS ARE
IN THE FOREFRONT OF SURGICAL PROCEDURES INCLUDING LAPAROSCOPIC SURGERY,

MAJOR JOINT REPLACEMENT, AND UROLOGICAL SERVICES.

SLEEP CENTER: A NATIONALLY ACCREDITED CENTER PROVIDES FOR DIAGNOSIS AND
MANAGEMENT OF THE FULL RANGE OF SLEEP DISORDERS, INCLUDING SLEEP APNEA

AND INSOMNIA.
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THE NORWALK HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION 06-6068853
Schedule H (Form 990) 2011 Page 8
Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the following information.

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part II; Part lll, lines 4, 8, and 9b; and
Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5c¢, 6i, 7, 9, 10, 11h, 139, 15e, 16e, 17¢, 18d, 19d, 20, and 21.

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any needs assessments reported in Part V, Section B.

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospitals facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report.

BARIATRIC CENTER: THE NORWALK HOSPITAL BARIATRIC CENTER HAS BEEN NAMED AN
AMERICAN SOCIETY FOR BARIATRIC SURGERY (ASBS) BARIATRIC SURGERY CENTER OF
EXCELLENCE. THE ASBS CENTER OF EXCELLENCE DESIGNATION RECOGNIZES SURGICAL
PROGRAMS WITH A DEMONSTRATED TRACK RECORD OF FAVORABLE OUTCOMES IN

BARIATRIC SURGERY.

WOUND CARE AND HYPERBARIC MEDICINE CENTER: AS A REFERRAL CENTER FOR
COMPREHENSIVE WOUND MANAGEMENT, THE CENTER HAS HAD VERY SUCCESSFUL
RESULTS BY PROVIDING ADVANCED TREATMENT TO CURE WOUNDS THAT PREVIOUSLY
WOULD NOT HEAL. NORWALK HOSPITAL HAS MORE THAN TWENTY-FIVE YEARS OF
EXPERIENCE IN PROVIDING HYPERBARIC OXYGEN THERAPY, PIONEERING AS THE
FIRST HOSPITAL-BASED HYPERBARIC SERVICE IN NEW ENGLAND. TWENTY-FIVE
PERCENT OF PEOPLE WITH NON-HEALING WOUNDS BENEFIT FROM RECEIVING
HYPERBARIC OXYGEN THERAPY. MANY PATIENTS WITH NON-HEALING WOUNDS ARE

REFERRED TO NORWALK HOSPITAL FOR ASSESSMENT BECAUSE OF THIS EXPERTISE.

OTHER COMMUNITY BENEFIT ACTIVITIES:
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THE NORWALK HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION 06-6068853
Schedule H (Form 990) 2011 Page 8
Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the following information.

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part II; Part lll, lines 4, 8, and 9b; and
Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5c¢, 6i, 7, 9, 10, 11h, 139, 15e, 16e, 17¢, 18d, 19d, 20, and 21.

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any needs assessments reported in Part V, Section B.

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospitals facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report.

NORWALK HOSPITAL OFFERS A WIDE RANGE OF COMMUNITY SERVICES BOTH AT
THE HOSPITAL AND IN THE COMMUNITY. HOSPITAL ASSOCIATES AND AFFILIATED
PHYSICIANS PROVIDE WELLNESS PROGRAMS TO SCHOOLS, CIVIC GROUPS, CHURCHES,

AND OFFER COMMUNITY HEALTH FAIRS AND SCREENINGS.

EXAMPLES OF PROMOTING HEALTH OF COMMUNITY: NORWALK HOSPITAL STAFF AND
AFFILIATED MDS PARTICIPATE IN HEALTH FAIRS, COMMUNITY EDUCATION LECTURES

AND SCREENINGS WITH COMMUNITY YMCAS, SENIOR CENTERS, SCHOOLS, ETC.

NORWALK HOSPITAL OFFERS PROGRAM AND FINANCIAL SUPPORT TO THE NORWALK
COMMUNITY HEALTH CENTER, A FQHC AND PROGRAM SUPPORT TO AMERICARES CLINIC.
NORWALK HOSPITAL SUB-SPECIALTY CLINICS ARE STAFFED BY VOLUNTEER ATTENDING
PHYSICIANS FOR SURGICAL, BREAST, GI, LIVER, DERMATOLOGY, PULMONARY,
CARDIOLOGY, ORTHOPEDICS, PODIATRY, PHYSIATRY, RHEUMATOLOGY, NEPHROLOGY,

AND NEUROLOGY FOR UNDERSERVED PATIENTS.

AFFILIATED HEALTH CARE SYSTEM

PART VI, QUESTION 6

JSA Schedule H (Form 990) 2011

1E1327 2.000

1628DP 2217 V 11-6.5



THE NORWALK HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION 06-6068853

Schedule H (Form 990) 2011 Page 8
=EVg@Yil Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the following information.

1

IN

Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part II; Part lll, lines 4, 8, and 9b; and
Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5c¢, 6i, 7, 9, 10, 11h, 139, 15e, 16e, 17¢, 18d, 19d, 20, and 21.

Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any needs assessments reported in Part V, Section B.

Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospitals facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report.

ORDER TO PROMOTE THE HEALTH OF THE COMMUNITY NORWALK HOSPITAL 1S

RESPONSIBLE FOR COORDINATING THE SERVICES OF THE HOSPITAL WITH THOSE OF

OTHER HEALTH, EDUCATION AND SOCIAL SERVICES IN THE COMMUNITY (E.G.

LONG-TERM CARE FACILITIES, COMMUNITY OUTREACH, HEALTH PROMOTION/ILLNESS

PREVENTION ORGANIZATIONS, ETC.) IN ORDER TO OPTIMIZE THE AVAILABILITY OF

A

FULL SCOPE OF SERVICES IN A COST-EFFECTIVE MANNER. AS A NOT-FOR-PROFIT

ORGANIZATION, NORWALK HOSPITAL PROVIDES NEEDED MEDICAL CARE TO ALL,

INCLUDING THOSE WHO CANNOT PAY FOR IT. (THIS COMES FROM OUR VISION AND

VALUES STATEMENT. WE ARE CURRENTLY A ONE SYSTEM HOSPITAL, NO AFFILIATED

HOSPITALS.)

JSA
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I OMB No. 1545-0047

(Slfo":'rEanch')E) ' Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations,
Governments, and Individuals in the United States 2@11
De Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part 1V, line 21 or 22. Open to Public
partment of the Treasury )
Internal Revenue Service » Attach to Form 990. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
THE NORWALK HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION 06-6068853

General Information on Grants and Assistance
1 Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of the grants or assistance, the grantees' eligibility for the grants or assistance, and

the selection criteria used to award the grants or @SSISTANCE? . . . . . . . . o oo v vt e e e e e e e ves L No
2 Describe in Part IV the organization's procedures for monitoring the use of grant funds in the United States.

Elqll Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States. Complete if the organization answered "Yes"
to Form 990, Part IV, line 21, for any recipient that received more than $5,000. Check this box if no one recipient received more than $5,000.

Part Il can be duplicated if additional space isneeded . . . . . . . . ... ... ... ... e »[ ]
1 (a) Name and address of organization (b) EIN (c) IRC section (d) Amount of cash (€) Amount of non- (f) Method of valuation (g) Description of (h) Purpose of grant
or government if applicable grant cash assistance (book, meé?)ppralsal, non-cash assistance or assistance
_(1) NORWALK HOSPITAL_FOUNDATION _ __________ | FUND
24 STEVENS STREET NORWALK, CT 06850 22-2577708 B01(C)(3) 1,182,308. OPERATIONS
_(2) NORWALK_HOSPITAL PHYSICIANS & SURGEONS, INC | STRATEGIC
24 STEVENS STREET NORWALK, CT 06850 06-1522078 B01(C)(3) 5,245,732. SUPPORT
. ]
. ___]
. . ___]
®._ ]
@ ___]
. ___]
©_ . ___]
a_ ]
@ _ ___ ]
a@2_ ]
2 Enter total number of section 501(c)(3) and government organizations listed inthe line L1 table | _ . . . . . . . . . . v v o v i > __________g;_
3 __Enter total number of other organizations listed inthe line 1 table . . . . . . & . 0 ittt i it e b e e e e e e e e e e e e ae e e e e e s eeaa | 2
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule | (Form 990) (2011)
JSA
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THE NORWALK HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION
Schedule | (Form 990) (2011)

06-6068853
Page 2

el Grants and Other Assistance to Individuals in the United States. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 22.

Part lll can be duplicated if additional space is needed.

(a) Type of grant or assistance (b) Number of
recipients

(c) Amount of
cash grant

(d) Amount of
non-cash assistance

(e) Method of valuation (book,
FMV, appraisal, other)

(f) Description of non-cash assistance

7

EVGEWYA Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the information required in Part |, line 2, and any other additional information.

FORM 990, SCHEDULE 1

DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION®"S PROCEDURES FOR MONITORING THE USE OF GRANTS

FUNDS ARE PROVIDED TO NORWALK HOSPITAL FOUNDATION AND NORWALK HOSPITAL

PHYSICIANS AND SURGEONS, INC., RELATED 501(C)(3) ORGANIZATIONS, WHICH ARE

SUBJECT TO THE SAME POLICIES AND PROCEDURES AS NORWALK HOSPITAL

ASSOCIATION.

JSA
1E1504 2.000

1628DP 2217 V 11-6.5

Schedule | (Form 990) (2011)



SCHEDULE J Compensation Information | ome No. 1545-0047
(Form 990) For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest 2@1 1

Compensated Employees
p Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990,

Department of the Treasury Part IV, line 23. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service P Attach to Form 990. P> See separate instructions. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
THE NORWALK HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION 06-6068853
Questions Regarding Compensation
Yes | No
la Check the appropriate box(es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed in Form
990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a. Complete Part Il to provide any relevant information regarding these items.
First-class or charter travel Housing allowance or residence for personal use
Travel for companions Payments for business use of personal residence
Tax indemnification and gross-up payments Health or social club dues or initiation fees
Discretionary spending account Personal services (e.g., maid, chauffeur, chef)
b If any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment
or reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If "No,” complete Part Ill to
BXPIAIN L L L L e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 1b
2 Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all officers,
directors, trustees, and the CEO/Executive Director, regarding the items checked inline 1a? , , . . . ... ... 2
3 Indicate which, if any, of the following the filing organization used to establish the compensation of the
organization's CEO/Executive Director. Check all that apply. Do not check any boxes for methods used by a
related organization to establish compensation of the CEO/Executive Director. Explain in Part lIl.
Compensation committee - Written employment contract
Independent compensation consultant Compensation survey or study
- Form 990 of other organizations Approval by the board or compensation committee
4  During the year, did any person listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, with respect to the filing
organization or a related organization:
a Receive a severance payment or change-of-control payment? | . . . . . . . . L . . 4a X
Participate in, or receive payment from, a supplemental nonqualified retrement plan? . . . . . . .. .. ... 4b X
c Participate in, or receive payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement?_ _ . . . . . . . . .. ... 4c X
If "Yes" to any of lines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part lIl.
Only section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete lines 5-9.
5 For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the revenues of:
a Theorganization? . . L L e e e e 5a X
b Anyrelated Organization? . . . . L L L e e e e e e e 5b X
If "Yes" to line 5a or 5b, describe in Part Ill.
6 For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the net earnings of:
a Theorganization? . . L L e e 6a X
b Anyrelated Organization? . . . . L L L e e e e e 6b X
If "Yes" to line 6a or 6b, describe in Part lll.
7 For persons listed in Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line la, did the organization provide any non-fixed
payments not described in lines 5 and 67 If "Yes," describe inPart Il |, _ . . . . . . . . .. .. ... .. ... . 7 X
8 Were any amounts reported in Form 990, Part VII, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject
to the initial contract exception described in Regulations section 53.4958-4(a)(3)? If "Yes," describe
g o U 8 X
9 If "Yes" to line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in
Regulations section 53.4958-6(C)? . . . . . & v i v i i i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 9
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule J (Form 990) 2011
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THE NORWALK HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION 06-6068853

Schedule J (Form 990) 2011 Page 2
Vgl Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees. Use duplicate copies if additional space is needed.

For each individual whose compensation must be reported in Schedule J, report compensation from the organization on row (i) and from related organizations, described in the
instructions, on row (ii). Do not list any individuals that are not listed on Form 990, Part VII.

Note. The sum of columns (B)(i)-(iii) for each listed individual must equal the total amount of Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, applicable column (D) and (E) amounts for that
individual.

(B) Breakdown of W-2 and/or 1099-MISC compensation

(C) Retirement and (D) Nontaxable (E) Total of columns (F) Compensation
(A) Name (i) Base (i) Bonus & incentive (iii) Other other deferred benefits (B)(i)-(D) report.ed as deferred in
compensation compensation reportable compensation prior Form 990
compensation

M 476,134.] 250,000.| 59,106, - 11,025 _18,058.| 814,323.]| 9
1 DANIEL DEBARBA (ii) G q Q (0 (0 Q 0
M - 268,757.| - 109,650.| ____ 16,991, 7,667 ___18,758. = _ 421,823, 0
2 PATRICK MINICUS (ii) G q Q (0 (0 Q 0
¢ 602,717.] 155,428.| ____ 26,2251 - 36,179.| ___16,758.] = _ 837,307. 0
3 ERIC MAZUR (i) d Q d [0 g d 0
M = 352,731.] - 120,672.| ____ 35,059, - 11,025 __16,758.| °36,245.| 9
4 LISA BRADY (i) d Q d [0 g d 0
M - 280,422.] | 68,576.| ____ 14,279, - 41,482.| _18,158.] = _ 422,917, 0
5 MARY NOLAN (i) d Q d [0 g d 0
M - 258,686.| 71,160.] 19,247.] = 35,347.| ___16,758.] = __ 401,198, 0O
6 ANTHONY ACETO (ii) G q Q (¢ (0 Q 0
M= 384,129.] 94,555.| 29,801, - 35,538, 17,538. = _ °61,%61. 0
7 MICHAEL CARIUS (ii) G q Q (¢ (0 Q 0
M - 224,767.| 219,840.| 21,6721 - 31,829.| ___18,208. = _ °15,866. 0
g ARTHUR STRICHMAN (ii) G q Q (¢ (0 Q 0
M - 252,571.] - 338,949.| 16,500.] - 24,266, ___26,758. @ _ 659,044., 0
9 BRIAN MCGOVERN (ii) G q Q (¢ (0 Q 0
M= 358,377.| 72,778 25,170 - 23,999 19,008.| 499,332, 0
10LEWIS BERMAN (i) d Q d [0 g d 0
M 462,486.| 124,528.| _____ 2,675 - 11,025 _21,788.|  _ 622,472.] 9
11 YONI BARNHARD (i) d Q d [0 g d 0
(O] I Q_ Q ____ 630,498, Q q_____ 630,498. 0
12 GEOFFREY COLE (i) d Q d Q o q 0
0 O S A

13 (ii)
o.___________ -\ A

14 (ii)
0 O S A

15 (ii)
0 O S A

16 (i)
Schedule J (Form 990) 2011
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THE NORWALK HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION 06-6068853

Schedule J (Form 990) 2011 Page 3
=E1adlll Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the information, explanation, or descriptions required for Part |, lines 1a, 1b, 3, 4a, 4b, 4c, 5a, 5b, 6a, 6b, 7, and 8, and for Part II.
Also complete this part for any additional information.

SUPPLEMENTAL COMPENSATION INFORMATION

SCHEDULE J, PART 1, LINE 4A

GEOFFREY COLE RECEIVED PART OF A TWO YEAR SEVERANCE ARRANGEMENT BASED
UPON HIS COMPENSATION AT THE TIME OF TERMINATION. THE AMOUNT PAID DURING

THE YEAR, $630,498, HAS BEEN INCLUDED IN SCHEDULE J, PART Il, COLUMN

BCIIN)

SUPPLEMENTAL COMPENSATION INFORMATION

SCHEDULE J, PART I, LINE 4B

NORWALK HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION HAS ESTABLISHED THE NORWALK HOSPITAL SENIOR
DEFERRED COMPENSATION PLAN, PRIMARILY FOR THE PURPOSE OF PROVIDING A
PROGRAM OF DEFERRED COMPENSATION FOR DANIEL DEBARBA, PRESIDENT AND CEO.
AMOUNTS PROMISED UNDER THE PLAN ARE BASED ON TARGETED RETIREMENT
BENEFITS. THE PAYMENT OF BENEFITS UNDER THE PLAN IS SUBJECT TO VESTING,
NO AMOUNTS WERE VESTED OR REPORTED AS TAXABLE INCOME ON MR. DEBARBA®"S

2011 w2.

Schedule J (Form 990) 2011
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THE NORWALK HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION 06-6068853

Schedule J (Form 990) 2011 Page 3
=E1adlll Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the information, explanation, or descriptions required for Part |, lines 1a, 1b, 3, 4a, 4b, 4c, 5a, 5b, 6a, 6b, 7, and 8, and for Part II.
Also complete this part for any additional information.

SUPPLEMENTAL COMPENSATION INFORMATION

SCHEDULE J, PART 1, LINE 7

BONUSES ARE PROVIDED BASED ON ACHIEVEMENT OF QUANTIFIABLE AND MEASUREABLE
GOALS. GOALS ARE ESTABLISHED FOR ELIGIBLE EXECUTIVES AT THE BEGINNING OF
EACH FISCAL YEAR. BONUSES ARE PAID IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE OVERALL
FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE OF THE HOSPITAL AS WELL AS THE EXECUTIVE®S SUCCESS

IN MEETING OR EXCEEDING THOSE GOALS.

TARGET INCENTIVE AWARD OPPORTUNITIES RANGE FROM 15% TO 25% FOR SENIOR
LEADERS, AND 40% FOR THE PRESIDENT AND CEO. MAXIMUM AWARD OPPORTUNITIES
ARE 150% OF THE TARGET, AWARDED FOR EXCEPTIONAL AND SUPERIOR PERFORMANCE

EVIDENCED BY ACTUAL, MEASURABLE RESULTS.

ACTUAL INCENTIVE AWARDS WERE APPROVED BY THE PRESIDENT AND CEO AND
COMPENSATION COMMITTEE BASED ON EACH SENIOR LEADER®"S FY2012 PERFORMANCE
RATING, USING A 5 POINT SCALE:

- A PERFORMANCE RATING OF 3 GENERALLY EQUATES TO 100% OF TARGET
OPPORTUNITY.

- A PERFORMANCE RATING OF 4 GENERALLY EQUATES TO 125% OF TARGET

Schedule J (Form 990) 2011

JSA
1E1505 3.000

1628DP 2217 V 11-6.5



THE NORWALK HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION 06-6068853

Schedule J (Form 990) 2011
=E1adlll Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the information, explanation, or descriptions required for Part |, lines 1a, 1b, 3, 4a, 4b, 4c, 5a, 5b, 6a, 6b, 7, and 8, and for Part II.
Also complete this part for any additional information.

Page 3

OPPORTUNITY.

- A PERFORMANCE RATING OF 5 GENERALLY EQUATES TO 150% OF TARGET

OPPORTUNITY.

ACTUAL AWARDS ARE INTERPOLATED FOR PERFORMANCE RATINGS THAT FALL BETWEEN
LEVELS, E.G., A RATING OF 3.60. THE PRESIDENT AND CEO AND COMMITTEE ALSO
EXERCISE AND APPLY DISCRETION TO REFLECT SPECIAL ACCOMPLISHMENTS AND

INDIVIDUAL RESULTS, AND CAN RECOMMEND SLIGHTLY HIGHER FINAL AWARDS.

Schedule J (Form 990) 2011
JSA
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SCHEDULE K
(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

STATE OF CT
Supplemental Information on Tax-Exempt Bonds

explanations, and any additional information in Part VI.

» Attach to Form 990.

P» See separate instructions.

» Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 24a. Provide descriptions,

OMB No. 1545-0047

Name of the organization

2011

Open to Public
Inspection

Employer identification number

THE NORWALK HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION 06-6068853
Part | Bond Issues
; : e (h) On (i) Pooled
(a) Issuer name (b) Issuer EIN (c) CUSIP # | (d) Date issued (e) Issue price (f) Description of purpose (9) Defeased behalf of financing
Issuer
Yes | No | Yes | No | Yes | No
A STATE OF CT HEALTH & EDU FACILITIES AUTHORITY 06-0806186 12/09/2010 46,840,000. | SEE PART V X X X
B
C
D
Proceeds
A B D
1 Amount of DONdS retired = « o o i et e e e e e e e e e e e 3,005,000.
2 Amount of bonds legally defeased . . « & & v v v i i i e e e e e e e e e e e
3 Total Proceeds Of ISSUB « « « v v o v s o vt o vt e et et h e n e 46,844 ,786.
4 Gross proceedsinreserve funds « « « « o i i e i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e
5 Capitalized interest from ProceedS . « v v v v v o v v b vt b h e e 1,010,854.
6 Proceeds in refunding ©SCrOWS. « « « v v 4 v 4 4 4 4 v v u u u u u n nn nn e e e e e e
7 1SSUANCE COSES frOM PrOCEEAS « « « v v v v o e v e e e e e e et e e aa e e e nne 829,268.
8 Credit enhancement from proceeds « « « « v v v v b i e i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e
9 Working capital expenditures from proceeds « « « « v v v e e e e e e 463,600.
10 Capital expenditures from ProCeedS « « « v v v v s b vt vttt h e 43,328,901.
11 Otherspentproceeds - - - & & & @ @ i i i i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e
12 Other UNSPent PrOCEEAS « « « « « & v s e v s o vt e vt sttt s n s nnennens 1,252,451.
13 Year of substantial COMPIEHON « + + v v v v v v v et e e e e e e e e e e e 2012
Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No
14 Were the bonds issued as part of a current refundingissue? . « « + v v ¢ v v v v v 0w u . X
15 Were the bonds issued as part of an advance refundingissue?. . « « « « v v v v v v v W X
16 Has the final allocation of proceedsbeenmade? . . « . v v v v v v v v i v v v o0 v wu X
17 Does the organization maintain adequate books and records to support the final allocation of proceeds? . . . . . X
Private Business Use
A B D
1 Was the organization a partner in a partnership, or a member of an LLC, which owned Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No
property financed by tax-exemptbonds?, , ., . ... ... ...t X
2 Are there any lease arrangements that may result in private business use of bond-financed property? X

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.
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THE NORWALK HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION 06-6068853

Schedule K (Form 990) 2011 Page 2
Private Business Use (Continued) STATE OF CT
A B c D
3a Are there any management or service contracts that may result in private business Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No
use of bond-financed property? . . . . .. ... .iuiuee e X
b If "Yes" to line 3a, does the organization routinely engage bond counsel or other outside counsel
to review any management or service contracts relating to the financed property? . . . . .. ...
¢ Are there any research agreements that may result in private business use of bond-
financed property? . . . . . . .. e e e e e e e e e e e e e X
d If "Yes" to line 3c, does the organization routinely engage bond counsel or other
outside counsel to review any research agreements relating to the financed property? , .
4  Enter the percentage of financed property used in a private business use by entities
other than a section 501(c)(3) organization or a state or local government , . . . . . . > 2.0600 % % % %
5 Enter the percentage of financed property used in a private business use as a
result of unrelated trade or business activity carried on by your organization,
another section 501(c)(3) organization, or a state or local government , , . . .. ... » -5100 % % % %
6 Totaloflines4andS ., ... .. ... ... iiu ettt 2.5700 % % % %
7 Has the organization adopted management practices and procedures to
ensure the post-issuance compliance of its tax-exempt bond liabilities? _, , . . ... ... X
Arbitrage
A B c D
1 Has a Form 8038-T, Arbitrage Rebate, Yield Reduction and Penalty in Lieu of Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No
Arbitrage Rebate, been filed with respectto the bondissue? , . ... .......... X
2 Isthe bond issue avariable rate iSSUE? . « .« v v i v v e w e 4 e i e e e e e e e e e X
3a Has the organization or the governmental issuer entered into a qualified hedge with
respect 1o the bondissuE? . v v v v v v v ittt e e X
b Name of provider . . . v v v i i i it e i i e e e e e e e e e ea e eaeeaaaaeeaa
C Termofhedge . . . @ @ @ i i i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e
d Was the hedge superintegrated?. . . . . . . . o o v v v v v vt e e e e e .
e Was the hedge terminated? . . . . . . . . ... v v v v vttt e
4a Were gross proceeds invested in a guaranteed investment contract (GIC)? . . . . . . .. X
b Name of provider . . o v v v o i vt e e e e e e e e e e e e et e e e e e
C TermofGIC . & v v v i v e v e e e i e e e s e e u e e e e e e e e e e s e s
d Was the reqgulatory safe harbor for establishing the fair market value of the GIC satisfied?
5 Were any gross proceeds invested beyond an available temporary period? . . . . . .. . X
Did the bond issue qualify for an exceptiontorebate? . . . ... .. ... ... .. ... X

Procedures To Undertake Corrective Action

Check the box if the organization established written procedures to ensure that violations of federal tax requirements are timely identified and corrected through the voluntar
closing agreement program if self-remediation is not available under applicable regulations . . . . . . . . . . i i i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e EI Yes No

Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule K (see instructions).
SCHEDULE K, PART 1

USE OF BOND PROCEEDS

JSA
1E1296 1.000 Schedule K (Form 990) 2011
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THE NORWALK HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION

Schedule K (Form 990) 2011

Part Il Private Business Use (Continued)

3a

06-6068853

Page 2

STATE OF CT

Are there any management or service contracts that may result in private business
use of bond-financed property?

A

Yes

No

Yes

No

Yes

No

Yes No

If "Yes" to line 3a, does the organization routinely engage bond counsel or other outside counsel
to review any management or service contracts relating to the financed property?

Are there any research agreements that may result in private business use of bond-
financed property?

If "Yes" to line 3c, does the organization routinely engage bond counsel or other
outside counsel to review any research agreements relating to the financed property? , .

Enter the percentage of financed property used in a private business use by entities

other than a section 501(c)(3) organization or a state or local government _ , ., . . . . >

%

%

% %

Enter the percentage of financed property used in a private business use as a
result of unrelated trade or business activity carried on by your organization,

another section 501(c)(3) organization, or a state or local government , , . . ... .. >

%

%

% %

Total of lines 4 and 5

%

%

% %

Has the organization adopted management practices and procedures to
ensure the post-issuance compliance of its tax-exempt bond liabilities?

=Flsd\YA Arbitrage

Has a Form 8038-T, Arbitrage Rebate, Yield Reduction and Penalty in Lieu of
Arbitrage Rebate, been filed with respect to the bond issue?

Yes

Yes

Yes

No

Yes No

Is the bond issue a variable rate iSSUE? .« « « & v v vt et e e e e e e e e e e e aaa

3a

Has the organization or the governmental issuer entered into a qualified hedge with

o | |0 (T

4a

og

(@]

Was the reqgulatory safe harbor for establishing the fair market value of the GIC satisfied?

Were any gross proceeds invested beyond an available temporary period? . . . . . . ..

Did the bond issue qualify for an exceptiontorebate? . . . v v v v v v v v v v v 4w w

Procedures To Undertake Corrective Action
Check the box if the organization established written procedures to ensure that violations of federal tax requirements are timely identified and corrected through the voluntar

closing agreement program if self-remediation is not available under applicable regulations
THE PROCEEDS OF THE BOND ARE BEING USED FOR CONSTRUCTION OF A PARKING

Yes No

Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule K (see instructions).

GARAGE AND FOR THE PURCHASE OF OTHER CAPITAL EQUIPMENT.
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THE NORWALK HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION

Schedule K (Form 990) 2011

Part Il Private Business Use (Continued)

3a

06-6068853

Page 2

STATE OF CT

Are there any management or service contracts that may result in private business
use of bond-financed property?

A

Yes

No

Yes

No

Yes

No

Yes No

If "Yes" to line 3a, does the organization routinely engage bond counsel or other outside counsel
to review any management or service contracts relating to the financed property?

Are there any research agreements that may result in private business use of bond-
financed property?

If "Yes" to line 3c, does the organization routinely engage bond counsel or other
outside counsel to review any research agreements relating to the financed property? , .

Enter the percentage of financed property used in a private business use by entities

other than a section 501(c)(3) organization or a state or local government _ , ., . . . . >

%

%

% %

Enter the percentage of financed property used in a private business use as a
result of unrelated trade or business activity carried on by your organization,

another section 501(c)(3) organization, or a state or local government , , . . ... .. >

%

%

% %

Total of lines 4 and 5

%

%

% %

Has the organization adopted management practices and procedures to
ensure the post-issuance compliance of its tax-exempt bond liabilities?

=Flsd\YA Arbitrage

Has a Form 8038-T, Arbitrage Rebate, Yield Reduction and Penalty in Lieu of
Arbitrage Rebate, been filed with respect to the bond issue?

Yes

Yes

Yes

No

Yes No

Is the bond issue a variable rate iSSUE? .« « « & v v vt et e e e e e e e e e e e aaa

3a

Has the organization or the governmental issuer entered into a qualified hedge with

o | |0 (T

4a

og

(@]

Was the reqgulatory safe harbor for establishing the fair market value of the GIC satisfied?

Were any gross proceeds invested beyond an available temporary period? . . . . . . ..

Did the bond issue qualify for an exceptiontorebate? . . . v v v v v v v v v v v 4w w

Procedures To Undertake Corrective Action
Check the box if the organization established written procedures to ensure that violations of federal tax requirements are timely identified and corrected through the voluntar

closing agreement program if self-remediation is not available under applicable regulations
Part VI

Yes No

Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule K (see instructions).

SCHEDULE K, PART 111, LINE 7

WHILE A FORMAL WRITTEN POLICY HAS NOT BEEN ADOPTED BY THE BOARD OF

JSA
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THE NORWALK HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION

Schedule K (Form 990) 2011

Part Il Private Business Use (Continued)

3a

06-6068853

Page 2

STATE OF CT

Are there any management or service contracts that may result in private business
use of bond-financed property?

A

Yes

No

Yes

No

Yes

No

Yes No

If "Yes" to line 3a, does the organization routinely engage bond counsel or other outside counsel
to review any management or service contracts relating to the financed property?

Are there any research agreements that may result in private business use of bond-
financed property?

If "Yes" to line 3c, does the organization routinely engage bond counsel or other
outside counsel to review any research agreements relating to the financed property? , .

Enter the percentage of financed property used in a private business use by entities

other than a section 501(c)(3) organization or a state or local government _ , ., . . . . >

%

%

% %

Enter the percentage of financed property used in a private business use as a
result of unrelated trade or business activity carried on by your organization,

another section 501(c)(3) organization, or a state or local government , , . . ... .. >

%

%

% %

Total of lines 4 and 5

%

%

% %

Has the organization adopted management practices and procedures to
ensure the post-issuance compliance of its tax-exempt bond liabilities?

=Flsd\YA Arbitrage

Has a Form 8038-T, Arbitrage Rebate, Yield Reduction and Penalty in Lieu of
Arbitrage Rebate, been filed with respect to the bond issue?

Yes

Yes

Yes

No

Yes No

Is the bond issue a variable rate iSSUE? .« « « & v v vt et e e e e e e e e e e e aaa

3a

Has the organization or the governmental issuer entered into a qualified hedge with

o | |0 (T

4a

og

(@]

Was the reqgulatory safe harbor for establishing the fair market value of the GIC satisfied?

Were any gross proceeds invested beyond an available temporary period? . . . . . . ..

Did the bond issue qualify for an exceptiontorebate? . . . v v v v v v v v v v v 4w w

Procedures To Undertake Corrective Action
Check the box if the organization established written procedures to ensure that violations of federal tax requirements are timely identified and corrected through the voluntar

closing agreement program if self-remediation is not available under applicable regulations
Part VI

Yes No

Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule K (see instructions).

TRUSTEES, MANAGEMENT HAS PROCEDURES IN PLACE TO ENSURE POST-1SSUANCE

COMPLIANCE OF TAX EXEMPT BOND LIABILITIES. MANAGEMENT IS IN THE PROCESS
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THE NORWALK HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION 06-6068853

Schedule K (Form 990) 2011 Page 2
Part Il Private Business Use (Continued) STATE OF CT
A B C D
3a Are there any management or service contracts that may result in private business Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No

use of bond-financed property? . . . . . . . . . i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e

b If "Yes" to line 3a, does the organization routinely engage bond counsel or other outside counsel
to review any management or service contracts relating to the financed property?

¢ Are there any research agreements that may result in private business use of bond-
financed Property? ., . . . . . .. e e e e e e e

d If "Yes" to line 3c, does the organization routinely engage bond counsel or other
outside counsel to review any research agreements relating to the financed property? , .

4  Enter the percentage of financed property used in a private business use by entities
other than a section 501(c)(3) organization or a state or local government _ , ., . . . . » % % % %

5 Enter the percentage of financed property used in a private business use as a
result of unrelated trade or business activity carried on by your organization,
another section 501(c)(3) organization, or a state or local government , , . . ... .. > % % % %

6 Total of lines 4 and 5 % % % %

7 Has the organization adopted management practices and procedures to
ensure the post-issuance compliance of its tax-exempt bond liabilities?

=Flsd\YA Arbitrage

1 Has a Form 8038-T, Arbitrage Rebate, Yield Reduction and Penalty in Lieu of Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No
Arbitrage Rebate, been filed with respect to the bond issue?

2 Isthe bond issue avariable rate iSSUE? . « .« v v i v v e w e 4 e i e e e e e e e e e
3a Has the organization or the governmental issuer entered into a qualified hedge with

o |alo|o
—
®
=
3
o
=}
>
®
o
(o
[

4a Were gross proceeds invested in a guaranteed investment contract (GIC)? . . . . . . ..

o
P
o
3
o
o
=}

=
S
S)
<.
[}
®
X

(@]
o
3
o,
@
O

d Was the regulatory safe harbor for establishing the fair market value of the GIC satisfied?
5 Were any gross proceeds invested beyond an available temporary period? . . . . . . . .
Did the bond issue qualify for an exceptiontorebate? . . . v v v v v v v v v v v 4w w

Procedures To Undertake Corrective Action

Check the box if the organization established written procedures to ensure that violations of federal tax requirements are timely identified and corrected through the voluntar
closing agreement program if self-remediation is not available under applicable regulations . . . . . . . . . . i i i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e Yes No
Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule K (see instructions).

OF FORMALIZING THE PROCEDURES FOR ADOPTION BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES.
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SCHEDULE L Transactions With Interested Persons |0 to. 15450047

(Form 990 or 990-EZ) p Complete if the organization answered 2@1 1
"Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 25a, 25b, 26, 27, 28a, 28b, or 28c, .

Department of the Treasury or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 38a or 40b. Open To Public

Internal Revenue Service » Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. B See separate instructions. Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number

THE NORWALK HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION 06-6068853

Excess Benefit Transactions (section 501(c)(3) and section 501(c)(4) organizations only).
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 25a or 25b, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 40b.

(c) Corrected?

1 (a) Name of disqualified person (b) Description of transaction

1
(2)
(3
(4)
(©)
(6)
2 Enter the amount of tax imposed on the organization managers or disqualified persons during the year

under SeCtionN 4958 . . . . . . i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e > 3$
3 Enter the amount of tax, if any, on line 2, above, reimbursed by the organizaton . ... .......... > $

Yes| No

Part I Loans to and/or From Interested Persons.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 26, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 38a.

(a) Name of interested person and purpose (b) Loan to or from (c) Original (d) Balance due |(e) In default?| (f) Approved| (g) Written
the organization? principal amount by board or | agreement?
committee?

To |From Yes | No | Yes| No | Yes | No

(1)
(2)
(3)
(4)
(5)
(6)
(1)
(8)
(9)
(10)
Lo € | P PP >3

:lggll] Grants or Assistance Benefiting Interested Persons.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 27.

(a) Name of interested person (b) Relationship between interested person and the (c) Amount and type of assistance
organization

(1)
(2)
(3)
(4)
(5)
(6)
()
(8)
(9)
(10)
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011
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THE NORWALK HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION 06-6068853

Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011 Page 2

g\ Business Transactions Involving Interested Persons.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 28a, 28b, or 28c.

(a) Name of interested person (b) Relationship between (c) Amount of (d) Description of transaction (e) sharing of

interested person and the transaction organization's

organization revenues?

Yes | No
(1) scuL PRACTICE GROUP SEE PART V 103,385. [SEE PART V X
(2) BANK OF NEW CANAAN SEE PART V 13,220. [SEE PART V X
(3) FIRST COUNTY BANK SEE PART V 11,817. [SEE PART V X
(4) NORWALK MEDICAL GROUP SEE PART V 282,617.|SEE PART V X

(5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

9

(10)
Supplemental Information
Complete this part to provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule L (see instructions).

BUSINESS TRANSACTIONS INVOLVING INTERESTED PERSONS

SCHEDULE L, PART 1V, LINE 1

PAUL GAGNE, M.D. IS A MEMBER OF THE BOARD OF NORWALK HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION
(NHA) AND THE MEDICAL DIRECTOR OF SCUL PRACTICE GROUP. NHA PAID SCUL

PRACTICE GROUP $103,385 FOR CARDIAC AND VASCULAR SERVICES.

SCHEDULE L, PART 1V, LINE 2
THOMAS AYOUB, FRED AFRAGOLA, AND GEORGE BAUER ARE MEMBERS OF THE BOARD OF
NHA AND DIRECTORS OF THE BANK OF NEW CANAAN. NHA RECEIVED INTEREST INCOME

FROM THE BANK OF NEW CANAAN IN THE AMOUNT OF $13,220.

SCHEDULE L, PART 1V, LINE 3
MARY FRANCO IS AN EMPLOYEE OF NHA AND A DIRECTOR OF FIRST COUNTY BANK.
NHA RECEIVED INTEREST INCOME FROM FIRST COUNTY BANK IN THE AMOUNT OF

$11,817.

SCHEDULE L, PART 1V, LINE 4
RICHARD ZELKOWITZ, M.D. IS A MEMBER OF THE BOARD OF NHA AND THE MEDICAL

DIRECTOR OF NORWALK MEDICAL GROUP. NHA PAID NORWALK MEDICAL GROUP

JSA
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THE NORWALK HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION 06-6068853

Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011 Page 2

g\ Business Transactions Involving Interested Persons.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 28a, 28b, or 28c.

(a) Name of interested person (b) Relationship between (c) Amount of (d) Description of transaction (e) sharing of
interested person and the transaction organization's
organization revenues?

Yes | No

(1)
(2)
(3)
(4)
(5)
(6)
(1)
(8)
(9
(10)
Supplemental Information
Complete this part to provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule L (see instructions).

$282,617 FOR CANCER SERVICES.

1515‘3)%A2_000 Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011
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| OMB No. 1545-0047

2011

SCHEDULE O
(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ

Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on

Department of the Treasury Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service PAttaCh tO FOI’m 990 or 990'EZ |nSpeCtion
Name of the organization Employer identification number

THE NORWALK HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION 06-6068853

ORGANIZATION®"S MISSION

FORM 990, PART 1, LINE 1 AND PART 111, LINE 1

THE MISSION OF NORWALK HOSPITAL 1S TO PROVIDE UNIQUELY EXCELLENT,
INNOVATIVE AND COMPASSIONATE HEALTH CARE WITH EXCEPTIONAL OUTCOMES.
VISION: NORWALK HOSPITAL WILL BE THE HOSPITAL OF CHOICE FOR PATIENTS,
PHYSICIANS, AND HEALTH CARE PROFESSIONALS, RECOGNIZED FOR DELIVERING
INNOVATIVE CLINICAL SERVICES WITH COMPASSION. WE ARE GUIDED BY THESE
VALUES - PATIENT-CENTERED: HONORING EACH INDIVIDUAL®S DIGNITY, PRIVACY,
AND CONFIDENTIALITY, EMPOWERING PATIENTS AND THEIR FAMILIES AS PARTNERS
IN THEIR CARE, FACILITATING SIMPLE, CONVENIENT WAYS FOR PATIENTS AND
THEIR FAMILIES TO USE OUR PROGRAMS AND SERVICES - EXCELLENCE: SETTING THE
HIGHEST STANDARDS FOR SAFETY, CLINICAL OUTCOMES AND PERSONAL SERVICE, AND
CONTINUOUSLY MEASURING, MONITORING AND RAISING THOSE STANDARDS -
INNOVATION: CONTINUOUSLY PIONEERING NEW AND BETTER WAYS TO DELIVER CARE,
INCLUDING BRINGING STATE-OF-THE-ART TECHNOLOGY TO REAL-WORLD CARE
DELIVERY, RESEARCH AND PREVENTION OF ILLNESS - LEADERSHIP: ATTRACTING AND
DEVELOPING THROUGHOUT THE ORGANIZATION PEOPLE WHO ARE RECOGNIZED AS
EXCEPTIONAL LEADERS AND WHO SUBSCRIBE TO THESE VALUES - TEAMWORK: WORKING
TOGETHER TO ACHIEVE OUR MISSION AND GOALS IN A COOPERATIVE, RESPECTFUL,
OPEN ENVIRONMENT - TRUST AND FAIRNESS: WE FOSTER A CLIMATE OF OPENNESS IN
WHICH ALL WHO WORK HERE TREAT ONE ANOTHER WITH TRUST AND FAIRNESS, WE
SUPPORT OPEN COMMUNICATION TO ENHANCE THIS CLIMATE - EDUCATION: PROVIDING
NATIONALLY RECOGNIZED MEDICAL EDUCATION PROGRAMS FOR FUTURE PROVIDERS,

PARTICIPATING IN CLINICAL RESEARCH AND OFFERING A RANGE OF EDUCATIONAL

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2011)
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011 Page 2
Name of the organization Employer identification number

THE NORWALK HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION 06-6068853

PROGRAMS TO OUR PATIENTS AND THE COMMUNITY TO ENHANCE THEIR HEALTH AND
WELL-BEING - FINANCIAL RESPONSIBILITY: BEING ACCOUNTABLE AS FINANCIAL
STEWARDS FOR CONSTANT IMPROVEMENT IN THE EFFICIENCY AND EFFECTIVENESS OF
SERVICE DELIVERY, COORDINATING THE SERVICES OF NORWALK HOSPITAL WITH
THOSE OF OTHER HEALTH, EDUCATION, AND SOCIAL SERVICES IN THE COMMUNITY
(E-G. LONG-TERM CARE FACILITIES, COMMUNITY OUTREACH, HEALTH
PROMOTION/ILLNESS PREVENTION ORGANIZATIONS, ETC.) IN ORDER TO OPTIMIZE
THE AVAILABILITY OF A FULL SCOPE OF SERVICES IN A COST-EFFECTIVE MANNER -
CHARITY: AS A NOT-FOR-PROFIT ORGANIZATION, PROVIDING NEEDED MEDICAL CARE

TO ALL, INCLUDING THOSE WHO CANNOT PAY FOR IT.

OTHER PROGRAM SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS

FORM 990, PART 111, LINE 4D

OTHER PROGRAM SERVICES INCLUDE:

ED TREATED AND RELEASED;
CARDIOVASCULAR SERVICES;

CANCER SERVICES;

PULMONARY & RESPIRATORY SERVICES;
REHAB SERVICES;

ALL OTHER SURGICAL SERVICES;
PEDIATRIC SERVICES;

PSYCHIATRY SERVICES;

ALL OTHER MEDICAL SERVICES; AND

ALL OTHER LAB SERVICES

ISA Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011 Page 2
Name of the organization Employer identification number

THE NORWALK HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION 06-6068853

DESCRIPTION OF CLASSES OF MEMBERS OR STOCKHOLDERS

FORM 990, PART VI, LINES 6 AND 7A

NORWALK HEALTH SERVICES CORPORATION, INC. 1S THE SOLE MEMBER OF NORWALK

HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION (NHA) AND APPOINTS NHA®S BOARD OF DIRECTORS.

GOVERNANCE DECISIONS RESERVED TO MEMBER

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 7B

ALL POWERS OF NORWALK HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION (NHA) SHALL BE EXERCISED BY
AND UNDER THE AUTHORITY OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES, AND THE PROPERTY,
BUSINESS AND AFFAIRS OF NHA SHALL BE MANAGED UNDER THE DIRECTION OF THE
BOARD. PROVIDED, HOWEVER, THAT THE BOARD SHALL OBTAIN THE APPROVAL OF A
TWO-THIRDS (2/3) VOTE OF THE BOARD OF THE MEMBER OF NHA BEFORE ACTION ON
ANY OF THE FOLLOWING MATTERS BECOMES FINAL AND EFFECTIVE:

(1) AMENDMENT OF THE ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION OF NHA OR OF THE BYLAWS OF
NHA;

(2) THE SALE, LEASE OR EXCHANGE OF ALL OR SUBSTANTIALLY ALL THE PROPERTY
OR ASSETS OF NHA;

(3) MERGER OR CONSOLIDATION WITH ANY OTHER CORPORATION;

(4) DISSOLUTION OF NHA;

(5) APPROVAL OF THE ANNUAL BUDGET AND LONG RANGE PLAN FOR NHA;

(6) ANY TRANSFER OF FUNDS BY GRANT, GIFT OR LOAN FROM NHA;

(7) ANY OTHER MATTER THAT BY LAW REQUIRES THE APPROVAL OF THE MEMBER OF

NHA.

THE BOARD OR THE APPROPRIATE COMMITTEE OF THE MEMBER OF NHA SHALL ALSO

ISA Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011

1E1228 2.000

1628DP 2217 V 11-6.5



Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011 Page 2
Name of the organization Employer identification number

THE NORWALK HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION 06-6068853

INSTITUTE PROCEDURES TO PROVIDE FOR:

(1) ORIENTATION OF NEWLY ELECTED BOARD MEMBERS TO BOARD FUNCTIONS AND
PROCEDURES.

(2) PERIODIC RE-EXAMINATION OF THE RELATIONSHIP OF THE HOSPITAL TO THE
TOTAL HOSPITAL COMMUNITY;

(3) A PROGRAM OF CONTINUING EDUCATION TO BE MADE AVAILABLE TO ALL MEMBERS
OF THE BOARD;

(4) THE ESTABLISHMENT AND MONITORING OF AN EFFECTIVE MEDICAL AND HOSPITAL
CARE QUALITY ASSURANCE PROGRAM;

(5) DEVELOPING WITH MANAGEMENT NECESSARY POLICIES AND PROCEDURES AND, AS
A BOARD, MONITORING POLICIES AND PROCEDURES;

(6) REVIEW OF THE BOARD"S PERFORMANCE;

(7) ADOPTION AND ENFORCEMENT OF A CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY; AND

(8) IMPLEMENTATION, DISSEMINATION AND ENFORCEMENT OF A PATIENT®S BILL OF
RIGHTS IN ACCORDANCE WITH APPLICABLE LAWS AND REGULATIONS PERTAINING TO

THE SAME.

DESCRIBE THE PROCESS USED BY MANAGEMENT &/0R GOVERNING BODY TO REVIEW 990

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 11

NORWALK HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION®"S (NHA) FORM 990 1S PREPARED WITH THE
ASSISTANCE OF ERNST & YOUNG LLP AND REVIEWED BY NHA®S INTERNAL
MANAGEMENT . FOLLOWING THAT REVIEW, NHA"S INTERNAL MANAGEMENT PRESENTS THE
FORM 990 TO THE AUDIT COMMITTEE FOR REVIEW AND COMMENT. THE COMPLETED
FORM 990 1S PROVIDED, VIA EMAIL, TO ALL MEMBERS OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES

PRIOR TO THE FORM BEING FILED WITH THE IRS.

ISA Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011 Page 2
Name of the organization Employer identification number

THE NORWALK HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION 06-6068853

DESCRIPTION OF PROCESS TO MONITOR TRANSACTIONS FOR CONFLICTS OF INTEREST

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 12C

MONITORING

THE ORGANIZATION®"S CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY PROVIDES THAT ANNUALLY,
EACH PERSON COVERED BY THE POLICY, INCLUDING BOARD MEMBERS, AND KEY
MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL, INCLUDING THE CEO, VICE PRESIDENTS, CHAIRMEN,
EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS, NORWALK HOSPITAL PHYSICIANS & SURGEONS AND ANY OTHER
HOSPITAL EMPLOYED PHYSICIANS, DIRECTORS, AND ANY OTHER PERSONNEL WITH
FINANCIAL DECISION MAKING AUTHORITY AS DESIGNATED BY THE CEO, SENIOR VICE
PRESIDENT, VICE PRESIDENTS OR DEPARTMENT CHAIRMEN SHALL SIGN A STATEMENT
AFFIRMING THAT SUCH PERSON RECEIVED A COPY OF THE CONFLICT OF INTEREST
POLICY, READ AND UNDERSTANDS THE POLICY AND AGREES TO COMPLY WITH THE
POLICY. ADDITIONALLY, THE SIGNED STATEMENT AFFIRMS THAT THE PERSON
UNDERSTANDS THE HOSPITAL 1S A CHARITABLE ORGANIZATION AND THAT IN ORDER
TO MAINTAIN ITS TAX-EXEMPT STATUS, THE HOSPITAL MUST ENGAGE IN ACTIVITIES

WHICH ACCOMPLISH ONE OR MORE OF ITS TAX-EXEMPT PURPOSES.

ENFORCEMENT

FAILURE TO COMPLY WITH THE ORGANIZATION®S CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY
SHALL CONSTITUTE GROUNDS FOR REMOVAL OF A PERSON COVERED BY THE POLICY AS
A BOARD MEMBER OR BOARD COMMITTEE MEMBER, AND, IN THE CASE OF KEY

MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL, TERMINATION OF EMPLOYMENT.

WHO 1S COVERED?
THE ORGANIZATION®"S CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY COVERS EACH PERSON COVERED

BY THE POLICY, INCLUDING BOARD MEMBERS, AND KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL,

ISA Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011
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Name of the organization Employer identification number

THE NORWALK HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION 06-6068853

INCLUDING THE CEO, VICE PRESIDENTS, CHAIRMEN, EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS, NHP&S
AND ANY OTHER HOSPITAL EMPLOYED PHYSICIANS, DIRECTORS, AND ANY OTHER
PERSONNEL WITH FINANCIAL DECISION MAKING AUTHORITY AS DESIGNATED BY THE

CEO, SENIOR VICE PRESIDENT, VICE PRESIDENTS OR DEPARTMENT

LEVEL OF DETERMINATION AND REVIEW OF CONFLICTS

IN CONNECTION WITH ANY ACTUAL OR POSSIBLE CONFLICT OF INTEREST, AN
INTERESTED PERSON MUST DISCLOSE THE EXISTENCE OF THE FINANCIAL INTEREST
AND BE GIVEN THE OPPORTUNITY TO DISCLOSE ALL MATERIAL FACTS TO THE
DIRECTORS AND MEMBERS OF COMMITTEES WITH GOVERNING BOARD DELEGATED POWERS
CONSIDERING THE PROPOSED TRANSACTION OR ARRANGEMENT. AFTER PRESENTATION
OF A POTENTIAL TRANSACTION OR ARRANGEMENT IS MADE BY AN INTERESTED
PERSON, THE REMAINING DISINTERESTED BOARD OR COMMITTEE MEMBERS SHALL
DECIDE IF A CONFLICT OF INTEREST EXISTS. THE CHAIRPERSON OF THE GOVERNING
BOARD OR COMMITTEE SHALL, IF APPROPRIATE, APPOINT A DISINTERESTED PERSON
OR COMMITTEE TO INVESTIGATE ALTERNATIVES TO THE PROPOSED TRANSACTION OR
ARRANGEMENT. AFTER EXERCISING DUE DILIGENCE, THE GOVERNING BOARD OR
COMMITTEE SHALL DETERMINE IF THE HOSPITAL CAN OBTAIN, WITH REASONABLE
EFFORTS, A MORE ADVANTAGEOUS TRANSACTION OR ARRANGEMENT FROM A PERSON OR
ENTITY THAT WOULD NOT GIVE RISE TO A CONFLICT OF INTEREST. IF A MORE
ADVANTAGEOUS TRANSACTION OR ARRANGEMENT IS NOT REASONABLY POSSIBLE UNDER
CIRCUMSTANCES NOT PRODUCING A CONFLICT OF INTEREST, THE GOVERNING BOARD
OR COMMITTEE SHALL DETERMINE BY A MAJORITY VOTE OF THE DISINTERESTED
DIRECTORS WHETHER THE TRANSACTION OR ARRANGEMENT 1S IN THE ORGANIZATION"S

BEST INTEREST, FOR ITS OWN BENEFIT AND WHETHER IT 1S FAIR AND REASONABLE.

ISA Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011
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Name of the organization Employer identification number

THE NORWALK HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION 06-6068853

IN CONFORMITY WITH THE ABOVE DETERMINATION, THE GOVERNING BOARD OR
COMMITTEE SHALL MAKE 1TS DECISION AS TO WHETHER TO ENTER INTO THE

TRANSACTION OR ARRANGEMENT .

RESTRICTIONS PLACED ON CONFLICTED PERSONS

IN CONNECTION WITH ANY ACTUAL OR POSSIBLE CONFLICT OF INTEREST, AN
INTERESTED PERSON MUST DISCLOSE THE EXISTENCE OF THE FINANCIAL INTEREST
AND BE GIVEN THE OPPORTUNITY TO DISCLOSE ALL MATERIAL FACTS TO THE
DIRECTORS AND MEMBERS OF COMMITTEES WITH GOVERNING BOARD DELEGATED POWERS
CONSIDERING THE PROPOSED TRANSACTION OR ARRANGEMENT.

AFTER DISCLOSURE OF THE FINANCIAL INTEREST AND ALL MATERIAL FACTS, AND
AFTER ANY DISCUSSION WITH THE INTERESTED PERSON, HE/SHE SHALL LEAVE THE
GOVERNING BOARD OR COMMITTEE MEETING WHILE THE DETERMINATION OF A
CONFLICT OF INTEREST 1S DISCUSSED AND VOTED UPON. THE REMAINING BOARD OR

COMMITTEE MEMBERS SHALL DECIDE IF A CONFLICT OF INTEREST EXISTS.

WRITTEN DOCUMENT RETENTION AND DESTRUCTION POLICY

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 14

NORWALK HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION IS IN THE PROCESS OF DRAFTING A FORMAL

WRITTEN DOCUMENT RETENTION AND DESTRUCTION POLICY.

OFFICES & POSITIONS FOR WHICH PROCESS WAS USED, & YEAR PROCESS WAS BEGUN

FORM 990, PART VI, LINES 15 A & B

AN OUTSIDE CONSULTING FIRM CONDUCTS AN EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION ANALYSIS

ISA Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011
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Name of the organization Employer identification number

THE NORWALK HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION 06-6068853

UTILIZING THIRD-PARTY, BLINDED SURVEY DATA SOURCES. THE CONSULTANT THEN
PRESENTS FINDINGS TO THE COMPENSATION COMMITTEE OF THE BOARD, WHO DECIDE
WHAT ACTION TO TAKE, IF ANY, FOR EACH EXECUTIVE. THIS PROCEDURE ONLY
APPLIES TO THE PRESIDENT, VICE PRESIDENTS, AND CERTAIN KEY EMPLOYEES. FOR
THOSE KEY EMPLOYEES WHOSE SALARIES ARE NOT SUBJECT TO THE COMPENSATION
COMMITTEE REVIEW, THEIR RESPECTIVE VICE PRESIDENTS ASSESS THEIR
PERFORMANCE AND DETERMINE SALARY INCREASES BASED ON THE GUIDELINES
ESTABLISHED BY THE ANNUAL REVIEW PROGRAM AND FINAL REVIEW RATINGS.
COMPENSATION DECISIONS ALSO EMPLOY EXTERNAL MARKET SURVEY DATA AND
INTERNAL ANALYSIS BASED ON NORWALK HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION®S SALARY RANGES.

THIS PROCESS IS UNDERTAKEN EACH YEAR.

JOINT VENTURE POLICY

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 16B

WHILE A WRITTEN POLICY HAS NOT BEEN ADOPTED REGARDING THE EVALUATION OF
PARTICIPATION IN JOINT VENTURES, MANAGEMENT FOLLOWS A PROCEDURE IN WHICH
ALL POSSIBLE JOINT VENTURE ARRANGEMENTS ARE EVALUATED UNDER APPLICABLE
FEDERAL TAX LAWS. MANAGEMENT UTILIZES THE SERVICES OF APPROPRIATE
CONSULTANTS AND LEGAL COUNSEL TO EVALUATE EACH JOINT VENTURE OPPORTUNITY.
THIS EVALUATION ALSO INCLUDES AN ANALYSIS OF HOW THE JOINT VENTURE WILL
FURTHER THE HOSPITAL®"S MISSION. THE HOSPITAL HAS TAKEN ALL APPROPRIATE
STEPS TO SAFEGUARD ITS TAX EXEMPT STATUS WITH RESPECT TO ALL JOINT
VENTURE ARRANGEMENTS. JOINT VENTURE ARRANGEMENTS ARE APPROVED BY THE

BOARD OF TRUSTEES.

GOVERNING DOCUMENTS, ETC. AVAILABLE TO THE PUBLIC

ISA Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011
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Name of the organization

THE NORWALK HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION

Employer identification number

06-6068853

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 19

GOVERNING DOCUMENTS, CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY & FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ARE AVAILABLE TO THE PUBLIC UPON REQUEST.

OTHER CHANGES IN NET ASSETS OR FUND BALANCES

FORM 990, PART XI, LINE 5

UNREALIZED GAINS ON INVESTMENT

TRANSFER TO NORWALK HEALTH SERVICES CORPORATION
TRANSFER TO NORWALK HOSPITAL FOUNDATION
TRANSFER FROM NORWALK HOSPITAL FOUNDATION
PENSION COST

HOSPITAL FOUNDATION - TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED
HOSPITAL FOUNDATION - PERMANENTLY RESTRICTED
NORWALK SURGERY CENTER

TOTAL OTHER CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

FORM 990, PART 111 - PROGRAM SERVICE, LINE 4A

WOMEN*®S HEALTH: ONE OF THE HOSPITAL®S PREMIER SIGNATURE CLINICAL

PROGRAMS, OUR WOMEN®"S AND CHILDREN"S SERVICES FEATURES A TOP NOTCH

3,763,749
(4,501,544)
(889,780)
737,532
(6,727,223)
12,813,958
6,610
(662,518)

4,540,784

TEAM OF OBSTETRICIANS/GYNECOLOGISTS, PEDIATRICIANS, CERTIFIED

NURSES MIDWIVES, PEDIATRIC HOSPITALISTS, NEONATOLOGISTS, PEDIATRIC

SPECIALISTS, PHYSICIAN ASSISTANTS AND NURSES. THIS TEAM®S

COMPASSIONATE AND EXPERT CARE 1S FURTHER ENHANCED BY THE ONSITE

AVAILABILITY OF FULL-TIME PERINATOLOGISTS FROM YALE UNIVERSITY

MEDICAL SCHOOL. OUR OBSTETRICIANS AND CERTIFIED NURSE MIDWIVES

DELIVER BABIES IN THE HOSPITAL"S MODERN, HOME-LIKE CHILDBIRTH

ATTACHMENT 1

JSA
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Name of the organization Employer identification number

THE NORWALK HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION 06-6068853

ATTACHMENT 1 (CONT"D)

CENTER. THE CENTER FEATURES IN-SUITE AMENITIES, INCLUDING
BEAUTIFUL SINGLE ROOMS WITH PRIVATE BATHS AND SHOWERS, MASSAGE
THERAPY FOR INFANTS AND MOTHERS, WIRELESS INTERNET ACCESS AND
FLAT-SCREEN TELEVISIONS. FOR ADDITIONAL EXPERTISE, THE HOSPITAL
ALSO PROVIDES PERINATOLOGY SERVICES, FOR HIGH-RISK PREGNANCY, AS
WELL AS REPRODUCTIVE ENDOCRINOLOGY SERVICES. IN ADDITION,
ADVANCED, MINIMALLY INVASIVE ROBOTIC SURGERY FOR SEVERAL
GYNECOLOGIC PROCEDURES, INCLUDING HYSTERECTOMIES, FIBROID REMOVAL,
VAGINAL PROLAPSE CORRECTION, TO STOP MENORRHAGIA AND TO TREAT
CERTAIN FORMS OF CERVICAL AND UTERINE CANCERS, ARE NOW AVAILABLE
AT THE HOSPITAL. WOMEN®"S HEALTH HAD TOTAL INPATIENT DISCHARGES OF

3,465 FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED 9/30/2012.

ATTACHMENT 2

FORM 990, PART 111 - PROGRAM SERVICE, LINE 4B

GASTROENTEROLOGY & DIGESTIVE SERVICES: NORWALK HOSPITAL 1S NOTED
FOR 1TS ADVANCED GASTROENTEROLOGY PROGRAM, WHICH 1S CONSIDERED TO
BE A LEADING PROGRAM IN CONNECTICUT AS WELL AS IN NEARBY
WESTCHESTER COUNTY, NEW YORK, FOR THE DIAGNOSIS AND TREATMENT OF A
WIDE RANGE OF DIGESTIVE DISEASES AND CONDITIONS. ONE OF THE
HOSPITAL"S PREMIER SIGNATURE CLINICAL SERVICES, THIS PROGRAM
FEATURES EXPERIENCED AND HIGHLY RESPECTED GASTROENTEROLOGISTS, ON
THE NORWALK HOSPITAL MEDICAL STAFF, WHO SEE PATIENTS IN THEIR
OFFICES THROUGHOUT LOWER FAIRFIELD COUNTY AS WELL AS AT THE

HOSPITAL"S CENTER FOR DIGESTIVE DISEASES. A KEY COMPONENT OF

ISA Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011
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THE NORWALK HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION 06-6068853

ATTACHMENT 2 (CONT"D)

NORWALK HOSPITAL"S DIGESTIVE DISEASES SERVICE IS A COLORECTAL
CANCER SCREENING PROGRAM. COLORECTAL CANCERS ARE HIGHLY
PREVENTABLE AND TREATABLE IF CAUGHT EARLY. HEALTH EXPERTS
RECOMMEND A SCREENING COLONOSCOPY AT AGE 50 FOR ADULTS CONSIDERED
AT AVERAGE RISK. COLONOSCOPIES ARE PERFORMED BY
GASTROENTEROLOGISTS IN THE HOSPITAL®"S MODERN AND NATIONALLY
ACCREDITED GASTROINTESTINAL (G1) LAB. NORWALK HOSPITAL IS THE ONLY
HOSPITAL IN CONNECTICUT TO OFFER THIRD EYE RETROSCOPE-ENHANCED
COLONOSCOPIES. THIS NEW TECHNOLOGY HAS BEEN SHOWN IN CLINICAL
STUDIES TO IMPROVE THE DETECTION RATE OF POTENTIALLY PRE-CANCEROUS
COLON POLYPS BY UP TO 25%. ONCE DETECTED, THE COLON POLYPS CAN BE
REMOVED DURING THE COLONOSCOPY. SEVERAL GASTROENTEROLOGISTS ON THE
HOSPITAL"S MEDICAL STAFF ARE OFFERING THIRD EYE
RETROSCOPE-ENHANCED COLONOSCOPIES TO PATIENTS. THE NORWALK
HOSPITAL CENTER FOR DIGESTIVE DISEASES PROVIDES STATE-OF-THE-ART,
ACADEMIC MEDICAL CENTER-LEVEL CARE IN A CONVENIENTLY LOCATED,
COMMUNITY HOSPITAL SETTING. THE CENTER®S WIDELY RECOGNIZED,
FELLOWSHIP-TRAINED; SPECIALIST PHYSICIANS PROVIDE LEADING-EDGE
DIAGNOSTICS AND TREATMENTS FOR DISORDERS OF THE ESOPHAGUS,
STOMACH, SMALL INTESTINE, COLON, RECTUM, GALLBLADDER, PANCREAS AND
LIVER. A LEADER IN ADVANCED ENDOSCOPIC PROCEDURES FOR THE

TREATMENTS OF GASTROINTESTINAL DISORDERS, THE CENTER ALSO OFFERS A

ISA Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011

1E1228 2.000

1628DP 2217 V 11-6.5



Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011 Page 2

Name of the organization Employer identification number

THE NORWALK HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION 06-6068853

ATTACHMENT 2 (CONT"D)

CHRONIC HEARTBURN PROGRAM, AND, IN PARTNERSHIP WITH YALE SCHOOL OF
MEDICINE, A COMPREHENSIVE LIVER CENTER. CLINICAL SERVICES PROVIDED
BY THE CENTER®S SPECIALIST PHYSICIANS INCLUDE, BUT ARE NOT LIMITED
TO: ABLATION THERAPY FOR BARRETT"S ESOPHAGUS, CHRONIC HEARTBURN
(GERD) EVALUATION AND TREATMENT, COLON CANCER SCREENING,
COLONOSCOPIES, DOUBLE BALLOON-ASSISTED ENTEROSCOPY, ENDOSCOPIC
PROCEDURES, INCLUDING ENDOSCOPIC ULTRASOUND, INFLAMMATORY BOWEL
DISEASE EVALUATION AND TREATMENTS, LIVER DISEASES, INCLUDING
HEPATITIS C, EVALUATIONS AND TREATMENTS. THE CENTER SERVES AS A
MAJOR TEACHING SITE FOR THE YALE SCHOOL OF MEDICINE. WILLIAM HALE,
MD, DIRECTOR OF GASTROENTEROLOGY AND HEPATOLOGY; DENNIS MEIGHAN,
DO, DIRECTOR OF ENDOSCOPY; AND SETH A. GROSS, MD, DIRECTOR OF
ADVANCED ENDOSCOPY; HELP TRAIN RESIDENTS AND FELLOWS, AND ALSO
CONDUCT CLINICAL RESEARCH STUDIES DESIGNED TO IMPROVE CARE FOR
PATIENTS. GASTRO & DIGESTIVE HAD TOTAL INPATIENT DISCHARGES OF

1,908 FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED 9/30/2012.

ATTACHMENT 3

FORM 990, PART 111 - PROGRAM SERVICE, LINE 4C

ORTHOPEDICS AND NEUROSPINE SERVICES: NORWALK HOSPITAL PROVIDES
COMPREHENSIVE, HIGH-QUALITY ORTHOPEDIC AND NEUROSPINE CARE TO
RESIDENTS OF GREATER FAIRFIELD COUNTY, CONNECTICUT THROUGH AN
EXPERT TEAM OF BOARD-CERTIFIED OR ELIGIBLE ORTHOPEDISTS AND
NEUROSURGEONS WHO HAVE TRAINED AT SOME OF THE NATION"S MOST

PRESTIGIOUS HOSPITALS AND MEDICAL SCHOOLS. A SIGNATURE SERVICE,

ISA Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011

Page 2

Name of the organization

THE NORWALK HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION

Employer identification number

06-6068853

ATTACHMENT 3 (CONT"D)

OUR ORTHOPEDIC AND NEUROSPINE PROGRAM FEATURES A COLLABORATIVE,
TEAM APPROACH FOR THE EVALUATION, TREATMENT, AND REHABILITATION OF
DISEASES AND CONDITIONS AFFECTING THE BONES, JOINTS, CARTILAGE,
MUSCLES, TENDONS AND LIGAMENTS. CLINICAL SERVICES PROVIDED
INCLUDES: ARTHRITIS & JOINT PAIN TREATMENT, FOOT AND ANKLE CARE,
FRACTURE CARE, HAND AND UPPER EXTREMITY CARE, INCLUDING SHOULDER
AND ELBOW REPLACEMENT SURGERY), JOINT REPLACEMENT (HIP & KNEE),
SPINE SURGERY, SPORTS MEDICINE, TRAUMA CARE FOR ORTHOPEDIC
INJURIES. ORTHONEURO HAD TOTAL INPATIENT DISCHARGES OF 1,745 FOR

THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED 9/30/2012.

ATTACHMENT 4

FORM 990, PART VII, COLUMN B - ESTIMATED AVERAGE PER WEEK

NAME AND TITLE HOURS DEVOTED FOR RELATED ORGANIZATION

ERVIN SHAMES

TRUSTEE THRU (12/31/2011) .00
DIANE M. ALLISON, ESQ.

CHAIRMAN .00
GEORGE P. BAUER

TRUSTEE .00
ANDREW WHITTINGHAM

TREASURER .00
JOSEPH MANN

SECRETARY .00
FRED AFRAGOLA

TRUSTEE .00
BARBARA BUTLER

TRUSTEE .00
DANIEL DEBARBA

PRESIDENT & CEO .00
VICTOR LISS

TRUSTEE .00
DAVID KOMANSKY

TRUSTEE .00
DAVID LEHN

TRUSTEE .00

JSA
1E1228 2.000
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011 Page 2

Name of the organization Employer identification number

THE NORWALK HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION 06-6068853
ATTACHMENT 4 (CONT"D)

GARY REINER

TRUSTEE 1.00

ROLAND STICHWEH

TRUSTEE (THRU 12/31/2011) 1.00

WILLIAM J. TAMMEE

VICE CHAIR THRU 12/31/11 2.00

RICHARD ZELKOWITZ

TRUSTEE 2.00

ROBERT READY

TRUSTEE 3.00

THOMAS AYOUB

TRUSTEE, CHIEF OF STAFF 1.00

MARIA BORGES-LOPEZ

TRUSTEE 1.00

PAUL GAGNE, MD

TRUSTEE 1.00

MARK GUDIS

TRUSTEE 1.00

ED KANGAS - TTEE THRU 12/31/11

VICE CHAIR 1/1/12 2.00

ED MAHONY

TRUSTEE 3.00

PATRICK MINICUS

VP AND CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER 2.00

ATTACHMENT 5

990, PART VII- COMPENSATION OF THE FIVE HIGHEST PAID IND. CONTRACTORS

NAME AND ADDRESS DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES COMPENSATION

COMFORCE TECHNICAL SERVICES STAFFING SERVICES 3,724,687.
P.0. BOX 9695
UNIONDALE, NY 11555

MORRISON MANAGEMENT SPECIALISTS INC. FOOD SERVICE 2,904,339.
P.0.BOX 102289
ATLANTA, GA 30368

CARPEDIA INTERNATIONAL CONSULTING 2,022,000.
75 NAVY STREET L6J2ZCAN

OAKVILLE

ONTARIO

CANADA

FREEMAN WHITE, INC ARCHITECT 1,521,531.

8845 RED OAK BOULEVARD
CHARLOTTE, NC 28217-5593

ISA Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011

Page 2
Name of the organization Employer identification number
THE NORWALK HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION 06-6068853
ATTACHMENT 5 (CONT*®D)

990, PART VII- COMPENSATION OF THE FIVE HIGHEST PAID IND. CONTRACTORS
NAME AND ADDRESS DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES COMPENSATION
UNITEX TEXTILE RENTAL LAUNDRY SERVICES 1,332,198.
121-123 MEADOW STREET
HARTFORD, CT 06114

TOTAL COMPENSATION 11,504 ,755.

ISA Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011
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THE NORWALK HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION 06-6068853

| OMB No. 1545-0047

(SFCE)HrE]DggLOE)R Related Organizations and Unrelated Partnerships 2011
Department of the Treasury » Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 33, 34, 35, 36, or 37. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service » Attach to Form 990. P See separate instructions. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
THE NORWALK HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION 06-6068853
Identification of Disregarded Entities (Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 33.)
(@) (b) © (d () ) i
Name, address, and EIN of disregarded entity Primary activity Legal domicile (state Total income End-of-year assets Direct controlling
or foreign country) entity

Identification of Related Tax-Exempt Organizations (Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 34 because it had

Partl one or more related tax-exempt organizations during the tax year.)
(@) (b) (© (d) (e) () )
Name, address, and EIN of related organization Primary activity Legal domicile (state | Exempt Code section | Public charity status Direct controlling Section 512(b)(13)
or foreign country) (if section 501(c)(3)) entity cc;r:]ttrigﬂ;ad
Yes No
(1) NORWALK HOSPITAL PHYSICIANS & SURGEONS 06-1522078
24 STEVENS STREET | NORWALK, CT 06850 | PHYS PRACTICE |CT 501(C)(3) |11B NHSC X
(2) NORWALK HEALTH CARE, INC 22_2577722
T 24 STEVENS STREET 1 NORWALK, CT 06850 | INACTIVE CT 501(C) (3) 9 NHSC X
(3) NORWALK HEALTH SERVICES CORPORATION 22_2577711
24 STEVENS STREET | NORWALK, CT 06850 | SUPPORT SVCS |CT 501(C)(3) |11B N/A X
(4) NORWALK HOSPITAL FOUNDATION 22_2577708
34 MAPLE STREET ] NORWALK, CT 06850 | FUNDRAISING |CT 501(C)(3) |7 NHSC X
(5) ADVANCED CENTER FOR REHABILITATION MEDIC 06-1304799
24 STEVENS STREET | NORWALK, CT 06850 | INACTIVE CT 501(C)(3) |11B NHSC X
.®_ ]
°_ ]
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule R (Form 990) 2011

JSA
1E1307 1.000
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THE NORWALK HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION 06-6068853
Schedule R (Form 990) 2011 Page 2
mwwamy  |dentification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Partnership (Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 34
because it had one or more related organizations treated as a partnership during the tax year.)
@ (b) © ©) (€). @ (h) @ 0] (k)
Name, address, and EIN Primary activity Legal Direct controlling _ Predominant Share of total Share of end-of-year | oisproportionate Code V-UBI General or | Percentage
of domicile entity income (related, income assets alocatins> | @amount in box 20 | managing | ownership
. unrelated,
related organization (state or excluded from of partner?
foreign tax under Schedule K-1
country) sections 512-514) (Form 1065)
Yes| No Yes| No
(1) NORWALK SURGERY_CENTER LLC __ |
27-2394942 40 CROSS STREET SURGERY CENTER CT _ |NONE RELATED 662,518. 5,233,400. X 0 X 70.0000
L _ ]
o]
]
)
® ]
B
e |dentification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Corporation or Trust (Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV,
line 34 because it had one or more related organizations treated as a corporation or trust during the tax year.)
@) (b) © ©) @ @ (h)
Name, address, and EIN of related organization Primary activity Legal domicile Direct controlling Type of entity Share of total Share of Percentage
(state or entity (C corp, S corp, income end-of-year assets ownership
foreign country) or trust)
(1) MAPLE STREET INDEMNITY COMPANY LTD_ __ _ ____ 98-0549862 _ |
40 CHURCH ST. PO BOX 2062 HAMILTON HM HX, BD CAPTIVE INSRUANCE BD NHSC C-CORP
(2) swe CoRPORATION _____________________ 22-2577718 _
24 STEVENS STREET NORWALK, CT 06850 PHARMACY cT NHSC C-CORP
o]
4 ]
)
® ]
]
Schedule R (Form 990) 2011
JSA
1E1308 1.000
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THE NORWALK HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION 06-6068853

Schedule R (Form 990) 2011 Page 3
Transactions With Related Organizations (Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 34, 35, 35a, or 36.)
Note. Complete line 1 if any entity is listed in Parts Il, lll, or IV of this schedule. Yes| No
1 During the tax year, did the organization engage in any of the following transactions with one or more related organizations listed in Parts lI-1V?
a Receipt of (i) interest (ii) annuities (iii) royalties or (iv) rent from a controlled entity | . . . . . . . L . . e la X
b Gift, grant, or capital contribution to related organization(S) , , . . . . . . . . . .. i e e e e e e e e e ib| X
c Gift, grant, or capital contribution from related organization(s) , | . . . . . . . . . ... e e e e e e e e e ic| X
d Loans or loan guarantees to or for related organization(s) | , . . . . . . ... ... i i e e e e e e e e e e e id X
e Loans or loan guarantees by related organization(s), . . . . . . . . . .. i it e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e le X
f Sale of assets to related organization(s) |, . . . . . . . . . .. it e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e if X
g Purchase of assets from related organization(s) , | . . . . . . . . . ..ttt e e e e e e e e e e 1g X
h  Exchange of assets with related organization(S) , . . . . . . . . . . i ittt ittt ittt e et e e e e e e e e e e e e e e ih X
i Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets to related organization(S) . . . . . . . . . . 0 e e 1i X
j Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets from related organization(S) | . . . . . . . . . e e 1j X
k Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations for related organization(S) . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1k | X
I Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations by related organization(S) . . . . . . . . . . . o 0 1l X
m Sharing of facilities, equipment, mailing lists, or other assets with related organization(S) . . . . . . . . . . . 0 o v o im X
n Sharing of paid employees with related organization(s), . . . . . . . . . . . i ittt e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e in X
o Reimbursement paid to related organization(s) for eXPENSES | | | | L . . L L L. L. i e e e e e e e e e e e e e lo| X
p Reimbursement paid by related organization(s) for eXpenses | | L L L L e e e e e e e ip| X
q Other transfer of cash or property to related organization(s) |, , . . . . . . . . . . . ittt ittt e e e e e e e 19| X
r Other transfer of cash or property from related organization(S) . . . v v v v i v i v i v it et e e e et e e e e e e e e e e e e e e ir| X

2 If the answer to any of the above is "Yes," see the instructions for information on who must complete this line, including covered relationships and transaction thresholds.

Name of oth(:r) organization Tran(stgction Amoun(tci)nvolved Method of((zi)etermining
type (a-1) amount involved
(1) NORWALK HOSPITAL PHYSICIANS & SURGEONS I 408,758. | FMV
(2) NORWALK HOSPITAL PHYSICIANS & SURGEONS L 7,491,890. | FMV
(3) NORWALK HOSPITAL PHYSICIANS & SURGEONS P 8,503,343. | FMV
(4) MAPLE STREET INDEMNITY COMPANY LTD Q 7,804,000. | FMV
(5) NORWALK HEALTH CARE, INC R 2,408,015. | FMV
(6) NORWALK HEALTH SERVICES CORPORATION R 319,630. | FMV

JSA
1E1309 1.000
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THE NORWALK HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION 06-6068853
Schedule R (Form 990) 2011 Page 3
Transactions With Related Organizations (Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 34, 35, 35a, or 36.)
Note. Complete line 1 if any entity is listed in Parts Il, lll, or IV of this schedule. Yes| No
1 During the tax year, did the organization engage in any of the following transactions with one or more related organizations listed in Parts lI-1V?
a Receipt of (i) interest (ii) annuities (iii) royalties or (iv) rent from a controlled entity | . . . . . . . L . . e la
b Gift, grant, or capital contribution to related organization(s) . . . . . . . . .. ... e e e e e e 1b
¢ Gift, grant, or capital contribution from related organization(s) . . . . . . . . . . ... e e e e lc
d Loans or loan guarantees to or for related organization(s) . . . . . . . .. L. L. e e e e 1d
e Loans or loan guarantees by related organization(s), . . . . . . . . ... e e e e e e e e e le
f Sale of assets to related organization(s) . . . . . . . . . ... e e e e e e e e e 1f
g Purchase of assets from related organization(s) . . . . . . . . . ... L. e e e e e e e 19
h Exchange of assets with related organization(S) . . . . . . . . . . .. . . it e e e e e e 1h
i Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets to related organization(S) . . . . . . . . . . 0 e e 1li
j Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets from related organization(S) | . . . . . . . . . e e 1j
k Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations for related organization(S) . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1k
I Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations by related organization(S) . . . . . . . . . . . o 0 1l
m Sharing of facilities, equipment, mailing lists, or other assets with related organization(S) . . . . . . . . . . . 0 o v o im
n Sharing of paid employees with related organization(s), . . . . . . . . . . .. .. e e e e e e in
o Reimbursement paid to related organization(s) for expenses | . . . . L L L L L e e e e e 1o
p Reimbursement paid by related organization(s) for eXpENSES . | | . L L L L L L L e e e e e e 1p
q Other transfer of cash or property to related organization(s) . . . . . . . . . . . . ... e e e e 19
r __Other transfer of cash or property from related organization(S) . . . . . . o« u v v o o o 4 b e e u e e e e e a e e e a e e e e e a e e e e a e e e e e a e e e e e e 1r

2 If the answer to any of the above is "Yes," see the instructions for information on who must complete this line, including covered relationships and transaction thresholds.

(@) (b) (©) (d)
Name of other organization Transaction Amount involved Method of determining
type (a—r) amount involved
(1) NORWALK HOSPITAL FOUNDATION B 1,182,308. | FMV
(2) NORWALK HOSPITAL FOUNDATION C 4,520,237. | FMV
(3) NORWALK HOSPITAL FOUNDATION K 65,160. | FMV
(4) NORWALK HOSPITAL FOUNDATION P 1,691,552. | FMV
(5) NORWALK HOSPITAL FOUNDATION Q 889,780. | FMV
(6) NORWALK HOSPITAL FOUNDATION R 5,125,000. | FMV
ISA Schedule R (Form 990) 2011
1E1309 1.000
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THE NORWALK HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION 06-6068853

Schedule R (Form 990) 2011 Page 3

Transactions With Related Organizations (Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 34, 35, 35a, or 36.)

Note. Complete line 1 if any entity is listed in Parts Il, lll, or IV of this schedule. Yes| No
1 During the tax year, did the organization engage in any of the following transactions with one or more related organizations listed in Parts lI-1V?
a Receipt of (i) interest (ii) annuities (iii) royalties or (iv) rent from a controlled entity | . . . . . . . L . . e la
b Gift, grant, or capital contribution to related organization(s) . . . . . . . . .. ... e e e e e e 1b
¢ Gift, grant, or capital contribution from related organization(s) . . . . . . . . . . ... e e e e lc
d Loans or loan guarantees to or for related organization(s) . . . . . . . .. L. L. e e e e 1d
e Loans or loan guarantees by related organization(s), . . . . . . . . ... e e e e e e e e e le
f Sale of assets to related organization(s) . . . . . . . . . ... e e e e e e e e e 1f
g Purchase of assets from related organization(s) . . . . . . . . . ... L. e e e e e e e 19
h Exchange of assets with related organization(S) . . . . . . . . . . .. . . it e e e e e e 1h
i Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets to related organization(S) . . . . . . . . . . 0 e e 1li
j Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets from related organization(S) | . . . . . . . . . e e 1j
k Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations for related organization(S) . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1k
I Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations by related organization(S) . . . . . . . . . . . o 0 1l
m Sharing of facilities, equipment, mailing lists, or other assets with related organization(S) . . . . . . . . . . . 0 o v o im
n Sharing of paid employees with related organization(s), . . . . . . . . . . .. .. e e e e e e in
o Reimbursement paid to related organization(s) for expenses | . . . . L L L L L e e e e e 1o
p Reimbursement paid by related organization(s) for eXpENSES . | | . L L L L L L L e e e e e e 1p
q Other transfer of cash or property to related organization(s) . . . . . . . . . . . . ... e e e e 19
r __Other transfer of cash or property from related organization(S) . . . . . . o« u v v o o o 4 b e e u e e e e e a e e e a e e e e e a e e e e a e e e e e a e e e e e e 1r
2 If the answer to any of the above is "Yes," see the instructions for information on who must complete this line, including covered relationships and transaction thresholds.
(@) (b) (©) (d)
Name of other organization Transaction Amount involved Method of determining
type (a—r) amount involved
(1) SWC CORPORATION K 138,000. | FMV
(2) SWC CORPORATION L 3,469,471. | FMV
(3) SWC CORPORATION P 227,237. | FMV
(4) SWC CORPORATION Q 3,050,000. | FMV
(5) NORWALK HOSPITAL PHYSICIANS & SURGEONS 0 145,500. | FMV
(6) NORWALK HOSPITAL PHYSICIANS & SURGEONS Q 8,650,000. | FMV
ISA Schedule R (Form 990) 2011
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THE NORWALK HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION 06-6068853

Schedule R (Form 990) 2011 Page 3
Transactions With Related Organizations (Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 34, 35, 35a, or 36.)
Note. Complete line 1 if any entity is listed in Parts Il, lll, or IV of this schedule. Yes| No
1 During the tax year, did the organization engage in any of the following transactions with one or more related organizations listed in Parts lI-1V?
a Receipt of (i) interest (ii) annuities (iii) royalties or (iv) rent from a controlled entity | . . . . . . . L . . e la
b Gift, grant, or capital contribution to related organization(s) . . . . . . . . .. ... e e e e e e 1b
¢ Gift, grant, or capital contribution from related organization(s) . . . . . . . . . . ... e e e e lc
d Loans or loan guarantees to or for related organization(s) . . . . . . . .. L. L. e e e e 1d
e Loans or loan guarantees by related organization(s), . . . . . . . . ... e e e e e e e e e le
f Sale of assets to related organization(s) . . . . . . . . . ... e e e e e e e e e 1f
g Purchase of assets from related organization(s) . . . . . . . . . ... L. e e e e e e e 19
h Exchange of assets with related organization(S) . . . . . . . . . . .. . . it e e e e e e 1h
i Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets to related organization(S) . . . . . . . . . . 0 e e 1li
j Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets from related organization(S) | . . . . . . . . . e e 1j
k Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations for related organization(S) . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1k
I Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations by related organization(S) . . . . . . . . . . . o 0 1l
m Sharing of facilities, equipment, mailing lists, or other assets with related organization(S) . . . . . . . . . . . 0 o v o im
n Sharing of paid employees with related organization(s), . . . . . . . . . . .. .. e e e e e e in
o Reimbursement paid to related organization(s) for expenses | . . . . L L L L L e e e e e 1o
p Reimbursement paid by related organization(s) for eXpENSES . | | . L L L L L L L e e e e e e 1p
q Other transfer of cash or property to related organization(s) . . . . . . . . . . . . ... e e e e 19
r __Other transfer of cash or property from related organization(S) . . . . . . o« u v v o o o 4 b e e u e e e e e a e e e a e e e e e a e e e e a e e e e e a e e e e e e 1r

2 If the answer to any of the above is "Yes," see the instructions for information on who must complete this line, including covered relationships and transaction thresholds.

(@) (b) (©) (d)
Name of other organization Transaction Amount involved Method of determining
type (a—r) amount involved

(1) NORWALK HEALTH SERVICES CORPORATION Q 4,501,544 . | FMV

(2

(3

(4)

(©)

(6)

ISA Schedule R (Form 990) 2011
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Schedule R (Form 990) 2011

THE NORWALK HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION

06-6068853

Page 4

Unrelated Organizations Taxable as a Partnership (Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 37.)

Provide the following information for each entity taxed as a partnership through which the organization conducted more than five percent of its activities (measured by total assets
or gross revenue) that was not a related organization. See instructions regarding exclusion for certain investment partnerships.

(a)

Name, address, and EIN of entity

(b)
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section
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Share of
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@
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managing
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No
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Percentage
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Report of Independent Auditors

To the Board of Trustees of
Norwalk Health Services Corporation

In our opinion, the accompanying consolidated balance sheets and the related consolidated statements of
operations, of changes in net assets, and of cash flows present fairly, in all material respects, the
consolidated financial position of Norwalk Health Services Corporation and its subsidiaries (the “System”)
at September 30, 2012 and 2011, and the results of their operations, their changes in net assets, and their
cash flows for the years then ended, in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America. These financial statements are the responsibility of the System’s management.
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We
conducted our audits of these statements in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit
includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements, assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management,
and evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

Our audits were conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the consolidated financial statements
taken as a whole. The consolidating information, on pages 25 through 32, is presented for purposes of
additional analysis of the consolidated financial statements rather than to present the financial position
and results of operations of the individual companies. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the
financial position, results of operations, and changes in net assets of the individual companies. However,
the consolidating information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the
consolidated financial statements and, in our opinion, is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to
the consolidated financial statements taken as a whole.

Pri ceaaﬂkau..,e_Coopvs LLP

January 29, 2013

PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, 185 Asylum Street, Suite 2400, Hartford, CT 06103-3404
T: (860) 241 7000, F: (860) 241 7590, www.pwc.com/us




Norwalk Health Services Corporation and Subsidiaries

Consolidated Balance Sheets
September 30, 2012 and 2011

Assets
Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Investments
Patient accounts receivable, less allowance for doubtful
account of $25,494 296 in 2012 and $27,351,637 in 2011
Inventories
Due from third party agencies
Other current assets
Assets whose use is limited

Total current assets

Long-term investments

Assets whose use is limited
Assets held by trustee under bond indenture agreements
Assets held by trustee for self-insurance

Total assets whose use is limited

Beneficial interest in trust
Other assets
Due from third party agencies
Goodwill
Investment in joint venture
Property, plant and equipment
Land and land improvements
Buildings
Equipment
Construction in progress
Accumulated depreciation

Total property, plant and equipment
Total assets

Liabilities and Net Assets
Current liabilities
Accounts payable
Accrued compensation
Due to third party agencies
Accrued interest
Current portion of long-term debt
Current portion of capital lease
Other current liabilities

Total current liabilities

Accrued pension liability
Asset retirement obligation
Other liabilities
Due to third party agencies
Long-term debt, less current portion
Capital lease, less current portion
Total liabilities
Net assets
Unrestricted
Unrestricted attributable to noncontrolling interest
Temporarily restricted
Permanently restricted
Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

2012 2011
$ 85492679 $ 77,594,791
45,487,085 38,584,167
32,330,519 38,601,542
2,568,063 2,296,832
2,368,715 -
6,882,248 5,232,800
278,083 686,510
175,407,392 162,996,642
104,476,656 75,128,737
2,366,125 16,662,446
2,450,281 4,567,394
4,816,406 21,229,840
7,072,644 6,339,758
32,449,001 15,749,194
3,698,889 2,715,774
13,843,749 15,097,582
2,267,986 2,729,803
3,712,255 3,665,010
175,961,660 147,571,073
245,004,588 234,180,654
8,602,012 22,713,647
(293,885,243)  (278,652,974)
139,395,272  129,477.410
$483,427,995 $431,464,740
$ 27,132,332 $ 28,263,882
20,982,422 20,097,511
5,022,080 4,640,299
757,682 905,171
5,674,419 12,692,563
7,180 9,649
291,774 973,017
59,867,889 67,582,092
64,741,651 60,019,814
10,866,380 11,509,090
58,778,063 45,982,679
28,938,889 14,726,335
56,096,399 61,717,853
. 7,180
279,289,271 261,545,043
146,635,196 126,269,775
954,530 670,593
47,103,146 33,540,087
9,445,852 9,439,242
204,138,724 169,919,697
$483,427,995  $431,464,740

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.




Norwalk Health Services Corporation and Subsidiaries

Consolidated Statements of Operations
Years Ended September 30, 2012 and 2011

Operating revenues

Net revenues from services to patients

Other operating revenues

Net assets released from restrictions used for operations

Total operating revenues

Operating expenses
Salaries and benefits
Supplies and other expenses
Depreciation and amortization
Provision for bad debts
Interest

Total operating expenses
Income from operations

Nonoperating income (expense)
Investment income

Net unrealized gains (loss) on investments
Loss on sale of Nursing Home

Loss on sale of equipment

Provision for joint venture investment

Total nonoperating income (loss)
Excess of revenues over expenses,
before noncontrolling interest in joint venture
Change in value attributable to noncontrolling interest in joint venture
Excess of revenues over expenses
Other changes in net assets
Net assets released from restrictions used for capital
Transfer from Norwalk Surgery Center, LLC

Pension related changes other than net periodic benefit cost
Non controlling interest in joint venture

Increase (decrease) in unrestricted net assets

2012 2011
$ 388,662,545 $ 374,990,147
18,207,098 20,756,420
5,341,417 2,634,499
412,211,060 398,381,066
210,210,293 203,869,995
136,090,165 136,539,847
20,774,884 19,697,330
22,763,777 21,118,227
2,273,303 1,949,843
392,112,422 383,175,242
20,098,638 15,205,824
1,275,016 799,311
6,210,984 (2,552,586)
% (1,743,383)
(483,772) 5
(461,817) .
6,540,411 (3,496,658)
26,639,049 11,709,166
(283,937) 418,448
26,355,112 12,127,614
737,532 323,017
2 1,089,041
(6,727,223)  (25,149,518)
283,937 (418,448)
$ 20,649,358 $ (12,028,294)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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Norwalk Health Services Corporation and Subsidiaries

Consolidated Statements of Changes in Net Assets

Years Ended September 30, 2012 and 2011

Unrestricted net assets

Excess of revenues over expenses

Net assets released from restrictions used for capital
Transfer from Norwalk Surgery Center

Pension related changes other than net periodic benefit cost

Non controlling interest in joint venture
Increase (decrease) in unrestricted net assets
Temporarily restricted net assets
Contributions
Increase (decrease) in assets held in trust by others
Net realized and unrealized gains on investments and
investment income
Net assets released from restrictions

Increase in temporarily restricted net assets
Permanently restricted net assets
Contributions
Increase in permanently restricted net assets
Increase (decrease) in net assets
Net assets
Beginning of year
End of year

2012 2011

$ 26,355,112 § 12,127,614

737,532 323,017

- 1,089,041
(6,727,223)  (25,149,518)
283,937 (418,448)

20,649,358 (12,028,294)

15,190,641 10,516,065
732,886 (357,922)
3,718,481 41,700
(6,078,949) (2,957,516)
13,563,059 7,242,327
6,610 10,534
6,610 10,534
34,219,027 (4,775,433)

169,919,697 174,695,130

$ 204,138,724  $ 169,919,697

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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Norwalk Health Services Corporation and Subsidiaries

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

Years Ended September 30, 2012 and 2011

Operating activities
Change in net assets
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net cash
provided by operating activities
Noncash items
Depreciation and amortization
Loss (gain) on sale of property, plant and equipment
Provision for bad debts
Provision for joint venture investment
Loss on sale of nursing home
Net realized and unrealized (gain) or loss on investments
Pension related changes other than periodic benefit cost
Net asset item
Restricted contributions
Changes in assets and liabilities
Accounts receivable
Inventories
Other current assets
Other assets
Accounts payable
Accrued compensation
Due to third-party agencies, net
Accrued interest
Other current liabilities
Accrued pension liability
Asset retirement obligation
Other liabilities
Net cash provided by operating activities

Investing activities

Net additions to property, plant and equipment

Sales of investments

Purchases of investments

(Increase) decrease in beneficial interest in trust
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment
Decrease (increase) in assets whose use is limited
Proceeds from sale of nursing home, net of expenses
Acquisition of radiology practice

Net cash used by investing activities

Financing activities
Payments on notes receivable
Payments on capital lease
Proceeds from long term debt
Payments on long-term debt
Restricted contributions
Net cash (used by) provided by financing activities

Increase in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents

Beginning of year

End of year

Supplemental disclosure of cash information
Interest paid

Noncash transactions
Fixed assets expenditures included in accounts payable
Capitalized interest

2012 2011
$ 34219027 $ (4,775,433)
20,774,884 19,689,489
475,292 (800)
22,763,777 21,118,227
461,817 s

- 1,743,383
(9,282,176) 1,663,055
6,727,223 25,149,518
(9,895,179) (5,097,953)
(16,492,754)  (17.152,472)
(271,231) 625,242
(1,649,448) (982,287)
(17,898,205) (4,698,394)
3,701,611 2,122,184
884,911 564,353
11,242,505 10,129,264
(147,489) 661,424
(681,243) (6,032)
(2,005,386) (2,981,503)
(642,710) 1,296,583
12,795,384 7,706,497
55,080,610 56,774,345
(34,461,340)  (28,909,351)
18,300,000 5,965,467
(45,268,661) (8,719,334)
(732,886) 357,922
508,480 4,000
16,821,861 (12,584,692)

: 4,433,534

5 (22,914,723)
(44,832,546)  (62,367,177)
403,892 691,355
(9,649) (8,444)

2 50,840,000
(12,639,598) (2,175,142)
9,895,179 5,097,953
(2,350,176) 54,445,722
7,897,888 48,852,890
77,594,791 28,741,901
$ 85492679 $ 77,594,791
$ 2637137 $ 2,114,214
$ 499,327 $ 57332488
559,895 940,110

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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Norwalk Health Services Corporation and Subsidiaries
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
September 30, 2012 and 2011

1. Organization and Significant Accounting Policies

Norwalk Health Services Corporation (the “Corporation”) was incorporated as a not-for-profit
organization under the nonstock corporation laws of Connecticut in February 1985.

The Corporation is the sole member of its subsidiaries which include The Norwalk Hospital
Association and its majority interest in Norwalk surgery Center, LLC ("Hospital”); Norwalk Hospital
Physicians & Surgeons, Inc. (“NHP&S”); Norwalk Health Care, Inc. (“NHC"); and Norwalk Hospital
Foundation, Inc. (“Foundation”). The Corporation also owns 100% of the stock of S.W.C.
Corporation (“S.W.C"), a Connecticut stock corporation, and Maple Street Indemnity company, Ltd.
(“MSI”"). MSI is a captive insurance company incorporated under the laws of the Bermuda
Monetary Authority. NHP&S was previously known as Fairfield County Medical Services, Inc. and
was a wholly owned subsidiary of the Hospital but as a result of a corporate reorganization, its
name was changed and it became a wholly owned subsidiary of the Corporation

Principles of Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the Corporation and its wholly owned
subsidiaries. All significant intercompany accounts and transactions are eliminated in
consolidation.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted
in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that
affect the amounts reported in the financial statements and accompanying footnotes. Actual
results could differ from those estimates. The Corporation and its subsidiaries’ significant
estimates reflected in the consolidated financial statements include contractual and bad debt
allowances for patient service revenue and the related patient accounts receivable, valuation of the
intangible asset from acquisition, estimated settlements due to or from third parties, reserves for
malpractice, workers’ compensation and other self-insured liabilities, and benefit plans
assumptions.

Income Taxes

The Corporation and its subsidiaries, with the exception of SWC and MSI, are not-for-profit
organizations as described in Section 501(c) (3) of the Internal Revenue Code and are exempt
from federal income taxes on related income pursuant to Section 501(a) of the Code. Tax
provisions and related liabilities for SWC are not material to the consolidated financial statements.
MSI is a foreign corporation exempt from United States taxation.

Regulatory Matters
The Hospital is required to file annual operating information with the State of Connecticut Office of
Health Care Access (“OHCA”).

Cash Equivalents

The Corporation and its subsidiaries consider all highly liquid investments with a maturity of three
months or less when purchased to be cash equivalents. The carrying value of cash equivalents
approximates its fair value.

Concentration of Credit Risk
Cash and cash equivalents are maintained with domestic institutions. Management monitors the
financial strength of these institutions.




Norwalk Health Services Corporation and Subsidiaries
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
September 30, 2012 and 2011

Investments

Investments in equity securities with readily determinable fair values and all investments in debt
securities are recorded at fair value, based upon quoted market prices. Investment income or loss
(including realized gains and losses on investments, interest and dividends) is included in the
excess of revenues over expenses unless the income or loss is restricted by donor or law.

Fair Value Measurements

The Corporation and its subsidiaries records investments in the financial statements at fair value.
Fair value is a market-based measurement based on assumptions that market participants would
use in pricing an asset or liability. As a basis for considering assumptions, a three-tier fair value
hierarchy has been established which prioritizes the inputs used to measure fair value. The three
levels of the fair value hierarchy under this principle are as follows:

Level 1 Inputs to the valuation methodology are unadjusted quoted prices for identical assets
and liabilities in active markets that the Corporation and its subsidiaries have the
ability to access at the measurement date.

Level 2 Inputs to the valuation methodology include:
e«  Quoted prices for similar assets and liabilities in active markets;
e  Quoted prices for identical or similar assets and liabilities in inactive markets;
e Inputs other than quoted prices that are observable for the asset or liability;

e Inputs that are derived principally from or corroborated by observable market data
by correlation or other means.

If the asset and liability has a specified term, the Level 2 input must be observable for
substantially the full term of the asset and liability.

Level 3 Inputs to the valuation methodology are unobservable and significant to the fair value
measurement.

The asset’s or liability’s fair value measurement level within the fair value hierarchy is based on the
lowest level of any input that is significant to the fair value measurement. Valuation techniques
used need to maximize the use of observable inputs and minimize the use of unobservable inputs.

The fair value of the Corporation and its subsidiaries’ investments are based on quoted market
values.

The fair value of the Corporation’s beneficial interest in trust is based on valuation techniques that
use significant inputs that are unobservable as they trade infrequently or not at all.

Fair Value Option
The Corporation and its subsidiaries elected to measure its investments at fair value. Accordingly,
unrealized gains and losses on investments are included in excess of revenues over expenses.




Norwalk Health Services Corporation and Subsidiaries
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
September 30, 2012 and 2011

Assets Whose Use is Limited
Assets whose use is limited primarily include assets held by trustee under indenture agreements
and investments held by trustee for self-insurance.

Beneficial Interest in Trust

The Corporation and its subsidiaries have been named sole or participating beneficiary in one
remainder trust. Under the terms of this trust, the Corporation and its subsidiaries have the
irrevocable right to receive the remaining principal and income earned on the trust assets. The
estimated present value of the future payments to the Corporation and its subsidiaries is recorded
at the fair value of the Corporation and its subsidiaries’ proportionate interest in the assets held in
trust. In 2012 and 2011, no distributions were received from this trust.

Inventories
Inventories are stated at the lower of cost, determined on the first-in, first-out (FIFO) method, or
market.

Investments in Joint Venture
The Hospital and its subsidiaries have invested in a joint venture which is accounted for under the
equity method of accounting.

Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, plant and equipment are recorded at cost or, if received as a donation, at the fair value on
the date received. The Corporation and its subsidiaries provide for depreciation of property, plant
and equipment using the straight-line method in amounts sufficient to amortize the cost of the
assets over their useful lives. Useful lives assigned to assets are as follows: Land Improvements —
2-25 years; Buildings — 1540 years; and Equipment — 3-20 years.

Temporarily and Permanently Restricted Net Assets

Temporarily restricted net assets are those whose use has been limited by donors to a specific
time frame or purpose. Permanently restricted net assets have been restricted by donors to be
maintained in perpetuity.

Donor Restricted Gifts

Unconditional promises to give cash and other assets to the Corporation and its subsidiaries are
reported at fair value at the date the promise is received. Conditional promises to give and
indications of intentions to give are reported at fair value at the date the conditions are met. The
gifts are reported as either temporarily or permanently restricted support if they are received with
donor stipulations that limit the use of the donated assets. Pledges receivable at September 30,
2012 were discounted using rates ranging from .13% to 4%. Pledges receivable at September 30,
2011 were discounted using rates ranging from .13% to 4%. Amortization of the discount is
included in contribution revenue. At September 30, 2012 and 2011, pledges receivable, which are
included in other current assets or other assets, were approximately $7,925,000 and $6,384,000,
respectively.

When a donor restriction expires, that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends or purpose
restriction is accomplished, temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net
assets and reported in the consolidated statement of operations as net assets released from
restrictions. Donor-restricted contributions whose restrictions are met within the same year as
received are reported as unrestricted contributions in the accompanying financial statements.




Norwalk Health Services Corporation and Subsidiaries
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
September 30, 2012 and 2011

Medical Malpractice Self-Insurance

As of October 1, 2005, the Corporation and its subsidiaries are insured for general liability and
professional liability claims by MSI. The Corporation and its subsidiaries, excluding Norwalk Health
Care, has obtained professional liability coverage through MSI of $35,000,000 per claim and
$48,000,000 in the aggregate. Norwalk Health Care has obtained professional liability coverage
through MSI of $32,000,000 per claim and $34,000,000 in the aggregate. MSI purchases
$30,000,000 of excess reinsurance coverage above a self-insured retention of $5,000,000 per
claim and $18,000,000 in the aggregate.

The Corporation and its subsidiaries established an irrevocable trust for the purpose of setting
aside assets to pay general and professional liability claims incurred prior to the formation of MSI
on October 1, 2005, based on actuarial funding recommendations. Under the trust agreement, the
trust assets can only be used for payment of malpractice losses, related expenses, and the cost of
administering the trust. The assets of, and contributions to, the trust are reported as part of
unrestricted net assets; income from the trust assets and administrative costs are reported in the
consolidated statement of operations. Management accrues its best estimate of malpractice losses
as they occur.

Fair Value of Financial Instruments

The carrying value of cash and cash equivalents, short term investments, accounts receivable,
other receivables, assets limited as to use, assets held in trust by others, investments, accounts
payable and accrued liabilities at the balance sheet dates approximate their fair values. The fair
value of debt, based on current market rates for similar debt, was approximately $71,582,000 and
$83,042,000, in 2012 and 2011, respectively. The carrying value of debt is $61,771,000 and
$74,410,000 in 2012 and 2011, respectively.

Statement of Operations

The consolidated statement of operations includes the excess of revenues over expenses.
Changes in unrestricted net assets which are excluded from excess of revenues over expenses,
consistent with industry practice, includes pension-related changes other than net periodic benefit
cost, net assets released from restrictions used for capital, a transfer from Norwalk Surgery Center,
LLC, and noncontrolling interest in joint venture.

Nonoperating Income

Activities, other than in connection with providing health care services, are considered to be
nonoperating. Nonoperating income (expense) primarily consists of investment income, unrealized
and realized gains and losses on investments, loss on sale of equipment, loss on sale of Nursing
home, and a provision for joint venture investment.

Asset Retirement Obligation

The Corporation and its subsidiaries record a liability for legal obligations associated with the
retirement of tangible long-lived assets when the timing and/or method of settlement of the
obligation is conditional on a future event. The fair value of a liability for a conditional asset
retirement obligation is recognized in the period in which it occurred if a reasonable estimate of fair
value can be made.




Norwalk Health Services Corporation and Subsidiaries
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
September 30, 2012 and 2011

Implementation of Accounting Standards

Effective October 1, 2011, the Corporation adopted the provisions of ASU 2010-24, “Presentation
of Insurance Claims and Related Insurance Recoveries”, which clarifies that health care entities
should not net insurance recoveries against the related claims liabilities. In connection with the
Corporation’s adoption of ASU 2010-24, the Corporation recorded an increase in its assets and
liabilities of approximately $43,000,000 in the accompanying Consolidated Balance Sheet as of
September 30, 2012.

2. Revenues From Services to Patients

The following table summarizes revenues from services to patients:

2012 2011
Gross revenues from services to patients $961,852,662 $882,791,669
Deductions and exclusions
Allowances 573,190,117 507,801,522
Net revenues from services to patients $ 388,662,545 $ 374,990,147

Revenues and patient accounts receivable are recorded when patient services are performed.
Amounts received from certain payors are different from established billing rates of the various
providers, and these differences are accounted for as allowances.

Net patient service revenue is reported at the estimated net realizable amounts from patients,
third—party payors and others for services rendered. Revenue under third-party payor agreements
is subject to audit and retroactive adjustments. Provisions for estimated third-party payor
settlements and adjustments are estimated in the period the related services are rendered and
adjusted in future periods as additional information becomes known or final settlements are
determined.

Inpatient acute care services rendered to Medicare program recipients are paid at prospectively
determined rates per discharge varying according to the intensity of services required. Inpatient
acute care services are paid based on Diagnosis-Related Groups (“DRG"), inpatient rehabilitation
services are paid based on Case Mix Groups (“CMG"), and inpatient psychiatry services are paid
on a prospective per diem rate. Outpatient services are reimbursed by Medicare on an Ambulatory
Payment Classification ("APC”) basis and fee screens. Hospital claims for reimbursement are
subject to review and audit. The Hospital's Medicare costs reports have been final settled with the
Medicare fiscal intermediary through 2006.

Inpatient Medicaid reimbursement through the Connecticut Department of Social Services (‘DSS”)
is reimbursed on a per diem basis with settlement cost reports based on discharges filed in the
subsequent fiscal year. Outpatient activity through DSS is reimbursed based on fee schedules in
effect at the time the service is provided. Managed Medicaid services are reimbursed according to
per diems and fee schedules in place at the time the service is provided.

The Hospital has agreements with various Health Maintenance Organizations (HMOs) to provide

medical services to subscribing participants. Under these agreements, the Hospital receives
fee-for-service payments for covered services based upon discounted fee schedules.
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Norwalk Health Services Corporation and Subsidiaries
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
September 30, 2012 and 2011

The Corporation and its subsidiaries grant credit without collateral to their patients, most of whom
are local residents and are insured under third-party payor agreements. The mix of net revenue
from patients and third-party payors at September 30, 2012 and 2011 are as follows:

2012 2011
Commercial/other 57 % 54 %
Medicare 25 27
Self pay 8 8
Medicaid 10 11
100 % 100 %

The mix of net receivables from patient and third-party payors at September 30, 2012 and 2011 are

as follows:
2012 2011
Commercial/other 63 % 71 %
Medicare 27 20
Self pay 2 5
Medicaid 8 4
100 % 100 %

Laws and regulations governing the Medicare and Medicaid programs are extremely complex and
are subject to interpretation. While management believes that the members of the System are in
compliance with all such applicable laws and regulations, as referenced in Note 16 compliance with
such laws and regulations is subject to government review and interpretation and can result in
significant regulatory action including fines, penalties and exclusion from the Medicare and
Medicaid programs. As a result, there is at least a reasonable possibility that recorded estimates
can change by material amounts. In addition, changes in the Medicare and Medicaid programs
and the reduction of funding levels could have an adverse impact on the System.

The Hospital and NHC accept all patients regardless of their ability to pay. A patient is classified as
a charity patient by reference to established policies. These policies define charity services as
those services for which no payment is anticipated. In assessing a patient’s ability to pay, the
Hospital and NHC utilize the generally recognized poverty income levels for the state published in
the Federal Register, but also include certain cases where incurred charges are significant when
compared to income. For the years ended September 30, 2012 and 2011, the Hospital provided
charity care of approximately $17,929,000 and $17,327,000, respectively, in charges.

11




Norwalk Health Services Corporation and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
September 30, 2012 and 2011

3. Investments

Investments are stated at fair value. The composition of investments as of September 30 is as

follows:

Investments

Cash and cash equivalents
U.S. Treasury obligations
Mutual funds

Assets whose use is limited
Cash and cash equivalents
U.S. Treasury obligations

2012 2011
$ 53,071,387 $ 55151,284
- 2,875,790
96,892,354 55,685,830
$ 149,963,741  $113,712,904
$ 4,816,897 §$§ 21,581,921
277,592 334,429
$ 5094489 § 21,916,350

As described in Note 1, investments are recorded at fair value. The Corporation and its
subsidiaries endeavor to utilize the best available information in measuring fair value. The
following table presents the financial instruments carried at fair value:

2012
Total
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Fair Value
General investments
Cash and cash equivalents $ 53,071,386 $ - § 53,071,386
Mutual funds 96,892,354 - 96,892,354
149,963,740 - 149,963,740
Assets whose use is limited
Cash and cash equivalents 4,816,897 - 4,816,897
U.S. Treasury obligations 277,592 - 277,592
5,094,489 - 5,094,489
Beneficial interest in trust - 7,072,644 7,072,644
$ 155,058,229 $ 7072644 $162,130,873
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2011
Total
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Fair Value
General investments
Cash and cash equivalents $ 55151284 $ - % - % 55151,284
U.S. Treasury obligations 2,875,790 - - 2,875,790
Mutual funds 55,685,830 B B 55,685,830
113,712,904 - - 113,712,904
Assets whose use is limited
Cash and cash equivalents 21,581,921 - - 21,581,921
U.S. Treasury obligations 334,429 - - 334,429
21,916,350 - - 21,916,350
Beneficial interest in trust - - 6,339,758 6,339,758

$135,629,254 § $ 6,339,758 §141,969,012

There were no transfers of assets between levels for the year ended September 30, 2012.

The table below presents the change in fair value measurements for the Corporation and its
subsidiaries’ Level 3 investments during the year ended September 30, 2012:

Beginning balance $ 6,339,758
Realized and unrealized gain 732,886
Ending balance $ 7,072,644

Investment income includes the following for the years ended September 30, 2012 and 2011:

2012 2011
Interest and dividend income $ 3035916 $ 2,326,066
Net realized gains on sales of securities 227,393 1,221,064

$ 3,263,309 $ 3,547,130

Investment income included in other operating

and nonoperating revenues $ 2386125 $ 3,179,149
Investment income included in the change in
temporarily restricted net assets 877,184 367,981

$ 3263309 § 3,547,130
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4, Leases

The Corporation and its subsidiaries lease property and equipment under noncancelable operating
leases that expire in various years through 2028. Certain leases may be renewed at the end of
their term.

Future minimum payments under noncancelable operating leases, and future receipts under
noncancelable subleases where the Corporation and its subsidiaries are receiving rental receipts,
with initial terms of one year or more consisted of the following at September 30, 2012:

Operating Sublease
Lease Rental

Year Payments Receipts
2013 $ 7,238,000 $ 2,875,000
2014 7,182,000 2,869,000
2015 7,111,000 2,934,000
2016 7,191,000 3,007,000
2017 6,990,000 3,082,000
Thereafter 62,467,000 8,904,000

$ 98,179,000 $ 23,671,000

Rental expense was approximately $9,153,000 and $8,348,000 for the years ended September 30,
2012 and 2011, respectively. Rent expense was offset by rental revenue of approximately
$2,909,000 and $2,525,000, respectively.

5. Goodwill

In 2011, the Hospital recorded goodwill of $13,843,749 related to the acquisition of Norwalk
Radiology and Mamography Center (‘NRMC”). There is no impairment as of September 30, 2012
and 2011.

In 2009, the Hospital purchased a physician practice. The Hospital paid consideration of
$1,866,755 of which $1,620,000 was recorded as goodwill. In fiscal 2012, the hospital recorded
impairment of goodwill associated with the purchase due to reduced practice volume.
Accumulated impairment as of September 30, 2012 and 2011 amounted to $1,620,000 and
$837,000, respectively.

In 2008, the Hospital purchased a diagnostic imaging service practice. The Hospital paid
$3,362,500 in consideration all of which was recorded as goodwill. In fiscal 2011and 2012, the
Hospital recorded impairment of goodwill associated with the purchase due to reduced radiology
volume. Accumulated impairment as of September 30, 2012 and 2011 amounted to $3,362,500

and $2,891,667, respectively.
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6. Beneficial Interest in Trust

The Corporation is the beneficiary of assets held in trust by others. The total trust assets, as
reported by the trustee, had an aggregate fair value, based on quoted market prices, at
September 30, 2012 and 2011 of $7,072,644 and $6,339,758, respectively. The timing and
amounts of the principal distributions are based upon various factors established in a will. During
2012 and 2011, the Corporation did not receive any distributions.

7. Long-Term Debt

The Hospital has outstanding State of Connecticut Health and Educational Facilities Authority
(CHEFA) Revenue Bonds, Series E issued under a Master Trust Indenture with the Hospital, NHC,
and the Foundation (the “Obligated Group”). The Series E bonds mature serially through 2022 with
interest at a net average annual rate of 4.41%. Interest on the bonds is payable semi annually
each January 1 and July 1. As of September 30, 2012, the Series E outstanding debt is
$8,560,000. The bonds are collateralized by the debt service reserve fund and other funds held by
the Bond Trustees as well as the gross receipts of the Obligated Group

On November 15, 2011 NHC redeemed CHEFA Revenue Bonds, Series F issued under a Master
Trust Indenture with the Obligated Group.

The Series E bonds maturing on July 1, 2019, are subject to mandatory sinking fund redemptions
on each July 1, commencing July 1, 2015. The Series E bonds maturing on July 1, 2022, are
subject to mandatory sinking fund redemption on each July 1, commencing July 1, 2020.

In 2011, the Hospital financed the construction of the parking garage and other equipment through
a private placement as CHEFA Series G, H and |, which issued $46,840,000 in debt under the
existing Master Trust Indenture.

The Series G bonds totaling $25,000,000 mature serially through 2025 with interest at an annual
rate of 5.12%. Interest on the bonds is payable semi annually each June and December 1. As of
September 30, 2012, the Series G outstanding debt is $23,860,000.

The Series H bonds totaling $10,040,000 mature serially through 2020 with interest at an annual
rate of 3.49%. Interest on the bonds is payable semi annually each June and December 1. As of
September 30, 2012, the Series H outstanding debt is $9,185,000.

The Series | bonds totaling $11,800,000 mature serially through 2020 with interest at an annual
rate of 3.4%. Interest on the bonds is payable semi annually each June and December 1. As of
September 30, 2012, the Series | outstanding debt is $10,790,000.

In 2011, Norwalk Surgery Center, LLC obtained a $4,000,000 seven year term loan from The Bank
of Fairfield. The loan bears interest at a fixed rate of 4.875%. Monthly payments of interest only
are required for the first eighteen months of the loan. Thereafter, monthly payments of principal
and interest are required based upon a five and one-half year amortization schedule. The loan is
secured by a first lien on all business assets of Norwalk Surgery Center, LLC. As of September 30,
2012, the term loan outstanding debt is $3,351,443.
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In 2007, the Hospital financed certain equipment related to an energy project through CHEFA,
which issued $9,066,025 in debt under a Master Financing Agreement (the “Agreement”) dated as
of April 1, 2007 with the Bank of America Public Capital Corp. as the Lender (the “Lender”). The
loan is payable in 120 equal installments of $93,432 beginning June 3, 2007, with interest of
4.38%. The Hospital has granted a collateral interest to the lender in the equipment financed. As
of September 30, 2012, the CHEFA outstanding debt is $4,703,893.

In connection with this borrowing, the Hospital applied to the Department of Public Utility Control
("DPUC") for a capital grant for customer-side distributed resources. Pursuant to the application,
DPUC has approved a rate reduction subsidy with regard to certain of the equipment financed
under this Agreement. Effective July 3, 2010, the rate reduction subsidy was finalized. The rate
reduction subsidy of $1,302 per month is remitted by the Connecticut Light and Power Company
directly to the lender.

In 2007, the Hospital entered into an agreement with the Connecticut Hospital Association Trust
(the “Trust”) to borrow up to $2,000,000 from the energy conservation and load management loan
fund. The loan, which is interest free, will enable the Hospital to convert electrical energy and to
manage its electrical energy needs. As of September 30, 2010 and 2009, $1,188,602 and
$1,480,637, respectively, was outstanding under the agreement. The loan is payable in 84 equal
monthly installments of $22,462 beginning April 1, 2008. As of September 30, 2012, the Trust
outstanding debt is $671,926.

The following table summarizes the long-term debt outstanding as of September 30, 2012:

Norwalk
Health Norwalk
Services Surgery
Corporation Center, LLC Total

2013 $ 5025862 § 648,657 § 5,674,419
2014 5,223,589 681,916 5,905,505
2015 5,296,052 716,395 6,012,447
2016 5,389,094 752,390 6,141,484
2017 5,231,221 790,661 6,021,882
Thereafter 31,605,000 410,081 32,015,081
57,770,818 4,000,000 61,770,818
Less: Current portion of long-term debt 5,025,862 648,557 5,674,419
Long-term debt $ 52744956 $ 3,351,443 $ 56,096,399

During 2012 and 2011, the Corporation and its subsidiaries paid interest of $2,637,137 and
$2,114,214, respectively, on its long-term obligations. Interest capitalized for the years ended
September 30, 2012 and 2011 was approximately $560,000 and $940,000, respectively.

8. Benefit Plans

The Hospital has a defined benefit pension plan covering substantially all of its employees. The
benefits are based on years of service and the employee’s average compensation (as defined in
the Plan document). The Hospital's funding policy is to contribute, for each plan year, an amount
necessary to satisfy the Employee Retirement Income Security Act (‘ERISA”) minimum funding
requirements.
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Effective December 31, 2006, an amendment froze participation in the plan. Individuals hired on or
after January 1, 2007 are ineligible to participate in the plan.

Amounts included as a reduction of unrestricted net assets that are not yet recognized as a
component of net periodic benefit cost are as follows:

2012 2011
Net actuarial loss $101,904,421 $ 94,565,193
Prior service cost 518,832 1,130,837

$102,423,253 § 95,696,030

The amount of prior service cost and actuarial loss expected to be recognized in net periodic
benefit cost in 2013 is $6,375,980.

The following is a summary of the changes in the projected benefit obligation and plan assets:

2012 2011

Accumulated benefit obligation $210,119,166  $ 183,920,145
Change in projected benefit obligation
Benefit obligation, beginning of period $199,263,628 $175,101,725
Service cost 6,630,998 6,250,268
Interest cost 9,167,766 8,875,690
Actuarial loss 22,832,432 16,603,824
Benefits paid (8,462,072) (7,567,879)

Benefit obligation, end of period 229,432,752 199,263,628
Change in plan assets
Fair value of plan assets, beginning of period 139,243,814 137,249,926
Actual return on plan assets 23,909,359 (438,233)
Contributions 10,000,000 10,000,000
Benefits paid (8,462,072) (7,567,879)

Fair value of plan assets, end of period 164,691,101 139,243,814

Funded status and accrued pension liability $ (64,741,651) $ (60,019,814)

Components of net periodic benefit cost for the years ended September 30:

2012 2011
Service cost $ 6,630,998 $ 6,250,268
Interest cost 9,167,766 8,875,690
Expected return on plan assets (12,626,442) (12,010,289)
Net amortization and deferral 4,822 292 3,902,828
Net periodic benefit cost $ 7994614 $ 7,018,497
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Assumptions
The weighted-average assumptions used to determine the year-end benefit obligation at
September 30 are as follows:

2012 2011
Discount rate 3.90% 4.68%
Rate of compensation increase 3.50% 3.50%

The weighted-average assumptions used to determine net periodic benefit cost for year ended
September 30 are as follows:

2012 2011
Discount rate 4.68% 5.17%
Expected return on assets 8.00% 8.00%
Rate of compensation increase 3.50% 3.50%

The Hospital's expected long-term rate of return on assets assumption is derived from a review of
anticipated future long-term performance of individual asset classes and consideration of the
appropriate asset allocation strategy given the anticipated requirements of the plan to determine
the average rate of earnings expected on the funds invested to provide for the pension plan
benefits. While the review gives appropriate consideration to recent fund performance and
historical returns, the assumption is primarily a long-term, prospective rate.

Plan Assets
The Hospital's pension plan asset allocations at September 30 are as follows:

Percentage of Plan Assets

2012 2011
Asset category
Equity securities 60 % 56 %
Debt securities 40 % 44 %
100 % 100 %

The Hospital maintains target allocation percentages among various asset classes based on an
investment policy established for the pension plan which is designed to achieve, long-term
objectives of return, while mitigating against downside risk and considering expected cash flows.
The current weighted-average target asset allocation is equity securities 60%, and debt securities
40%. The investment policy is reviewed from time to time to ensure consistency with the long-term
objective of funding the plan to a level sufficient to pay plan benefits as they become due.
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The defined benefit plan assets categorization is based upon the lowest level of input that is
significant to the fair value measurements within the valuation hierarchy. The following table
summarizes the Hospital's fair values of investments by major type held by the defined benefit plan

at September 30:
2012
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Fair Value
Cash and cash equivalents $ 1,704,147 § - % - $ 1,704,147
Mutual funds 162,808,780 - - 162,808,780
Unallocated immediate participation
group annuity contract - 178,174 - 178,174

$164,512927 §$ 178174 §

$ 164,691,101

Contributions
The Hospital expects to contribute approximately $10,000,000 to the plan in fiscal 2013.

Estimated Future Benefit Payments
The following future benefit payments are expected to be paid:

Benefit

Fiscal Year Payments
2013 $ 7,124,000
2014 7,438,000
2015 7,748,000
2016 8,149,000
2017 8,611,000
2018 - 2022 52,913,000

3 91,983,000

The Corporation and Hospital also sponsor defined contribution savings plans covering
substantially all of their respective employees. Effective January 1, 2007, the plans were split into
two parts. Part | is for eligible employees who have a date of employment on or before

December 31, 2006. Part Il is for eligible employees who have a date of employment on

January 1, 2007 or thereafter. Elective deferrals and after tax contributions are made pursuant to a
salary reduction agreement for Part | and Part || employees.

For Part | employees, the Corporation and Hospital provide a partial matching contribution on the
first 3% of an employee’s elective deferred and/or after tax contributions.

For Part Il employees, the Corporation and Hospital provide a partial matching contribution on the
first 3% of an employee’s elective deferral and/or after tax contributions. Part Il employees will also
receive a required employer contribution equal to 3% of such employee’s compensation.

Expense related to the Hospital’s defined contribution plan was approximately $3,189,000 and
$2,841,000 for the years ended September 30, 2012 and 2011, respectively. Expense related to
the Corporation’s defined contribution plan was approximately $92,000 and $86,000 for the years
ended September 30, 2012 and 2011, respectively.

19




Norwalk Health Services Corporation and Subsidiaries
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
September 30, 2012 and 2011

10.

NHC sponsors a defined contribution pension plan for eligible employees who have attained age
21 and have worked at least 1,000 hours and have one year of service. NHC at its discretion
contributes a defined percentage of an employee’s salary to the plan each year. Plan credit was
approximately $158,000 for 2011 and plan expense was approximately $72,000 for 2010.

Temporarily and Permanently Restricted Net Assets
Temporarily restricted net assets are available for the following purposes at September 30:

2012 2011

Healthcare services $ 47,103,146 $ 33,540,087

Permanently restricted net assets at September 30, 2012 and 2011 are restricted to:

2012 2011

Healthcare services $ 9445852 $§ 9439242

Endowments

The Corporation’s endowment funds consist of donor restricted funds to be invested in perpetuity to
provide a permanent source of income. The net assets associated with endowment funds are
classified and reported based on the existence or absence of donor imposed restrictions.

The Corporation and its subsidiaries classify net assets of donor-restricted endowment funds for
organizations subject to an enacted Uniform Prudent Management of Institutional Funds Act
(“UPMIFA"). Connecticut enacted its UPMIFA statute effective October 1, 2007. This standard
requires not-for-profit organizations subject to an enacted version of UPMIFA to classify the portion
of the endowment fund that is not classified as permanently restricted net assets as temporarily
restricted net assets (time restricted) until appropriated for expenditure by the organization. The
portion to be classified as temporarily restricted consists of accumulated unspent income and
appreciation.

The Corporation has interpreted the Connecticut UPMIFA statute as requiring the preservation of
the original gift as of the gift date of the donor-restricted endowment funds absent explicit donor
stipulations to the contrary. As a result of this interpretation, the Corporation classifies as
permanently restricted net assets, (a) the original value of gifts donated to the permanent
endowment, (b) the original value of subsequent gifts to the permanent endowment, and (c)
accumulations to the permanent endowment made in accordance with the direction of the
applicable donor gift instrument at the time the accumulation is added to the fund. The remaining
portion of the donor-restricted endowment fund that is not classified as permanently restricted net
assets is classified as temporarily restricted net assets until those amounts are appropriated for
expenditure in a manner consistent with the standard of prudence prescribed by UPMIFA. In
accordance with UPMIFA, the Corporation considers the following factors in making a
determination to appropriate or accumulate endowment funds:

(1) The duration and preservation of the fund

(2) The purposes of the Corporation and the donor restricted endowment fund
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(3) General economic conditions

(4) The possible effect of inflation and deflation

(5) The expected total return from income and the appreciation of investments
(6) Other resources of the Corporation

(7) The investment policies of Corporation.

Prior to enactment of UPMIFA, the Corporation followed the provisions of the Uniform Management
of Institutional Funds Act.

Endowment net asset composition by type of fund as of September 30:

2012
Temporarily Permanently
Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total
Donor restricted endowment funds  $ - % 2391116 $ 9445852 $ 11,836,968
2011
Temporarily Permanently
Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total
Donor restricted endowment funds  $ - $ 2457426 $ 9439242 $ 11,896,668

Changes in endowment net assets for the years ended September 30:

2012
Temporarily Permanently
Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total

Endowment net assets, beginning of year §$ - § 2457426 $ 9439242 $ 11,896,668
Investment retumn

Investment income 330,961 330,961

Net realized and unrealized loss 667,981 667,981

Total investment return - 998,942 - 998,942

Contributions 6,610 6,610
Appropriation of investment retumn
for expenditure (1,065,252) (1,065,252)
Endowment net assets, end of year $ - $ 2391116 $ 9,445852 § 11,836,968
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1.

12

2011
Temporarily Permanently
Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total

Endowment net assets, beginning of year $ - $§ 2879894 $ 9428708 $ 12,308,602
Investment return

Investment income - 219,946 - 219,946

Net realized and unrealized loss - (467,833) - (467.,833)

Total investment return - (247,887) B (247,887)

Contributions - - 10,534 10,534
Appropriation of investment retumn
for expenditure - (174,581) - (174,581)
Endowment net assets, end of year $ - $ 2457426 § 9439242 § 11,896,668

The primary long-term management objective for the Corporation’s endowment funds is to maintain
the permanent nature of each endowment fund, while providing a predictable, stable, and constant
stream of earnings. Consistent with that objective, the primary investment goal is to earn annual
interest and dividends.

Sale of Norwalk Health Care

On September 30, 2011 Norwalk Health Care, Inc. closed on the sale of the nursing home
business, for a sales price of $5,850,000. An escrow for $700,000 was established for a three year
period for indemnification obligations under the Medicare and Medicaid programs and such escrow
has been recorded as other assets. A loss of $1,743,383 was recorded on the sale. The
outstanding debt of Norwalk Health Care, Inc. as of September 30, 2011 of $7,805,000 was
defeased and repaid to bondholders on November 15, 2011.

Acquisition of Norwalk Radiology & Mamography Center

In 2011, a medical imaging Joint Venture between SWC Corporation, an affiliate of the Hospital,
and a group of physicians was terminated. The Hospital purchased the medical imaging business
from the group of physicians that was previously part of the Joint Venture for $20,000,000. The
Hospital has recorded as purchase consideration an additional $1,914,723 which represents SWC
investment in the Joint Venture at the time of sale and an accrual of $1,000,000 as an estimate of
the potential earn out based on volume. This earn out is also recorded as a liability. The
transaction was recorded as follows:

Goodwill $ 13,843,749
Covenant not to compete intangible 7,945,063
Property, plant and equipment 872,039
Inventory 132,293
Prepaid expenses 121,579

$ 22,914,723

The value of the Covenant Not to Compete (“CNC”) is based on the management’s assessment of
a 50% probability of radiologist competition and a maximum 60% reduction in volume over a three
year period. The CNC was projected to have an impact in perpetuity. The Hospital is amortizing
the noncompete intangible over the 10 year length of the noncompete agreement on a straight-line
basis. Accumulated amortization as of September 30, 2012 amounted to $1,191,760.
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14.

15.

Transfer of Assets to Norwalk Surgery Center, LLC

On May 31, 2012, The Hospital transferred assets associated with its offsite ambulatory surgery
business to Norwalk Surgery Center, LLC. The Hospital owns 70% of Norwalk Surgery

Center, LLC. The Hospital recorded a gain on the sale of the assets to Norwalk Surgery
Center, LLC of $3,838,416 which is eliminated in consolidation.

Transfer of Interest in Norwalk Hospital Physicians and Surgeons

On October 1, 2011, The Hospital transferred its interest in Fairfield County Medical Services, Inc.
to Norwalk Health Services Corporation. The Hospital recorded an adjustment of $832,000 to
reverse the deficit previously recorded in net assets. Subsequent to the transfer of interest,
Fairfield County Medical Services, Inc. changed its name to Norwalk Hospital Physicians &
Surgeons, Inc.

Noncontrolling Interest

The Corporation and its subsidiaries prospectively adopted ASU 2010-7 Not-for-Profit Entities
Mergers and Acquisitions. This guidance impacts the financial statement treatment of
noncontrolling interests in consolidated entities. This guidance requires the Corporation to report
noncontrolling interests in consolidated entities as a separate component of net assets on the
Balance Sheet and the change in net assets attributable to the noncontrolling interests separately
within the Statements of Changes in Net Assets.

The Corporation has consolidated certain noncontrolling interests relating to, its investment in
Norwalk Surgery Center, LLC under ASU 2010-7. These noncontrolling interests represent the
portion of the Norwalk Surgery Center, LLC not controlled by the Corporation, but are required to
be presented on the Corporation’s balance sheet under generally accepted accounting principles.
These interests were approximately $955,000 as of September 30, 2012.

Changes in Consolidated Unrestricted Net Assets Attributable to the Corporation are as follows:

Noncontrolling Total
Corporation Interest

Balances at October 1, 2010 $ 138,968,662 $ - § 138,968,662
Excess of revenues over expenses 12,127,614 (418,448) 11,709,166
Other changes (24,826,501) 1,089,041 (23,737,460)

Changes in unrestricted net assets (12,698,887) 670,593 (12,028,294)
Balances at September 30, 2011 126,269,775 670,593 126,940,368
Excess of revenues over expenses 26,355,112 283,937 26,639,049
Other changes (5,989,691) B (5,989,691)

Changes in unrestricted net assets 20,365,421 283,937 20,649,358
Balances at September 30, 2012 $ 146635196 % 954530 § 147,589,726
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18.

Contingencies

Various lawsuits and claims arising in the normal course of operations are pending or are in
progress against the Hospital and NHC [members of the System]. While the outcomes of the
lawsuits and claims cannot be determined at this time, management believes that any loss that
may arise from these lawsuits and claims will not have a material adverse effect on the financial
position or on the net assets of the System.

The Hospital has received requests for information from governmental authorities relating to,
among other things, patient billings. These requests relate to compliance with certain laws and
regulations. Management is cooperating with these governmental authorities in their information
requests and ongoing investigations. While management does not believe that any of these
inquiries or investigations will result in a material future loss, the ultimate results of these inquiries
and investigations, including the impact on the System, cannot be determined at this time.

Functional Expenses

The Corporation and its subsidiaries provide general health care services to residents within its
geographic location. Expenses related to providing these services are as follows:

2012 2011
Health care services $271,585470 $273,250,445
General and administrative 120,526,952 109,924,797

$392,112,422  § 383,175,242

Subsequent Events

The Corporation and its subsidiaries have performed an evaluation of subsequent events through
January 29, 2013, which is the date the financial statements were issued.

On December 7, 2012, the Hospital issued $82,000,000 of additional bonds through a private
placement as CHEFA Series J. In connection with the financing the Master Trust Indenture was
amended and restated. The Hospital also entered into a swap agreement with a notional principal
of $82,000,000.

On December 7, 2012 Norwalk Health Care, Inc. withdrew from the obligated group.

24




Supplemental Consolidating Information




14

GB6'LZr'EBy § (56/'GG6'60L) §  9Ov'ISL'ES §  €907ZZ0L § SZZELC'D § SYEDIO'SE § PEDEZEBY S5 SIZ'WEO') § oeg'olr’. § SL0'9SERER S
ZLE'GBE'BEL S8Z'lve = ELREZL 129'4S1 SrL'oll’L 2 ¥ ZEPTET L BOE'ELS'9EL
(evz'caa’esz) 26B7LLL = {20z 649) (sz0'ss) Tezzeez) Teea'ten) w WEEER) (105655 262)
Zlo'zog's = - - - - - - - Zio'zog's
885'F00'5P2 $Z8'E0E 2 B95'LBE Z8oTIT EE0'LEL H g.5'188 S¥B'LIB'TYE
099'186'GLL loes'pLl) = L15's0Y = 9ze'29e = = PIL'BBS BEO'BLLYLE
GSZTILE T = i = re'ies - = s EI0'PLLT
986'482'C = E = = = = = - 985'L92'T
BYL'EYR'EL (ove'erl's) = = - = - = orZerL'y EpL'EPE'EL
= (zry'oz2'ep) = = = = = = = rr'ozz'ey
688'868'E = - = ] = - - = 688'860'E
LOD'6PP'ZE (80 LyP'EY) 000'050'GH = 2 BYZ VZE 0S0'626 L 000004 L9 6LL'8.8'LE
¥re'2L0'L = b = i Pre'2L0'L o o = b1
0P'LE'Y & - - - ' = = S0p'9L8Y
L82Z'0srZ = = = = - = LBZ'0SY'C
§ZlL'ose'e & = = - = L = - SZi'geee
959'9Ly'vOL =: * = 2 ZBE'R08'LE ZiE'egr'ot = Z98'e0y oy
TEBE'L0V'SLL (voz'ese'el) 90v'L0L'8E 061868 B65'550'9 $ZB'EEE'Y TIZ'GES'S oLz'rze 16B'8ED'E €91'¢52'08)
£80'8.2 E " = - = = = = £80'8L2
8vz'zes’'s 68Z'2T Los'Le 6LE'SPT = THS'BIL'E = B6LS'19 896'29.L2
£90'8956'2 ¥ = 8ZB'evE - ol = > 6.6'¢8E 958'008' L
. (paz'ese'el) - cli'os ¥rs'Llos'y ¥re'Los'y - - - ¥90'0EE'Y
SLL'B9E'Z = = o - = = = - Sli'gat'e
BL5'0EE'ZE 2 pro'iBlL 099'666 = = 0gv'8E0’} SSL'E0L'0E
GB0'28Y 'Sy * 00Z'sll'9E - = = e = = SBEOLLE
6/9Z6V'SE $ S LLB'Z06'M $ soL'sez $ Si0'80E § 0BZ'i6V §  oeosalt $ oizvee $ BEY'VLS § lZ0'segeL S
pajepy| o] IE] P uopesodion suoafiing uopeiodion au| auy 277 4auan uopjejaossy
Auedwon IM'S g sueia|siyg LRIV ‘uopepunod ‘asen yleay fafung |eydsoy
Auwapu) [endsoy pieaH lendsoy AlemionN AleamdoN Alemion
1wans ajdey yjemioN HlemioN AlemioN

sjasse |ejoL

wawdnba pue weyd ‘fusdoud el0L
uoferpaidap pajenunady
)50 1oaloud pausjep pue Boud uj uoly 103
juawdinb3
sBuippng

sjuaLanosdw) pue| pue pue
wawdinbs pue eyd ‘Ausdoid
aimuan juiol u| uawisaay|
Impoog)

"9U] ‘uonEpuUNo [BHIdSOH Ylenuon Ui jsessiul [eplsusE

sapuabe fued piy) woy eng
sjesse Jayo
18ru} Ul jsessiu| |esyelsg

BIUBINSUI-J|BS JO) ST} U| pley SIessy
aunjuapu) puoq Jad aajsny) Aq pley sjessy
PajjLUl| 51 85N SS0UM S|BSSY
sjusunsamy) wal-Buo
sjasse juaund |gio)
pajiw 51 85N 9S0UM 51958y
SJASSe JUaLIND BUID
SeuojuaAl|
sejeijye waoy ang
salousbe Aued piy woy eng
18U '2|geAIBDa) SUNOIDE JUalEd
sjusLIseAU|
sjusiennba Usea pue used
sj@s58 Juaung
Sjassy

Z10zZ ‘o¢ 1aquiaydasg

jeayg asuejeg Buigepijosuon

saueIpisqng pue uonelodio) SadIAISS Y)|eaH Y|eMION




9¢

se6'/er'esy § (55/'GG6'B0L) § OOV'LSL'ES § £90'720'L  § SZLELZ'9 S Gp80L0'6E § PEOEZEBF §  OLZ'v20°L  §  9BZ'AlPl ¢  GL0'9S6'BER §
¥ZL'BEL V0T [EEEE) SkL8rl'e 6V ¥ZE Tevpeea) B6L'20v'0E ¥GE0lF BF 60568} SO 18l E 766 269 984
- (evz vze) - BFZVZE - - - - - =
258'skP's (e58'5PE's) - - - 268'sPP'E - £58'svh's
aPL'E0L LY (81L'gve've) . - Pra'zL0'L 205'0E0'0F - BLL'erEvE
0£5'¥SE % - - - = = - - 0ES'FSE
961'569'sL (sz8'szy's) skLepl's C (evt'zes) 55'vEE'ET - 805'58) saL'l8l'e DBE'SPOEEL
Liz'eBEBLE (oo's0l'0Ls'98)  00°199'Z09'sk  00'PLE'L69 00°B99'SY0°L 00'9v3'c09'y 08Z'eSY 20.'8¢8 LZ5'vee'y £80'ESZ'TLT
66£'960'95 = = - - - = - EPFIGE'S 998'vL'ZS
688'888'82 . = s = > . - - 696'8E6'82
£90'8LL'8S (bo'spe'aLl'sy) OO'EBY'EZS'SP - - - - piE'6Zr - Ly0'Zre'ss
08e's%8'0L o - - - - - - 08€'998'0L
159'LP2'YO - - - - - - - - 159'LPL PR
688'/98'85 (roz'ese’el) BIL'EL yL8'260 899'690'L ope'e0sy 08Z'ESE SEC'60V LO'EVE 991 '620'68
[ZINY: = - - - - - [ZPNYT - =
08L'L = - - - - - - - o8L'L
BLP'pLO'S - - - - - - - 255'879 298'620's
289462 - - - - - - = = 289'45L
- (roz'ese’el) 4 - B5Z'6EL'Y #P5105'Y 208'081 - - 559'Leg'y
080'220'S = = b - - - 80L'5LL - 2.6'906'%
Z2r'EZes'0z - - 29¢"LbY yES'PLO'Z - - - Lig'ee Byl'Lee'LL
zeezELLT 8 - §  BolsL $  2orose $ sue'lez §  zoL'zoL $  wivEez § IsPE §$ vpl'ssE § oooEedsT §
pajep b} JITTE ] P uopesodion suoabung uopesodion *au) “auy 977 13a) uopeaossy
Auedwon OM'S # suepd|sud S22|AI9S ‘uogepunoy ‘aeg yyeay faabung lepdsoy
Ayuwapuy leydsoy yHeaH fendsoy HlemioN HlemioN HlemioN
jsang ajdey HlemioN yjemsoN AlemioN

Aynba ssspjoyaseys
DuE sjasse jau ‘saflligey [e1oL
Aynibs s JepjoyaJeys pue s|asse jau [e10L
fynbe s Japjoyaieys
pajaLigal KusueuLad
paioLissl Ajuesodws |
1sasequ) Builosuoouou o) sjgeINgUiE palamsaIUn
pelauIsalun
§18558 |8N
saljiiqe]] [E1oL
uofpod jusund ssa| ‘ases| [elided wua-Buo
uofpod juauna ssa 1gep wisl-Buoy
sajousbe Aued pay o) ang
SanNIgel Jeulo
suonebigo wawaual jessy
Aypqey uoisuad pansooy
Sefipge)) Juaund [ejoL
S8Iqe|| JuaLnd B0
sses| |eydes uojuod Juaung
1gsp uwus;-Buo jo uouod uaung
ajqeled jsasaiu) panmoy
sajeiye o ang
sapusbe fued puy o) ang
uoiesuadwon panioy
sjgefed sjunoaay
sailjiqe|| juaung
slassy JaN pue sagiger

10z ‘0¢ 1aquisydeg

Joays aouejeg Buiepijosuon

saleIpISqng pue uoljeiodio) SadIAISS YjeaH YIEMION




Le

BSE'6¥9'0Z § (LB6'0SE'E) §  9ZSEE0L [CEED ¢ (ewv'zes) & Isvieee § - § 106850 § SSYOVS § 9909008k §
LEB'EST ¥ = - - - e LEE'EDT -
= ” - - ol - 08.'688 - = (o82'se8)
- - - - * . (zeg'sed) . - ZEGLEL
(ezz'tzL's) % " = = = = = (ezz'Lze'e)
" - - % (evv'zER) - - = - £pp'ZE8
= = ] = rPSI0S'Y (epe'oEl'L) - EPE'0EL'L - (prs'L08's)
ZES'LEL - ] = & - ZES'UEL ] = s
ZLL'SSE'0Z (288'058'e) SZS'EE0'} 88Tl (w5 105'%) PBE'BEE'E (nes'ss8) 856228 B15'299 §€9'955'62
1E68'e8T) - = = = - " . (Zeecae) ¥
6¥0'6E9'0Z (¢88'058'¢) 8ZS'EE0'S 68E'8) (¥ L0g'y) ¥BE'BEE'E {oaL'seg) B56'L26 SSHOFE BE9'955'6T
Liy'OrFS'e [Glveca el (BSE'LL) ' » ¥BSBSF'T = ] 8.6} ¥19'826'L
Zig'tey) 2 = * = = = ] 2 Zigver)
(zLL'esp) - - - - - - » (zes'eay)
S (aiv'sea'e) * - = s - - & 9L4'8ER'E
¥BE'0LZ'S - (BSE'LL) - - ¥BS'ESP'E - - BPL'ESL'E
910's.Z'} o - = - - - ¥ 848} BEO'ELT}
BES'BE0'0Z (Lig'zy) Bl BBEB) (Prs'108'y) 008'686 (o8.'sa8) 896'/26 LiV'hPE v20'L29' 1T
ZEZVZLL'TBE Tecs'aer 62) LE9'SEL'L L0EZFI'LL 99T 6FL'BT 69¥ 28 SOSEMPL (gge L28) BOE'POZ ¥ SPP'LSE'ISE
E0E'ELZE - - - ¥ - - R 109'002 9E8'SZ0Z
] (s0E'zRL'L) - . >: : " , - BOE'ZAL'L
PPN T+ 4 . SZi'6k = - (pze'pL6) £68'8S5) LLV'0ES'EE
¥ee'pLLDZ (g18'g) ] £58'pL EZZ'¥S B9¥'L . » SBL'ESE ZLE'08E'0Z
591°080'9EL (zev'1c8'L2) Le9'gEl'L 000'ErE'9 Ser'c9's 000'SL vrE'vZe'S 908'080'2 SZE'BLP'EEL
£BZ'0LZ'0LE = 4 BZE'OLE'F 855'160'1Z . 191'885°1 { 811'005"} LZV'ESE'LBL
080'LLZ'ZY (621254 62) ZZs'iel's 969'098'LL TZLLIPTST 80Z220'} SZL'E25'9 SELEFLS 88Y'8.5'E8E
LIVIPE'S T = = = - LIFIPES . x
o (seEe'al) - : - 6EE'8L * - . #
860'L0Z'81 {ors'eei'sz) zZs'iel'e LY'ELY'E £Z1'88L'EL 08€'€00't BOE'ZAL'I - Tve ZB5'0IE0T
SrS'Zoo'BeE § - § - SZTZIBL'E § B65ES0TL § § - . S § ¥PAUPL'S §  L49'M9Z'ESE §
palep 2 SHIE] " nesodion Bing pesodiog “au) *ouy 71 smuagy UopEI20SSY
Auedwog TMS g suepsfyd [EETEVETS ‘uopepunog ‘aned yyeay Asabang leydsoy
Anuwapuy leydsoy yyeay lendsoy Hlemon HlemioN Alemion
19axg ajdeny Alemaon HiemioN HlemionN

$]985E J8U pajoUlsalun Ul (ssealnsp) eseanu)

sunjuan jujof ) 1sauaiul Buionuos uoN

[epuno (ejdsoy yiemoN Jo suoneledo Bupuny
*2U] 'UOHEPUNC [ENdSOH HIBMION WO SIajSUB) |
1809 Jyausg

aipopad jeu uey) Jeuio sabueyd pajefel UoisUB

20 ‘s82IAISS [EPON AILNDD) PleYNES O ISeUBIL JO Jajsuel |
uoyeiodiog SA0IAISS UHIBaH YIBMION Wwoy (o)) siajsuel)

[epdes Joj pesn SuoiIUlSal WOl Pases|sl sjasse JaN

sjasse jau u| sabueys Jaypo

Jano Jo (fousiayep) sseaxgy

aumuan juiof v Isaseiu

Buioau0auou 0 2{gEINGUHE enjen u| abueys

sunuaa ol u) jseusu Buglonuoauou aigjeq

‘'sasuadxa JaAo sanuanal jo (foueyap) ssesxg
(@suadxa) swoou; Bupessdouou |gj0 L

JusWIssAL) asnjuaA Jujof 1o uoisinold

juawdinba jo 9(BS LD 5507

fsatiuns AuojE|Nque Jo S[ES UD UWEeD

sjuswiseaul uo (ssollysued pazyeaiun 1an

SWOU| JusLLSRAL|

suoyesado woy (sso|) swoau|
sasuadxa Bugesado Eyo)
FEETE ]
uonepunod [endsoH yesoN jo suopesado Bupundg
5)qep peq 1o} Uaisoid
UOHEZIOWE PUE UONETRIdag
sasuadxa Jeyjo pue sayddng
sjysuaq pue ssUElEs
sasuadxa Bunesadg
sanuanal Bunesedo g0
suopesedo Joj pasn
SUOIOLISES WOY PESES|B) SI8SSE ja
uopepuncd |EydsoH yemoN
Ul §s818ju) |BOyeuaq pajoigsalun u) abueyn
Aigpisgns jo sBuiuwes v funb3
senuanas Bugessdo Jayin
sjuajed o] Se0MUSS WO SaNUaNAL JaN
sanuaaal Bupesadp

Z10Z ‘0¢ 12quiaydag papug Jea)
suonjeladQ jo jusawajels Bunepijosuon
sallelpisqng pue uoijelodion SadIAIBS YJ|eaH Y|eMION




8¢

vZL'BEL'YOZ § (ape'skb'es) § Shi'skl'e  §  BvZvEE s (evt'zes) $ BBLLOFOE S FSE'OLPEY S BOSSBL 3 S9l'lsl'e § Z66'ZEO'SOLS
LB2'BLE'69L (180'vLL'eE) BLZSLLL 098's0E zog'edy'LZ LLSBEIEE Teeceia ) OLE'SEZE 8st'roa'vEL
LZTO'BLZ'PE (s88'1L0'8L) B2Z5'EE0"L 68E'8) (evp'zed) LEE'000'E £8.'988'ZL L06'850°C S5¥'9VE YEG'BEE'LE
[ lowe'el 2 - ¥ % oLe'e E - 018’9

- (G - - - B . - olg’s

olLg’e = = = ¥ = ole's = E

BSOESS EL (856'ELE'ZE) - - - 988'ZEL £L1'0EE'ZL 5 ~ 856'ELBZL
Tev6eL00) * * * - * GEETE] * . x

Lev'aLL'e = = - - LerELLE - - -

= (Bs8'elE'zH) % = = . = = BSE'ELBTL
988'ZeL = * = 988'ZEL 2 * *

Lre'08L'SE = = = LPo'06L'SE C =

BSE'BrE'0Z {zee’0g8e) GZ5 EE0'L BEE'8) {Evi zea) Is¥'9zT 106'850°Z T £80'800'61
LE6'E8E = - - - - - . LEB'EBT -

5 = = . . . 08L's88 - - (oeL'ss8)

3 - - = - (zes'Lel) - * 2€9'LEL
(ezz'zzL'e) = = = = = = o (ezz'2zL'e)

. = - (evr'zes) = = = £rh'2e8

2 5 = 'L0SY (epa'oEL")) - EFB'0EL’} (p¥s'Log'y)
2e8'ieL L L] . e 2 ZES'LEL - - ¥
Zil'sse'sz s (486'0SB'E) §  9ZSEEDL $ BEE'El sivba'ios'y) § pec'esc’e  § (osL'ses) $ BS6'.Z6 $ 815299 § 9e9'osgez S
[ o] il 13 ‘P wopesodion suoafung uopesodion "oy “au| a7 48jue] uopeIDossYy

Avedwon TMS g suepisiyd S00|AI8S ‘uopepunog ‘asen uyleeH fiabing |eydsoy
Ayuwapu) [endsoH wijeay |epdsoH AlemIoN AlemionN HlemioN
wans ajdey AlemioN AjemIoN AjemIoN

seaf jo pug
Jeaf jo BunnnBag
(saninqey) s1esse jaN
5j@sse jou U (ssessoap) aseanuy)|

slasse |8u paloL Ay du
U] ‘uonepunod [eldsoH YieMON Ul jsassul jeiaysuaq w abueyg
suoHNgIAUOD
§]9SSE J9U pagopisa Apususuag

519558 Jau pejausas Auelodws) vl (ssessoul) aseausag
SUCHOUISa) WO pasealal 51855e 1apy
I UB $8S50| PIZIERIUN pUE paZIEal JaN
"3u| ‘uogepunod |ejdsoH Miemon
uj 1s2uaju |etayausq w abueyn
slaujo Ag 18 U| pay s1esse U sseasoeg
suognguueg
S)a8sE Jau pajolisa Auesodway

"

Sjes5E jauU pIL u ! Q
aumuea juiof U Jsasaiu Builjoquoa uop
"au| ‘uofiepuncd [e)dsoH yiesop jo sucpesado Bupunyg
“2U] 'UCHEPUNO [EASOH HBMION WOJ) SIBjsUBS)
1500 Jysuaq ppowsd jsu uey) Jauyo sebueyd pajelay uoisuad
"2U] ‘$83/AIBS [BSIPS AUNOD PIRYIBS JO 1SAIBIUI JO JBjSUBIL
uoneiadion saoinas UEaH NesmicN woly (o)) siajsues |
[eHdea Joj pasn suohasel WOy paZijeal Sjesse BN
sasuadxa Jaa0 sanuaaal jo (Aousioysp) ssaoxg
SJOSSE JaU papusaIIn

Z10Z ‘0¢ Joquiaydag papug Jeap

sjassy }aN ul sabueys jo jJusawajels Buiyepijosuon
saleIpIsqng pue uoneiodion Sa2IAISS YJ|eaH )|eMION




6¢

ovi'vob'ler S (B0S'Dev'eE) § 9IO'9EZ'SE §  pOETVEL $ £08'sE0'sT § O6E'BETLE §  ¥9L0S00L $ SBY'LEL'L s LeE'T0L'9 $ EZ9'ZEL'0SE $ Sj255e 210
0L LLV 621 Zsced) ] 92861 SLE'YE0’L E % . 809pLY'L BLZ'B06'9ZL inba pue ‘ueid ‘Auedoid EoL
vi6259°842) BL1'80L = (eve'v08) (e82'542) [T - - (586'52) (eeo'zzL'Liz) uolessdap palenunady
pe'ELL'2E - - - - s < = = ELL'ZE 53500 joafoid pausjap pue ssauboud uj uogangsuod
$S8'081L'vEZ m . BS5'/6E EE0'LEL = . Z06'088 Lol'LLL'TET awdinbz
L0'LLS LRL (ees'vil) = L15'50% gzeeee * = 3 189'655 SL0'sLpovL sBuipjng
oLo'ses’'e - = = Zye'les = = = - 88E'LZLE sjusiwascidw pue| pue pue
juswdinbe pue wed ‘fuedoiy
£08'62L'T = = £ = - - €08'62L'T sumuan juiol Ul jusugsasuy
Z85'160'SE = - » - = = 285'L60'S) limpoo
s (vL8's6E'8€E) ¥ = - = = L] ¥.LB'BBE'0E *2u| ‘uoniepunod [eRdsoH YBMION Uj J5aIBiU| [BIYauag
FLSLL'E (pg9a'soe) # 088'S0E - = - # PLLSLLE sapuabe Aued piy) woyj eng
¥6L'8YL'SL & # - = 0BO'FED'S 000'002 . B2S'EL §85'L00'0L §]85sE JB0
8SL'6EE'S 854'6EE'9 4 - = L - 1514 U| jsauelul [eoysusg
ova'sZz'iz - - = . £45'055" . C 92'8i9'e4
“Fee 05 Y = - ¥, . - - PEELO5 'Y BOUBINSUI-8S 10§ J5TU} Ul PjaY 51858y
arp'ZegolL - = = . €45'055"} - - €L8'LLL'SE aJnjuapul puoq Jad aaisny fq piey sjessY
Paji| S| 95N BSOUM SIaSSY
LEL'BEL'SL = 209'v8S'S % L18'692'0Z svZ'evL'LT % = = Zi0'825'12 sjusunsaau] uua-Buo
Z¥e'e86'zoL (£15'982'2) 01.0'259'0E SEL'YPLL 8L2'96 89S'YSY Y L61'008'L SBY'LEL'L 00Z'vIT'S aveE'vZL'SLE S}3SSE juaund [eo L
0L5'e89 = - " 2 b LBO'FLE - N “Beveic Paljwi] 5| 850 S0UM 51855y
008'2e2's - Lp0's L0S'LE - ¥ZE'0SY't - viz'ee8 £0.'98 Lo'ogL'z S}@SSE juaLIND Byl
ZEB'OBE'T = = i51'zeE = = = - zZy'ss £52'6.8'L sauojuaAU]
E (£15'088'2) 0zs - * SLE'SH = = Ze9'0r9'E Sajelye woy sng
. - - . - - - = - sausbe Aued puwg woy eng
Z¥S'L08'8E - a 900'9¥Z L > 6yE'2E0’) - gzy'ee B5L'662'LE jau ‘ajgeaiadal SjUNOIDE jusled
201'v85'8¢E . 629'068'6Z - = = = = . BES'EEE'E Sjusisau)
LBL'vES'4L § - $  PEE'SEL § VSE'EFS $ 6L2'98 $  vr2'voo'e S opp'eor's  § LLz'ese s ¥9'840'S $ ouo'8sr'ie $ sjusjeainbe ysed pue yse
S19558 JUaund
sjessy
Pajepijosuo) =] " nesod nesodion “auy “auy *au| ‘saajasag o771 Jauan uone|a0ssy
Auedwon WS S80|ABS ‘uopEpunod ‘aleg yieay |eaipay fiabing |endsoy
Ayuwepu) yieay |eydsoy Hlemdon fyunog Hlesson Hlemon
eang aidew AeamsonN AlemionN Payey

LL0Z ‘0€ Jaquisydag
joayg @suejeg Bunepijosuo)
saleIpisqng pue uoneiodion sadlAIaS Y)[eaH Y|eMION




0¢

OrL'voPIEr §

(soo'oov'ee) §

QL9'0EZ'9E § ¥BEZVE'L § €98'SE0BT § GGE'OEZTLE § ¥IL0S0'0L §  GEBVUELL  § LEE'T0L'9  § £TSTBL'OSE §
PEECTEGED (160v2279E) BITSHEL 088'S0E 298'90F LT 125'6E9'SE Tegees't) (evw'zes) DLE'SEEZ L08'968'SEL
* {098'50¢) 2 088'S0E = = - & = .
ZYTBEP'E (evz'sEV'6) = i » ZYZBER'S - - EPZEER'E
1B0'OVS'EE (Lar'zev'sz) - BSLBEE'D BZE'002 L2 . = 1LZEY'LZ
£65'0.9 * - - - - - - - £65'049
§.4'682'92) (Lzz'9Bs's) BLE'GILL " poL'L90°12 * (zee'eLa't) (evw'zes) OLE'SEZ'T YOZ'PSL'vOL
£¥0'SHS'LOZ (00°215'989'2)  00'L6E'1ZL'BZ  DO'PO0'LE0'L 00°L00'629 GZE'LBS 951'v28'LL 8Z8'696'L LZ0'L9v'y ZZL'SEY'T
081’z - - . - - . - = 082
£58'41LL'LS - - - - - VEO'LYB'E BIB'0LLLS
GEE'9ZL VL - - - - - . SEE'9ZL'YL
BLE'ZEE'SY & o0'Lzezse’sT - - BIF'LLS . PEB'ELS'OL
080'605'L L » - - - - . 060'605'k}
yie'sL0'09 - - - = vL8'6L0'08
280'285'29 (Lb5'989'2) 04069} #00'2£0'} Lo0'829 SZE'L6S BELTIP'LL 8Z6'6968'} £66'6LS 0S5'EE6'ES
LIDELE - - . . - LLOELE 3 . -
BY9'6 - - - - ¥ - Bro's
£95'269'21 . - - 000'S08'L 99625 LBG'PER'Y
+L1'508 - - . - - £80'96 ] 880'608
= (£15'989'2) - BOE'SE 0£9'1LZ LE'i8E ZEZ'16E'L = : ¥
BBZ'OFI'Y - - . - - 80L'SLL . 181’525
115'260'02 # 4 9E0'9LY - - vZL'90E S5L'Z8L' 964'12 002'009'4L
Zeg'egz'sz § - ol0's9L § 099'v8s $  LLEUSE § 8.6'602 §  wISSZL $ el g Le2'shy § sZe¥sl'er §
pajep be] E] 1 helodioy pesodiog ‘ou| ‘ou| ‘ou| 'saojAleg 077 48u8D uojje|o0ssY
Auedwon TMS S00jAleS ‘uopepunog ‘gieD yyesH |esipay fuoBing |eydsoy
Ayuwepuy yileoH |eyidsoH NlemoN fyunog HieamsoN AlemIoN
s ejdeny HiemioN Alemion pleye S

finba sispioyaseys
pue sjesse |au ‘safiqey (gL
funba s Jepjoysseys pue sjesse jau [Bjo]
fynba s sepjoyseys
pajouisal Ajuaueuusy
pajpausas fuesodwa )
|saiaju| Buijojuoducu o) ajgeinquUile pejaulsain
pajousauf
sjesse jay
sanipgel [e0l
uoniod juauno sse| ‘ases| [ejdes wsi-buo
uodod juauna sse| jqep we-Buoq
sejauabe Aued payj o) eng
sefyigel 80
suogebiqo Juawaal jassy
Kypgen uoisuad pansoy
SNIGE! JusLND [BloL
Saiiqel| usun Jsg
ases| [Bydes uopod jusung
1qap uual-Buoy jo uolod Juauny
sjgefed jsasau) pansoay
sajeljiye o] ang
sapusbe fued pay o) ang
uogesuadwos penmoay
s|qeded sjunoaay
sanjiqey) juaund
Sj@ssY JON pue sapiliqe

L10Z ‘0¢ Jequiydag

199ys 2ouejeg Buiyepijosuon

sauelIpIsqng pue uoieiodion S9IAISS Y)|edH Y|eMION




33

(vez'szo’zi) § (092'08) s (s88'LS¥'R) 840'93 $ (pze'1ezz) § § (oee'tze’h) § (ese'lze) §  ewe'velL §  (eso'sed's) §
- - = - - 882 GOL B = - Teszsal)
= - - - - (10'eze) il - - 86222
(B¥¥'BLY) = & = - = = " (evp'aly) »
(815'6¥1'52) - - - - - - - = (815671 '52)
- - - - - - - 892'zra't - (992'zva'p)
10'680'L - = - . . i WWO'B8L'E (000'001'2)
5 (L22'58¢2) = 112’588 (e2zL'phE't) - . - = £2L¥LE'L
Lio'eze = = - - LI0'EZe = -
PLO'LZLEL LIO'SEE (866'L5¥'2) (881 '62€) (Loz'LLg) (882'59.) (ss0'zze't) (6v2'72's) (oee'as) BOE'YBL'EC
8PP BLY = - = - % - v BrYELY =
951'80L'LL Li0'see (86'25¥'2) (88} 'B28) (1oz'2L8) (s8z'502) (gs0'zz8't) (8v2'vo2's) (gze'vee't) B96'¥8L'ET
Tesgser e) - (Gez'eg) - Tovecro L) - {ee6evl 1) - Tegbe (8lv'859)
Tesgevl 1) - - - - - [CEEZAY = = =
l98g'255'2) - (geL'es) - (ov8'eL0’)) 08E . 7 (Loe'ssy't)
Lie'saL % . * = . . 08r'z Gza'es.
¥Z8'502 51 LL0'SEE Tregviee) l66l 62c) BEL'9ES (682 592) (ze0'6) lerz'voz's) PIEZ6EL]  SppeppPe
ZrZ'SL)'eee ere'ioL’eL) L52'6LL'8 ZZESBY LL BSY'Z9E VT ZrO'0ZE 0L 920761 02 [ ¥98'G.y BEE
B 3 = - = = EESPEE G SLEThE SBE0GY ¢
- (95'2p0'L) = - = = - - 9.5'2v0'L
1ZZBLLLE - - 861 '8y = = 000'SLE - - 690'%59'02
0£E'469'61 (818's) - £95'GL goF'L - ZrL'oEr 688'GLL LEL'ez 8¥E’LP0'6L
Lpa'ees'seL (evz'es9'Lt) 252'LL'8 9z2'84L'9 000558 0LE'YS0'E 862'425'9 50.'268'S 506828 SEE'IZ'LEL
566'688'20Z % = 5/E'288'Y = ¥S0'8LE'} B0E'90S'8 ZrP'se0'vL vLL'ZSY po'sea'vLL
950"\ BE BEE [ €66 008'S €Ch oGk LI 802 666 GL0'LIOE 0BE'0FE 9L 181 BZ6Fh LZve BOE'ELBZIE
667 VES T - - - 5 BBF'PES'Z z . = =
# 661'6Z¢ - = (81 '82¢8) - - - - -
02¥'s5L'02 (zov't89'8L) £66'008'9 0SE'G00'E Lop'8zE'L 9/5°ZV0°L 806'LE /8L'628'yL 198'vZE 2L
i'oes'vie ¢ (ese'd) § - eil'osl's ¢ - $ - § z.o'szzol § - § uvz ¢ ery'resose
0 HE] P jesodion fesod *au) *au) ‘U] 'sadas  QTTAED  uopeIOSSY
Auedwon M'S EELTNE ‘uopepunoy ‘a1eD sy eaipapy Kiaung [ejidsoH
Ayuwapuy esH Ieydsoy Alemion Aunoo Hlemson AlemaoN
1eaus ajdey FlessoN HleamsoN Played

sj@sse jau pajol in u eseasau) { a)

"2u] ‘uoniepuncd [eydsoH Ylemion jo suopessdo Bujpund

*2U| 'uofiepuUNO [ERdSOH NIEMJON WO siajsuelL

aunuaa ol ) jsasejul Bujanuoo uoy

1500 JyBuBg

ajpouad jau uey) Jeuo sabueyd pajelal uojsuad

U] ‘s80IMBS [BIPBI AUNoD piayied di Jejswel)

Jajuag Aebing yemon wouy Jajsuel]

uofelodio) 599iMaS YlIESH HIEMION WOy sisjsuelL

[e}dea Joj pasn suofjoujsal Ly paz||eal sjasse JaN

sjasse Jau u| saburys Jayio

sasuadxe Jano senuanal jo (fousioyep) sseoxg

aimuan ol Uy Jsaseu)

Buyjosuosucu o) ajgeingupe enjea uj ebueyd

amnjuan juiol uj jsasejul Buiionuoouou siojeq

‘sasuadxs JaAD sanuanal Jo (fousioyap) sseaxg
awosu| (sso)) Bugessdouou |ejo L

BwoH BuisinN jo 8jes uo ss07

i I Uo sufeb pazjeasun jaN

BLI00U| JUBWISEAU|

suonesado woyy (sso)) swoau|

sasuadxa Bunelado 10
18|
uoliepuno [EldsoH yemoN jo suciesado Bupund
Siqep peq Joj uoisiald
uopeEziowe pue uogepaideq
sasuadxa Jayjo pue seyddng
Sjysuaq pue salees
sasuadxa Bupgesadg

sanuenas Bupesedo [Ejo L
suonesado Joj pasn
SUOHOLISE WoJ) pases|al sjasse jaN
uofEPUNO [EdSOH YIEMION
uj jsasalul |Bioysuaq peolsaiun U abueyd
Amipisqns jo sbuies u| finb3
sanuanal Bunesedo Jauyio
sjuapjed o] 58288 WOY SENUBARI JaN
sanuaaas Bupesadg

110z ‘0¢ 1aquiaydag papu3 Jeaj
suonesadQ jo jJuswaje}s Bunepijosuon

salieIpIsqng pue uonesodion sadiAIeg YjjeaH Y|eMION




[49

(160'PLL'SE) §

(6O'BLE'EAL § BLZ'SkL'. § 098'SOE § zZee's0viZT § MUGBES'SE S (Zee'eLEl) § (Ewv'zes) §  OLE'SEZZ S L08'969'GEL $
0EL 569 PLL (6av L2+ B2) BLZELS6 ZBL'GYT 80.'950°0E BBL'BE0B2 1850 2¢) Tosvoie) 160°LbY ZPS GELVEL
(EEV'SLL'Y) (zo9'sve's) (88'25%'2) 8l0'9s lave'ere') €8L'0L9'L (gee'lza'l) (ees'1z8) ELZ'¥ELL BSZ'L96

¥ES 0L [ - : - ¥ES 0L - = . ¥E5'04

= ¥eS'oL) 3 = - 2 = - = PESOL
¥ES0L e . = = vES'0L & -

ZeTveL (808585 2) = E: (zza'ise) BY2008°L - 808'SBS L
(815'2582) - lalg'L56'e) G 7

00L'Ly = . 00L'Ly = L2 ¥

= (soe'ses's) = = - - B08'SES 'L
(zz8'L5E) * = (zz8'L5E) s - - C

590'915'0L * " L - SE0'9LE0k = - - =
(p82'820°21) (0sz'0s) (666 257 2) 8.0'958 26162 2) ] Teeeizeh) [GCEEE) ELZVEL L Tea0sea's

= = m - - BBZ SOL - - = (gaz'sas)

£ . - (L1o'eze) BhL & & BBZ'ZIE
(erv'aip) - * ] - - (8b'8Lp) -
(815'8kL'5Z) L3 . - . - - - (15'6r1L's2)

- - ] ] - eeZTVE'Y . (eaz'zre'y)
\0'680'L . 5 % - - & - Lpo'esL's (oo0'00L'2)

3 (22z'see) - Liz'see E2L'viB'L) ] = 2 EZL'PIE'L
Li0'eze " = % x LID'EZE - - - s

vLEEL'ZL &  llO'seE lees'isr'z) & (eei's2e) & (oziLe) ¢ (esz'sed) $ (ssozze’s) s (svzwez's) §  (oec'as) & BE6'vBLEC §

Fe] s i1yl uopjesodion uopesodion ou| “ou| "ou| 'seojaies 277 sjuen uojje|00ssy
Auedwogn ‘TM'S s90jeE ‘uojjepuncy ‘aueD yijesH leoipapy fieBing |eidson
Ayjuwepu) uyEay |eydsoy HlemioN fwnog HlenuonN HlEmion
jeong ojdey HjemioN AlemioN Plawes

Jead jo puz
Jeek jo BuuuiBag
[saniqel) syasse JaN

$1355E Jau u| (eseassep) asealu|

518858 18U P A d u| |
'2U| ‘Uonepuno |eydsoH yiemionN
ul jsasequl [eroysuaq ul sbueyo
suonngquiued
SIOSSE JoU pajopIsal Apususwieg

$1@55E Jau pajoujses Auesodwa)
uj (ssesuouy) sseaiseq
SUCRUISE) WOy pases|al slasse JaN
i) UD 53580] paz) 1 pue pazyeal laN
‘U] ‘uoiiepunod [EJdSOH HEMON
Ui sassiul [eioysuaq Uy sbueyd
siayio Aq 1snu) U play sjesse Ui esessdeg
suonngquuod
S19SSE JouU pajajysal Ajesodway

1ul | a
sajelye woy (o)) siaysuelt
uopepunay syl Aq jeyidea Joj uadg
aimuaa juiof u) seseiul Buljonuos uoN
1500 jysuag
cipopiad 1au uey) seylo sefiieyd pejejel uoisuey
2U] '582|ASS [EAPSIN AUnoD pisIHES d) Jesjswel ]
Jauag Lebing yeauon woJyj sajsuel)]
uonesodio)) $80IAIaS WifEsH YBMION Wolj siajsuel]
fepdes Joj pesn SUC[OLISa WOy paseslal slasse JaN
sesUsdya Jano senuanal jo (fausmyap) sseax3
Sjesse Jou pajopisaiun

SjesEE jau

L1L0Z ‘0€ 13quis)dag papug Jea)
sjassy JaN ul sabuey) jo juswajels Buyepijosuon

saueIpisqng pue uoieiodion SadIAI9S Yl|eaH )|eMION




	Federal
	Diagnostics
	Diagnostics
	Override Report
	Organizer Overrides
	8868 Page 2
	8453-EO Declaration and Signature for E-File
	990 Page 1
	990 Page 2
	990 Page 3
	990 Page 4
	990 Page 5
	990 Page 6
	990 Page 7
	990 Page 8
	990 Page 8
	990 Page 9
	990 Page 10
	990 Page 11
	990 Page 12
	Sch A Page 1
	Sch A Page 2
	Sch A Page 3
	Schedule A Page 4
	Sch B Page 1
	Sch B Page 2
	Sch B Page 3
	Sch B Page 4
	Sch C Page 1
	Sch C Page 2
	Sch C Page 3
	Sch C Page 4
	Sch D Page 1
	Sch D Page 2
	Sch D Page 3
	Sch D Page 4
	Sch D Page 5
	Sch H Page 1
	Sch H Page 2
	Sch H Page 3
	Sch H page 4
	Sch H page 5
	Sch H page 6
	Sch H Page 7
	Sch H page 8
	Sch H page 8
	Sch H page 8
	Sch H page 8
	Sch H page 8
	Sch H page 8
	Sch H page 8
	Sch H page 8
	Sch H page 8
	Sch H page 8
	Sch H page 8
	Sch H page 8
	Sch H page 8
	Sch H page 8
	Sch H page 8
	Sch I Page 1
	Sch I Page 2
	Sch J Page 1
	Sch J Page 2
	Sch J Page 3
	Sch J Page 3
	Sch J Page 3
	Sch K Page 1
	Sch K Page 2
	Sch K Page 2
	Sch K Page 2
	Sch K Page 2
	Sch K Page 2
	Sch L Page 1
	Sch L Page 2
	Sch L Page 2
	Schedule O Page 1
	Federal Attachments
	Federal Attachments
	Federal Attachments
	Federal Attachments
	Federal Attachments
	Federal Attachments
	Federal Attachments
	Attachment 1
	Attachment 1 - 2, 2
	Attachment 2 - 2
	Attachment 2 - 3, 3
	Attachment 3 - 2, 4
	Attachment 4 - 2, 5
	Attachment 5 - 2
	Sch R Page 1
	Sch R Page 2
	Sch R Page 3
	Sch R Page 3
	Sch R Page 3
	Sch R Page 3
	Sch R Page 4
	Sch R Page 5
	990-T Page 1
	990-T Page 2
	990-T Page 3
	990-T Page 4
	Attachment 1
	Attachment 2
	Attachment 3


